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5,600.00
76,450.00 20,000.00
3,200.00 6,500.00
1,000.00
21,000.00
6,280.00
3,200.00
400.00
205,600.00 221,730.00

85,573,645.75
114,976.26

73,479,132.00
106,426.26

85,688,622.01

73,585,558.26

12,261,907.21
10,960,152.26
315,123.40
346,135.00
288,772.23

50,563.50
236,333.47
276,000.00

38,302.71

15,001.25

1,009,832.11

137,011.00
471,175.35

8,250.00
6,950.00
11,120.00
6,400.00
414,862.50
209,373.60
1,628,640.01
292,956.75
30,539.22

11,369,264.41
10,899,130.90
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619,760.00
288,772.23
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236,333.47
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5,800.00
3,967.50
37,641.75
175,000.00

68,475.35
2,317,414.79

414,862.50
5,520,000.00

905,580.00

29,015,401.57

33,588,765.19
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579,600.00 1,026,430.00
227,999.99 438,642.90
144,000.00 144,000.00
954,016.53 733,139.24
494,341.66 537,717.01
45,097.18 19,290.36
47,083.27 -
10,600.00 33,630.00
5,250.00 5,250.00
28,100.00
123,535.00 62,485.00
166,119.93 73,445.34
13,500.00 27,390.20
9,696,016.27 9,681,332.69
3,689,161.80 2,853,274.76
2,323,739.72 2,155,719.91
161.60 161.72
511,250.00 513,000.00
491,700.00 421,225.00
9,304.50 10,225.50
53,850.00
138,812.00 121,304.05
6,230.00 5,970.00
67,643.42 33,444.00
18,000.03
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20,896.00 20,496.00
47,575.00 47,575.00
22,350.00 200.00
1,100.00
46,250.00 49,650.00
28,867.51 29,677.78

13,566,128.11

12,136,872.60

2019
78 @n
613,145,633.77
27,569,600.00
178,328,200.00
3,666,400.00
430,400.00
3,732,000.00
10,000.00
291,200.00
788,000.00
384,800.00

2018

. @n
507,029,000.00
27,841,600.00
149,146,000.00
4,301,600.00
7,150.00
3,928,800.00
10,960.00
356,000.00
1,058,400.00
378,400.00
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857,800.00 768,400.00
6,848,178.00 4,540,893.00
61,150.00 70,600.00
17,000.00 25,000.00
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453,890.00 598,053.00
258,400.00 201,600.00
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150.00 -
220,800.00 144,000.00
855,379,351.77 720,294,556.00

1,722,287.60 1,535,391.71
751,171.00 624,790.00
276,621.00 281,637.00
145,763.00 124,084.00
2,895,842.60 2,565,902.71
1,359,500.24 1,309,136.92
400.00 120.00
23,233.00 54,830.50
1,383,133.24 1,364,087.42

49,248,896.65
35,898,410.24

3,216,888.70
13,113,636.59

39,696,501.09
36,588,084.42

7,851,811.30

101,477,832.18

84,136,396.81
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6,395,637.36
6,510,646.98
595,723.01
4,123,575.00
4,456,900.00
22,876,921.96
5,719,231.42
151,091.99
1,133,894.80
941,241.76
1,341,750.00
287,000.00

154,620,380.71
97,482,703.15
2,548,894.49
6,218,559.90
899,975.00
4,341,600.00
4,172,150.00
22,239,807.40
5,559,966.82
2,176,117.74
1,140,897.85
924,652.16
1,074,500.00
684,500.00

316,578,322.16

304,084,705.22

10,116,336.78
789,120.48
827,254.52
339,634.08
21,389,440.97
1,248,767.61

7,452,478.60
795,071.45
682,643.67
311,568.38
16,781,578.15
1,434,568.05
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7,070,458.39
151,908.18
3,094,929.70
497,160.50
1,213,348.22
2,177,825.07
1,223,185.50
849,895.75
9,489,320.10
644,501.90
4,255,326.44
311,478.06
1,985,998.44
111,300.00
2,439,847.43
8,234,262.10
13,635,329.91
1,321,699.03
55,969.95
4,735,354.20
35,366,917.61
530.00
7,605,955.24
210,000.00
96,000.00
240,000.00
276,000.00
354,009.95
5,910,675.18
146,327.65
19,747,881.23
744,466.93
423,348.45
644,305.00
381,598.00
10,123.00

7,373,443.69
156,790.00
2,995,856.41
484,925.00
1,319,847.85
2,407,812.59
817,091.00
1,048,534.00
9,428,298.74
36,228.63
1,520,467.65
216,399.02
1,119,237.03
69,200.00
2,861,090.05
6,419,259.11
10,695,462.29
1,090,964.75
13,810.55
1,771,750.57
31,334,482.75
29,759.20
7,240,899.63
652,200.00
180,000.00
240,000.00
276,000.00
350,190.86
5,221,925.03
126,132.31
19,890,170.14
901,654.13
538,471.44
992,975.00
110,484.00
11,520.00

170,367,791.55

147,401,241.72

1,831,281.40
1,084,755.00
759,580.00
5,000.20
(37,361.99)
156,755.74
16,504,238.75

577,778.83
1,084,649.64
600,300.00
65,000.00
(26,753.16)
50,524.27
13,769,184.80

20,304,249.10
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BuomOsTaTeudled H6r6TEHOFaIHHIH60

OFTOHILUF FHBTHMJLD LoMHMILD QamPmIL L IVIEENE N ummlwl GEERY
9L BeumFameTenwUld UFHEHINTNUWIULD GULDTEIGHSH60.



(1) OsTLFYemLW QFwPUBHHID S1F s mfseMesnme0 MO ETeT6eN Beueutiiguig|b

BoL(WmPUILBEHS — Geuswigpwigionen  CuUTdhGourshal  LHSHSHION  BLEUYHMNDDHEHHBE
FHIEIBMENSH SHUTHSHHEVID 6T606MEVHMET Ol HHEVILD

2019 gy gyewnget GFweLTHHIND
2019 oy oLt RFHLUT LTS @miF euemy FITH  ADLHIUSHT  elewtenILILSTSSer 6
whsHn  ufiCFnsmensmen  CNOsTEG(H  WHSHN ~ FTGNSW  UPEIGaG — umPlul

UGLUTWIeY®6T LesTeuhLomml.

2019 wobuy 31 o Had aueny

SBTHTJH HTJeriseiesn
. . . |ongliuenLuled Lo@mSSHI6UL
Eener ?;f{aal?g; uuﬂ(?&rrgammum SHDBTEIHBLONS
T . spereiswors | AgHuemwng sTydHsei
LRGFTHmeT fgPwenLwng sTIHEST | wpod FTrE @ISl
meflait LoMmILD &rrqg’,l SIS LGSy
. oS '.J.LBQQU - el6uaTeauTLILIB T T B 61T63T
GITEIOTLILIS T & 6Tileat =70
616001600125 60 & sgalpd %

HEMEVEMID 170,951 24,233 14.18%
SIVIAUEVEHLD
Gouyamy 63,765 9,835 15.42%
SLOLIQDT 93,665 12,363 13.20%
BEHSHIEMM 38,751 3,617 9.33%
E: Ty ile} 44,347 4,844 10.92%
LDTSSEmM 35,491 2,760 7.78%
&6l 43,959 5,201 11.83%
anbUTHEHTL L 44,491 3,411 7.67%
& [(HETTT 60 93,806 9,413 10.03%
SIBIITSYTLD 52,362 7,291 13.92%
By sy 37,274 2,805 7.53%
Lglener 25,091 2,139 8.52%




QLTI a6 60 23,328 2,204 9.45%
WITLDLILIT6TLD 32,241 4,177 12.96%
LDGUTETIT | 7,832 839 10.72%
sue el 14,391 1,449 10.07%
AefOpBTEFs] 15,759 1,468 9.32%
DL L &&6MLIL 25,217 2,255 8.94%
(BB memiLoemev 22,883 2,981 13.03%
SIDLITED 26,309 3,354 12.75%
LOTSHEn6T 33,926 4,096 12.07%
GasTemnsy 29,684 2,773 9.34%
(PEVMEVS6 5,163 734 14.22%
BIeuGyeSwi 16,748 1,927 11.51%
@QuTeVBDIEME 21,288 2,812 13.21%
LG SeNLD 24,991 4,844 19.38%
QuorszLd 1,043,705 123,825 11.86%

2019 wawuy wrew 31 o Had eaumy BumlsTeTeniulL  OLTSHEH LOHSHI
ufiGarsemenmeflen eremicnlbensd 1,043,705 ou@D. S cpeod 2019 1@Fwuf 31 b
Had auemy &STHTT STrauiseilar uuuamLuiled F1rdh CsTedsd FHUBSHHIBDHSH
SHSHHWMMEUTHT 6160 LO(hHHIUTHeNeTe0 Syomeflbsiul (heTeneujseie ieme] 11.86%
LGW. BTeug UfCFTeHmeasEndsTad Caprmmiul alaveuiugsTyjaeafled @euGsumm
100 BUTBEHBGW 11 @DGW 12 @HESGHW  BewLUULL 61616018 M BHUN6VT 606U T H6NT
FBTHTY &y eviia 6o SlglienL_uiled LT 6 MRIGH 6N 6V F OCFVISHIUSDSH I
HSHIHWDHOEUTHET 61601 2 MIHULGSHSLIUL (HETeNG.



shaTedls wmobgal uflGrrsmeaisar QoupNEUDTAGLUSMNG STTEILTS DMIOHS GHTUISEN
Ueteu(sLomm).

" HmHW GBI

B & sHIUMT 60 6UsS (& enmu(h
e wp QIS5 SIWHSHW
= piflfloy

B 6J 6N GITLLIGH 6)

SemLwmenml - srewilu’ L Ghrruiseflsd  FaBHeomen FHaldsHME@G STTID H6wT  LTTeneud

(&MDUTLTGLD.

Gumelery FemewidbBNSIeT (LPEOIPLD BARIDSHSNT CLPEO(PLD LOIHBHSHI6U
ufGFTHMmaIBEHHBTS D@L L FTyHseaien erenrenisma

QuTellend  HenBHEMGHHNT  CLPEV(PLD  HABIMSHBT  PEOIPLD  SE@ILLLULL  FTTHH660
10 @haw 11 @D @mLuleoner FoHalssHHa] aTEaID QFNSHMNSDEG HESSHWT6
2 L6V SIEVEVF) 2 e HGHH MW (5T 6TTL_61[T & 6YT606V 61601 SIEDL_ULIT 6B
asrewitul(BeTengl.  oiBet  Lgasryn  &sTHTy  fHuled  Frpdsel  eUTHRISHMmSB
CFVISHIUBSDESG SHSHWDMEUTHT 6160 FTIMIUILBHHIUHIT cpevld  aid el HIbsemernd
GmPUUENGL umseafiyF Qauiwiiul (BeTeng).

2018 p&FbUf 31lopd HoFH eueny 2019 FbUj 31lopb HoH eueny
LD(hSSleULI (S Sl6ULI
ufGaTHemevd uflGarHemenid &
Gzemeu | (@ GCzrmpw Geump) Bzemeu Gammmlw Geum) SEmLWITSH
BTp&Eefel |FhHaIluSSed| SlMLWTS Brgsefen | shsjlusHe | Coameu mmigsefler
eTemtenilBens |  Geumm Gzemeu 616031600115 61 & Gesumhn)) Fseisd %o
SIDLUWITS BTigs6rilet SIHL TS
6T 61T 63T soeisn %o 6T 61T 60T
6T6U0T60011 55 60 6T6T600 6 B
4720 501 10.61% 5102 526 10.31%




genenl SielmeHH Blepsdls SHi L miselr

Foiladpeno BT E6M6D DINIUNBHMSD HDHHE0

LHSHIN INEmBBmETL QUIMISCBHTETOUSNHTES BTEMTHSBL UHMS  H(HAIM
Bremoupmigseiled  clewionidbmad  DHBHEHH — auBHapUguieTed,  BFemeubTgHEHHE
alemensHment Wead BFemeuCuinaienm aupEIGUSDGLD Caxfw CuThGaTHH LHHHIO
BlneuasHerTed  FTrdh AMILAILSHTSHDETH WHHHIN UFCFTHMe DM\ 6mHHem6r
aIPmIGUSHMT  OHTLIHSHID CombsTerausn@l UBuremsw Curs@GaugsHg  LMHMILD
dlalled ellomesr BFemeu SiwWFF] Odengey Sifegren JFemgHms eujseflemmed 2019.03.16
o> P WPWHev Falsdpmn  BTLE6MD HICHOBTL HMLMID DIEVIEUVBHHMHUILD
Gougamy Hemem DIUNBHMBUID, DSDEG GJOUMLWSTS 2019.03.23 10 Had (1PpFHev
SWUADT  LOMID  GHHEWITHD  Hewel  DIVIEUVBRIBMOTUILD  HWHH — MeUSEGHLOTM)
NS HHNG SIMLOUI, FMSHELDMLD BTL_&6NT Hoba meusbBLILHSTM
SIBxBeuemenuied, eUHMS FHHIAIM BFmeummigsefleyd  ecremimISMmBUD  DIHBFHS
AU(HASTM G

2019.03.16 e 2019.12.31 gib Had aueny Faflbdpemo BT S6M6 amHMB HHSGETD

Cremeupmygsmeflsd eramTeNTlH M

&len 66l (A6, §:3: 1)
HIGsOHTL 9,333
GoupLamiy 3,190
SLoUQMT 2,218
(& (TH 6T &6V 5,020

BLIOTHL Caemeusenet BenL (LeNDLILIBHHIHED

&m0 meuLl LLD

&6Vl Tl LGHD ULgewiIpld G LU8ss QFWNSHMS 2 66N SHHamnigul
alphHed  2019.02.09 b Had @wWHev 2019.02.17 o Had euewy 04  BILSH6NT
Wwwaugib @Lwumpy alGsL pLLTGL GCFemeu Plawsdlsd HLsdHer cpeod 1,372
Bremeummigser  BFemeusementt  QupmIBOsTewiLey.  Guwevid, &Ted  wTeUl L &HHev
QupBOsTLL, &rhOsallw  wwomw Geusleallyw - Healsy diGss  GFwevsll
dfleysemenuyd IyCsra Fenu DHBTT 6T606NVHMETUD 2 _6TENLSBHIngW albHHe0 2019
ol 30 o HeHweim @LwGumm BLTHL BFemeu cwpevld 337  CFmeUBTIQEHENT

BGoemeumementll GLMMIEH 6\ TEEBIL 60T .



LOTSHSHEN6N  LOTEUL L LD

LOTHHMET Tl LSHH0 DFgTmis BFeneuenwl &ImosHneG smesih OFeOaID LSHEH6IT
Gremeuuienr & 2019.06.01 b Had (WHe0 2019.07.08 b Had euewy 11 BILSH6NT
(Wwuaugitb  F1rd  S@ILHILSHT  lewIemILUSTITHEDEE  WHH M  UFGFTHme
FTNBEmeN  aUPEIGLD  CoumevsHLOWTEIM  THSHM6N,  WTeushsd, [FHEOHTLL,
o2 (hOeuev, [HBT6YeL, 60HBH6EV, alevd(pel, Sbuasan GxmrBsv, LOBLOLITEY, HLDL6TNT,
womitd  BB6v6U6L WrCss Gowevall Wfleysefled mLTSHSUUL (BeTen DIBHBeusnenuiev,

3P0 2,270 BCaemeummigsen GFemeusenanil GQLMMIEHOEHT6TL 6.
LOTSHSEND LOMEUL L LD

LISHHMM LTIl LSHD Hobaglen matbFs LBxhs mLIOTHL Caemeu HlawEFds
FLLsHer S T LOuSHDT, DHGTeven, DHTedwl, uevbsTL MM sTlLGumre
WrGss  Gawevsll Afleysemenuyo  gBxhg  gewu  DHBTT  6T1606NEVBHEMETULD
2 6MeNLHBdHanlgul aleHHHe0 2019 gremev 28 b HadHwein @QLLOUDD HLLOTHLD

Gaemeu cweud 331 Caemeupmigsel CFeneusenenll CLMMIE6SHTETTL 6T .
SLOUQMT LOTEULLLD

Gura@GHeursal womid  Falled aloner GFemeu JMWOFF] OCB6NMTEU  DITOFE  [JEIGHIMBIS
Slougselest  eTewienidbsHale  SlglilenLuled Sprwlissiu’ L sl L Hflud sl L
SEWES  BLOTHL — GFemeu  2019.07.28 ob  HaHweim HiLLbyey  FmIsCUTS
alsFHwmeowsHsd GLDOuUDM BHCeusmenuied, ihed 667 CFemeubTigmeT BFemeubenenL

QuDMIE O\ T 6voTL_60TI] .

sl L FHflws sl L sws BLIOTHD CFemeu
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HMEOVMD DINIUVBHMS [HETATLOWIILIHESH60

SHMEVMLD  DVIUVBHHeT S TQUIID  (pHeoTD  mgUieVd  BeieToWIlILBSHSH60
BLOUYEMBHET 2018 o0 opewip  @HGLmTuf  wwrsww 12 b HasdHweim
SLTOISSUIULL G| SIF601 BaieTowIL(BSHEH60 [BL_6119 860 & B 61T SHCUTZ)
(PIQOUMLHHIOTONGH.  HEMEVEDLD  DIVIIVBHHET  aUgHTe0 OBTGHHMUW  DIMLDGHH6V,
@ewLUyl b spasmenll UuHsH  (PODSHMHS  BIFOTewISH0  wOHMID  BCFemeumbmigsHer
ENAEANGE:E: ) BLHMS  HIFLOT6uTEHEH60 6T60TLI6OT SHBUTZ (PYAUEML[HSHI6NTEIT
SIBxBeuemenuied,  OEVFVFML G QpT@GHWIET  HIFTen  BLoUgHmBHT  HHEUTSH

BumO@smeremiul (b 6u(HSlSTMeET.

demen SIS EIH6TD HalROWINILBHHN BLoUYHEmBBMNn BLomOET6lT(ErHH60

amuThBHTLeNL. HEBJ Fenu elenaled &HMJ 4500 FHT Slgsmend QBTEEIL G GHHe0
FH6e0  auFHBenenud QBTewiL  anwuThBHTLmL  Hmem  DleUEsSHMmBH  STLHG

2019.11.06 o0 HaHwein HobaE MeubSUILLL G).

BFemeUBITIQH ETHD G FHmUHBTIOTETGHID sa|LD al6m 6v1 S mevt LO\&& GHILDIT 60T
BremeuQuiTasienm eupmIGD QuTHLB WwHSHIUL uflCFTHmais@ ok BFaneauBHyLD
QB ey  SERIFUIGBLUUSDGHS CHemeuwimen euFHbenend OCBTERILSTH WTHLILITEILD,
SIHITSUTD  WMHMID  Casmeme opd  Slenem  DVIEUEVBHEIBMET  HATSIOWILILIHSHHID
BLOIRSMSSH6T BbS UBLSHD (PRaDISSUILL (B6iTens).

Qumeysygw — 2019 eigeiev

Quimeyertyywt 2019 (aigelev) Gzl Pawsdd HLHHANG Benewiuins EenenhiHerer
uBIGUOMISNIL ST DTalmSHE BlawsFdd SHLmsmen BOL(PmDMUILBSHHIUSHST S
BemeNEh] FepeSHMEG leNEHaNGHD LMD DUTHMT UYL (HH60 DpFWeumes
QurmLl(p 2019.03.27 o0 Hadh wseo 2019.03.31 b Had  eueny HEBIBTLFdb
FaLOwrem @uEiGOFUIWNUL (G BLISSUULL .
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FRIS. erafenibgy. 6lelle). .01..2019.".07 ®-10g @e0. } g;f 2012 geeuf 13
Your

No.

FHENELEUT

Bxpdlw Bunes@GauTHS LHSHSHIEN HBIeUSLD

Bxflw CuTsGMUTSSHI WHSHBHI BipleussHer 2019 wabuy 31 b SeHUL 6T (PIQaBB eU(HL HHMBST6T
PPHE FBBISSH6T OBBID gemaru FULFSHWTER OBBID @URIGUBSH CHeneu LB 2018 SUD S1LewIIg6T
19 b BevdaHmd Oamami Cxflw sausstuieysd sFlLsdear 12 b Ufleler  Ugsmon
SHethBTUIeUTENT SFHUSHuler Dipfldbmas

CuBeii’ L Sfidms BHIHIL 6T DIEIILILLL BHETETS.

Loflemuy.l.8.  aldyoyden

BHEOTHBTUIGUTENT SIS

g

01. Qgweoreny, 6UTHT @UBIGBISHINS, CUBBSI! CUTEGMUTSHHF CFmeussT BB LenSUITSL
QUL 1gH6T oBmID GILLT] euTEHaT mBHOSHTIIN SITOITHES NS

02. Qgweuren, B SIMOFS
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amg Bev. FfI. erenfenbgn. etellgy..01.°.2019..07 ®-10% E60. g:‘ } 2012 gemeufl 13
My No. Your No. te

SHEN6VEU

Bapdlu CUTEGMTHS DHIHHIO BHBIEISLD

Bxpdw CUTEGarsal WSS BBlussHer 2019 Fbuf 31 b HSHULT (WQaBB aUHL SHMBET6T
BHS FmBUBISS6T BDBID gener FLLFHwmer LBBId QUEmIGLBSH0 CHemeu LB 2018 b &y6uTge6iT

19

D DevdsHmP OETawiL. ChdW samdbsTuie| FULSHE 12 b Uifleler Lysryb Seursbasmuieumer

SIFuFHuilet SIfldma

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

BHS FnBBISS6I
S gmuwb

Bxdlw CuTsETsHH WHSSHa BoussHear 2019 wabu] 31 oub Hegluled o eenaumm B
HlemevenIDd FnMBMIGhEH6NT OBHID DiETMBUL HaThdHe0 (LPIYaBB ML HHBHTT HHF GFweomBuImHH
FBUIGH6T, o flewd TBBEL FnBBISH6T BBID DiGTEOBU  HOIHBIL 6T (PYAIBHB  AIIHL SHAHBST6T
STHUIUTUIFF60 SnBml LBEpILd HHdS FmBuIdEsendsd o flu GBUUST, Si(hHST  (LPdSIUILDTeT
MBS OareTenssmend QaTauibaTes 2019 19abuy 31oub HSHULGET (PYaBB abL SSMBETe
PFHd FmBBIbseT Bevmiens FaibTuls CsmFalsd GLuITder oFflwevemol] FULSHHr 154(1) b
Ufleer Hmsa eundlesiiuL Geauewngus 2018 Sib Siewnger 19 b BevdsHms Gamemi. Capdlw
HMISHTUIR] FULID BmID 1971 &b SLENgeT 38 Sb BevdsdHmd OCETWIL HHF FUL S
giunpsefenr Ugsmyn eerg Sl Lenenulle &b SewidsTule] GFwwliLl (Berengl. SiFdluleventoliL]
FLLSHaT 154(6) oo Uflelenr Ugsmyd eaearg oSpfidms o flul STeuHHe0  LIMTTEHLOGTBSS 60
FLOTLINSSLILIBLD.

Bapdlw CursGHarsHsl WmHSHHa Hnleusshdear 2019 sy 31 b HadHuled o eTemeurm K
Blemevenld  FnBMISH6T  LOBEBID OB HAIGHH0  (PRBB UBLSHBHTAT  DHST  HHF
QewBUTGH6T LBDID STHUUTUIFF6D 66l  SeVhME SJF OB SMHSELH  SIMIBEHHE
BWBIHWSTS 2 TenOWITOTSHID HIWTLILOTRIHIOTET Hlens0enOLT6EINB 1BSHHISSTHAGBSH! 6T6TLIS]
61601l SIIILNFTUWIOTGLD

S prwusHbeETear SigliLienL

BOVEIMS HEHETUINS SHIEISEHHSG DWMBUWISTS BTer SewrsbsTiialme CoBesTatiGLe. Db
SMSETUIRSH HImIGHeMeT HpTer elendh CQUTBINILSS6T, BbsH Sfidmaulsd BHe gmBmIbaeem
SHMIHHTUIR| FIDLHSHIOTS SHewibaTUIeuTenflesr QUTMIIL eTeiB UGS ulsd Ced eleufldasiul Heteng.
aergl  SILIITWSHBSTT  DiglILIHL GWITETNB UG  QUTHLEG  eTaTarmed QUL (BeiTen
HISETUIOF FTldHel CUIHIOTHIHID GUTHSHSLOTOIHID 6TGILSI 616015 BLOLISME LEGLD.

HHd amBpIbseT LB (WwaTmwdHiHiausHagid Hijaunsd auidam sylilajaeneaigbid QUITpIL|SsT
Bhs HHH FBBIGMET DVRNS DJF HOB HTHS(H HhSEHHE SRS WSTE HWTHHH60
LBBID BUTLITEISTS FOJILHNSH0 DISSHIL 6T CLTFY HIe060H HUBIHETET STTEIOTS GBLIL SHdnlgll
SIETAFTIHS HUBTE FmBHIbHeT @ HHd amBBIbsmend SUTHEHS dnigul  algHdHae0

Bxhremeuwimen o 6T6Nd HI(HEOUTHEISENET SHTLOTENLILSI (LPHTMLSHSHIUSHH CUITBIILITEGLD.

HFHd amppibsmend SWUTSSLOUTH WHSBHIN HBUEHmS OHTLIFAWLTS BLISHHFOFOMID
oiBpeney SHoTellugl  (PSTmLSHSHISHeT  QuIBILLTE  B(hHE 6D I8z Bsuemeruisd,
(PHTEODHBIOIOTTH  O(hSHHI BplussHms cpalBasBeg SITONrmutu@GLruiesr eveas Caupl
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By euflseT @eveors Curghl CFWBUTESMET BIBISSHIMNSBE BLAYDHMSB TBHHSGLTS EHHHTE
Faly QFHTLj&Ffwmer HULIST SiglilledLuled Hemish@ MmeUHH60 LBBID LO[hSHHIN  HBIeI6TSE 6T
CaTLFFAwmer BmlsE o flu el wrisemen GeuslILGHHIUBID (LPSTMLSHBHINGHH T GUTBILILITGLD.

LSS BBlUsSHSH6E HH DMlHmBUIL60 CFUICO(PenB FLDLHSHLOMT QLTI B(HeuTsd CFuidems
STULNefleunmed 61 bBLILBS OB,

2018 oub Siewiget 19 gub BevdsHmsd Oatani Cahdlw saudbatule] FULSHHE 16(1) o L
Ufleller STy WHSSHI BBeUSHHT aBHLIHS BHBID STHHBSHW HHd FnBBIbsmend
SWUMHdEEs  dnigll  alFHHHe0 HFH  eUHLOTEND, 6F6va], OCFTHBHISGH6ET LOBEID  CUITBILILHSH6I
FubSLOTE o flul allssHe0 LSSERSMmELLD Dnfibamasmenbd Guenieumzmded GCousmiBLb.

Bd By HMBSTUIG| FIDUHSOTE Sewrdariieumen) Hugslufer Gummpn]

QU BOTHHIONS HHS FmBpIbEHeT GurFg BBID SHoupisellsT STTRIOTS  GBLLSEIQU  DI6TT6Y
FMihd QUTLIWTRT FBBISH6T E606N60 6IGILSTS HUWTWIDTE 2 MIFILTL DL QIPRIGHH DBBID
aergl SIINIIITLSHmS 2 6T sl SenidaTiiourerfer opfidmaenl GeueMulBaHed 6I6iTLIGT 6I6TH
GBTHEITGLD. BWTWITeT FTApILUGSH0 2 W L SHeorer FTapIlLGHHoTE Bhhe CuTslevid
BomINE HWIHDTUIG| HIMIGHT60 LNTHMID SewidbsTuialene GoBO®T6TERLOUTEH Sigl 6IIGUTHID
DIGTFTTHSH HeUBTeT FmBuibsmen GeueflLBHHS CETaTHamBE ISILSBHTOT WIS ILBHBHE0TH
BmEaTH. Crsy BDBID FHeauBIEeT HINUTHEUT HieLevd GLeuTEHGaT, CFeOUTHET HMT6UILOTS
SITFTIHS HUBT  FBBISeT  gBULEHRIPW  DI8HCeauemenuisy, Bbs MHHE mBBIBSMm6N
SIQLILIHLWITHS  CETesi®  LweaUBSHHILTHeTNTe0  6BHBLUILBHEB  QUTHeNTSHTT  SLomenhicberles
FTEBHOTH D (HHBHInBD 6160 GTHTUMTHSILBE OB,

oaiTanTeL OHMHEL HTOTETHMmBUID CHTLHD QBTN HTE Eevmhiend HenohSTUIe] SHImiGeisd LISy
sewisaETUle Gl Betengl. Gusild,

o Qursy SeLVH HUBIGETET STTWIOTES HFHDS FmBRISH6Ned GBULSIIQU  SIETEUFTIHS
QuITIWTET  SBBIbSaler DLTWSMS SenLwimend STanid Gumgid, wHIIG OFub
Gumngid  FHSHIILSHBS GBB  CUTHSISLOTET  HESITUIR|  [HLEUYSHMB(LPEHBHENEN
SHLOBouBHT cpsvld BomTFlg  SILVGH  HAUBIHETNET  HTTEWIOTS  GHUL HInlQUl  DILITUISHMSH
FHaJHBIE QBTeTeuHBEG CUTHIOTET OBMID CUTHSHFHLOTET HwbdTUIa| FIL doemen GLBBIS
Oameieugl 6ieidl DITNUFTWSHBSTET DIQUILIHL WITGLD. D66y FMJHH CUTUIWLTET FniBmIidaseriedr
(PeULD  GBLILSHInlgUl  HTHSHHIDLTTHES — GmFiQuie  cpeold  gBULSHRIQUW  HTHSBLD
alTaISTE  BheHSB  DBHCeuemenuisd, Gumedwmer  SLeUERIRISMET  HWTHHH60,
BouamtBOILDSICE  LBEHmIHH0 DIGV6VFH 2 _6TeNE  BHUTHHMS LIBHHMNHIH60  6T6HILI6H
Guorgy B IOUBIUSBEG STIEUIOTES DIHLOULD.

o FHSHTILSHBG gBB CUIHSIHLOTET SHahSTUIe OFWOWPeBmW HLULWGBL CuImHLGH
L(hSHSHIN BBleUBSHI6 2 6iTend H(HeUTHD FoLbSWTe LfbaeniTened QUBBIS OsTeamsi(Beterm
BundHeuid, o 6itenas BHUTHSHH 2 BUSHSHHBeT UBBIW SIIgTWD qetens OFflalidhs
all(pLoLIaTs0em6L.

o  LUGUBSHHUIULL HeidhH. B CBTeTmBHTNID HewidSL B LHILTBHEHD HIUITULILDTETSHETEnLD
LBEID  (WPETOmWHBHIUSSHe0  CuBeaTeTeniul L QFHTLJyenLw  GeuefliL®GHHmSHerTe0
S ereiuer LHIIG Geuiwii Ler.

* DT DIeVVFH Hlenevenioderilest  ETTeWILOTS  (hHHIeN Hpleuarshdlen BT F&FHwimen
iy ubp  SeTeyFTIhS HFFWLBB  SHeremwbwnain  QHESHSBHT  aarLg LBy
CUBBISOSTeTOTILL L HewidheTule] FT ddmer iGN, WLTHHOBTRIH HeTHSEL HHITH
Bpeuarsgler QHTLFFdwmer iy uBpu Sl UWETLUGSHSID  eBLemL WLSHETEnLD
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Syomeaisslill L&l CUTHIOTT HFFWBB SO BHHH MBS 61607 BT SHILoTeTLILIGSTU 60T
pFHE  FmBpsseilsy oiFh  Foubswomar  QeauellILBHHOBEHEEG — GTAIH  HEUIHSTUIRY
ofidmaulsd Faueid OCFasd GCeuswigw ICHCeuemenulsd, oibs OeueflLBSHHEOS6I
Gungiomenares @svensowmuler erengdl SILILITWSHMS alufidsed Gouemt(BLD. eTeleuTBTUIEDID,
THTHTL HBDABHET DIELEVH! [HlenevemaE6TlT SiigliienL uled QHTLFFAWNS BlenevdhHHLULG
(P19 6UML Ui n(HLD.

o QauelluBHHOH6T o 6o BB  HFHbamBBibasemen FOJLILNGHH0, SLLeIL LOBBID
2 Mo SsHHeT LHIIL BHE o Lubsswu D6xCeuemenuisd, DIBHMBES DIQLILIHL UITS
SIMWHH OBTHHH0 EUTRIGEOHMEMUID BBLDYSHMENMUD CLUITHSHSLOTET OBBID  HIUITUILDT6IT
alFHHH6e0 HHH FmBBIEHeTle0 2 6TenL Mg o e6lengl 6T6dlg s U LI L.

aIRIH  HEWIBEHTUINTD SIEDLWTEND STWILLULL  (LpHAWLDTET  HemidhsTuley SewmiBLlglLSe6T, LFgmer
o 6leNad  [Bl(houmsds Levaierd WBE@ID gemenl el wmissT uBpl Bpeunsd Oeuidleams  srlileanmds
Sl SSLILIL BeTengl.

02. gemawl FULFHWTEr OBBID UEBIGLUGSSHD CoHemaulin® ubdBlul Sfisms

2018 Sb Sewget 19 Sib BevHEEBHmSH BTN HwidHTUIe| FLULSHH0 SH6 GBUILLIUL BHeiTern
BxpemauliLmBseT FUbSHWLTE alGFL gBUTHSHET 2 _6ITermL Mg u|6iTerme.

2018 S0 Suewigent 19 QD BevSBHHWSH OCBTWIL  HWIHSTUIR]| FLULSHH60 6(1)(F)(enenen)
Uflelled  @BUILOUCBeiten  CHMAULILTHHEHESG DIMIDAITS  DHSHHIO  HiBUSHH6 HHH
FBBISHHET (LPSINETL aU(HLSHHIL 6T BeWIRISLIHTSLD.

2018 Sub Sewigelt 19 LD AeudsHmEH OBTENIL  HWIHHTUIR| FLL S  6(1)(F)(emer)
Wfeysefed @MULILOUL Beiten CHemeUILTHSHEHHE DIHOITS (LPGTENSIL QU(HLHEH6D  6T6HI6IT60
Gupesmereniiul L ufibsiengseT FIUNGSILL BeiTen HHs FmBmIbHeilsd 2 66 midueiTernel.

Uetuimpiul’ L BLegSHmeHeT oBpId GuBmiIbsTeremiul L grl dseT oidlweBnler oiglitenL ullsid
DIEMYFMIHS L WmISafe0 suenFwenBsemen GBOosTauL SHaoid Leeumd sFmBpibseilear oienesGasamild
TFHIQUTAIBILD 610TH HeUMTHHMBES 2L LI aile0ensv.

(o)

2018 b Sewigent 19 b BevEEHMmS TN SewISETUIR| FLLSHHer 12(F) Llflaled
GBUILLUC BeiTen  CHemeubEhSG SIMDITS  LOHSHSHIO HBeUaTSHeT Biheurs  FenLiufes
wnCrenitd @b o _mIlehéHE WHHHeN HBeusd FbUbBSHWTE gCH@MID @F 2 L 6igHms
Foubs0Te CHrouTsGeur olved Capl alssHCr gTamgent alwmumy BlensvamodE@ LBLUTS
OHTLILY B(HEHABH GTRTLSTS.

2018 &b Sewigest 19 LD BevSEHMmBHH OCEHTEWIL HewisHTUIR| FULSH6 12(2ar) Liflallsd
GSBUILLIULC Beiten BHemeulILTBHEHSHE Sienwauns Llsgeumd Seustaililset $aljbhs gBhemid
OHTLILMLW 6I(IDSSICLPeLDTE FLL HHBE Dl60evH W(HHSHI! BBleusHIH6eT Blheaurs Fenuuiernmed
GeueMuiLiu’ L gene GUTH Sjevevg alCFL gBUTHBEHDHES GewmaTdl CFwuBLL BT
GTEILISTE.

FLLA L gBUTBSEHHHTR GHILIL afluyid

1997 Sub SLewiget 25 b QevdsHms FLLSHBG LUpburs WHOSTHm  BHneuarsHne
QarewiL. Capdlw Burd@GeugsHal LOHSHSHIe w@é@m UFHHemer LG0T SlglienL_uied

ppeuss FlLsHer 3(o) b ifley AUPRIGUSDEG BLaUGHMS 6ihhaH 2019 b
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FBmP Hend
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aLemNge0  qpuT 1,848,819  OFHTendHE  O(HSHSHI6N
AUFHHEHLD LOHHBHIBEHD UBIGIILL 19(HHSHS.

Poleueid  mgeomw  (1pHeS®  Ceuunlurgsr B

SIELDF FIF168T 9 L UM 6®L U OSHTL FLemL W
SIMLDF Fifl 60T SIEILDHEHUILLD CuUBBIECETeITEN
Covewry  BBHSCUTHID,  SIBBEG — (PIEUITS
Henev6Ifl6iT SigEInguflest SlglIenL_uiled

BoleuardhHlenmed  Heneowimer — emeull],  HewmGaif]
o ewiguied BB  HeopBafl  Llemewippilseriisd
WwHeSB CFuIHmbHES DICHCeuemenuisd 2019 19&bLT
31 b FHaHuied o sitemeurm s 1,109,734,160
Blevlenel  STeuT LI L Gl.

Qurg FHenmCariflufest SIS QuBBIH
Oameitenmosd 2019 gub  SLEWIged 2aMPUITHEHES
O(HHBIHEMET  QUPBIGUSBEHTS  [HIBIGUGTD LT
2,843,230 Qgmenasamwsd GFevail 1 (mbHd.

BpaleTsHHer o fluiseier HeoaIcbeTs LUIwlsel
Gremeu  SIEDILHI  USITHMS PGSBS
BLOUQEHMS  IBSHSILULIGHHS — DICHCeusmenuien,
OhSH UBLSIHL OIFHBEHTE  puT 9,489,320
CpTensemw GFevailL I 19(HbHS). SleIAITB
BmbhasCUTHID SFBETE SIF GETHsopuBd
FHemewibsenHHegid  CuTg FHenpGaflufegid
SO QUBBISCHTETIHBE BLAIQHMSD
1B BBLILIL 19 (HHDHNEL6MEL.

(1) OQurg HeopGsfulenr o flui  oieoduless
Goevg) s QsmBriLeTey, oGl
CaT@LIUEEe| WLBBID gl  EIMBHWITET B
Fawimest [HEITENLOBHEN6IT 26| AlULITSHETH &)
QUPMIGHE0 LTH 6l DHHSCLTHID,
B 3l6v 6T 66T 26| AT B ETHHBHTH Y)Y
SIS ML CUIBBIECHTEITETTLOGD eHUT
45,099,700 CzTens 6 (ThHEME ST 6T
Car@LueeuTsd  aUPRISLILLIQHHSSH.  Gogibd
Ohs SBBYlEMEBHG LOTBBLTSE  HSHTHIILD,
Gunsnsg LBEID &8HF WHSSHI DieNLOFFeir
BevBaID 6l .61DeT6rD. 61LD.".11.".2018  LOBMID
2018 geeufl 01 &b HeHW SFHBISMHEDU
DIQUILIHL UITHE Omemt(h LO(HSHSI6N
2 $HHCWTHSHHTHEHHS (LT 4,296,193
Guwevda GCHTEHLILIETEITS UPBIGLILLQ(HHSHI.

(1P Mmieued et oarflu iy 616t N XA
Blemevenwl GubuBHHID CHToHsSHIL6 2005
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D WG (PBHEO  FHTHT  STIYBIS)
STUICLTED  PpeuaisSHanen  HenL (LWensLl
LSS BES CuTHd SIBBESL  CUTS
SHemmCarifludlesr SIDILDG QUBLILLIY(HSHS
allevemev. HpeuaToTardl FhendHd  STLILBIS
BpeuamiseEhssamruied  CuTL g gerenLoemul
gBUBSS  alemevdenst @ULILGL  UTTSHSTLO
Aeomiensd  STUUBIANS  Fal BSHSTUGTIO(HHSI
@bs SUBIHS ST Ll QUBBIHHS

9185Bsuemernuien, 2019.°.2020 V)
QUBLSHHBET STULBIS SHeUEHEIUITS  AHLIT
8,816,160 ALY BpBeTs
CFaIHHIUBHBG 2 e (B enmulie

QUMBLSHH6O  STIBIFSSTS — apur 5,910,675
CETendF CFNISIHLILILIQHHSHSDI-

2018 sub suemigest 19 b AQevdsHms Oameai Cxdw saudatule) FULSH6ar 12(g) Lflailsd
@PuILOU Belten  Bxhemeud@ Siemweauts &G  GBIULILLUL Beien  SleugsTelliseT SHaljbs LOHHHl6!
poearsHer  DIHSTID,  UmiseT  BmIb  OFWBUTHSEHSEG ~— DEWIRSTHATH  BLEIGHMHS
I(BSBLILIL(HhoITeNEl 6T6TLIG).

1997 &ulb Suewiged 25 b Qevdasmsad OarauiL Gl CUTsGarsHsl S BBUEF FLUL SHH6r
3 gub UWfleler Wgsmgn HeomGeaump Geuemigwl Lewl, SiHTaugH BHpeuaISHHamed geHeId @hH UMD
Gl LT aunsamisErs@Giwu alughgl CHTLIUTRT FhaTlLmRSeTs0 s CFmel WLBEID o Healsamern
UPRIGSHE,  CFiHBCeoremiow  BLLAG  OlOeug  BLLSHSe  oemey  uBl ooy LBHID
BeUTFMEHMET  GUPEIGHH6V, HimleucidhHler Licnlldenet BenpGauBpIuSBHTS FH60 LOTEUL L HIGH6MEID
HHH uMWibsd hHSBEN 2 HHOCUTHHSHT FenuOWITaEemB BLS5SH60, QHTHEOEIL LD, HEHTHTID LOBBID
CamPeomu  aludmd  uppdwu  wHSH  PCTFmIEHmETD  LfHSHIMISMENUILD  GULDHIGHH6V,
alughIBERSGL 2 flul GIlLT] eTEEESmeT 9 16 Se00d 2 616h SHSHHmwud CaxjFdub
CareaviLauyseflenmed ISHID CFISSUILGHGTBE  Djebevd  @PLRF  CFLIBHABEH  6TSILIMSD
BBITHIBITED DIGL6VH! Jenail (Pl BpleuanshHlanTed alsmiidbal SievevdH  Heualdhdl, CGHTLILL U
BOL(PBULGSHSHID SiFHsTisefians gBpisesTerer Geuemngul WLBEID HOL(WBLUILGSHS GCousmrgul
Burs@arsHal LHSHHIe BLaYHMBH6MD SHIMSemeT HWMHHHe0 LOBEBID eUenFULImBEHM6N  6llddHH60
B BLAIGSHMBH6T BlenmpGaumBmLiLL 1g(hdbHals06m6v.

018 Sub syewigeit 19 b PevdsiHms OCFTawiL CxFw saudssmuley FlLsHear 12(g) Uiflalsd
GO Beiten  Cpemeud@ Semwaurtd &6  @GPUILLU Geten  SeugTeiliyseT  HalibhS
HSSHIeN BHBEURISS 6T auenhIGeT HloboHaord, elmersdHpans WBEID o BUSHSIBTS  HT60
TEUMEVBHET  OFHTLIUmLW  FLLFH L HSEhHEG Semalugts  Osmaaaey — Gauiwiin’ G
LWSTLIGSSLILIL 67606060  GTEITLIGI.

(o) wHBSHA HoeuaiSHame almednpeoseT B  Wenmuley IMBLSHHBEHTE  ED6LmInD
Bursgarss FemuulLiBhal LUTHISTOL CFameu GUBLLLIYHHS SICHCamenuiled, DIHBBHTEN
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alemeVInBELEHEMET 2 GTeNL&d  @UUBSD  QFWlULIHEsalomen.  SiFTaud B
STUemflengid  eumul  cpeoLOTET 2 L eILUTLIQET  SIQUILIDLUT6D  (LpeiTeneTl  6U(HL SHaH6T
all6emeVFBELBHEMET SIQLILINL WITEES Osmemi(®B UITSHISTLILY Bxemeu QUL IYHHS
9ICxCouemenuisd, 2019 &b MBSSTE HUT 7,461,955 QFaubsUlhbSS. DIBHBUTIBI
2019 o&6GLmuy 30 &b HsHw uenliliumen] Fou SHIOTAISHBEG lmwans Cseailoal
pLalgSmS (wewpwlen Ugasmgd elenevgnpsosenen Gamfl umsismiy Cemsusnwill GUBMIS
CaMeTaUSHBG BLANYHMS 6IHHGOTHI HIoTed IhSHHHHS Gurdhad, 2020 Fereufl 02 b
FHad auemyuigd BxHeneuwimen BLeUQHMBHET 6IBHBULL 9 (HHHAT606M6L.

BoleuashdHemed 2019 b SLeiBGssTe BIHH alendmul LfldFevene OFUILID SBBIhsemen
Gameeueiey OFuwid Oupemsulsr Gural OFHTHOEI L  WHUTI G Gpalermsd  Heoflwmy
Boleuetd oL LOBhS SiHmend OsmeTeauaie) GCFulaugpener Ufbsieny CFUIS(HHSS
SeTm  BmhsCUTHead  GsTfeoml LI LHANT.G Sfismaenl DmEFHST  CLBIMS
GWSEG  S@IIUTDID  Uswituteny  geouulest  Siemindenwill  QUBBISEST6TeMTEID
gBpIECETeTeNs:  dmgw  aIGFL  SMyewThIEsT  GeveuToeVld  SIHH CuUBE  BrdHSI
Uil pmbag. e sHomevalflear oeiogdulear SiglitmLuled THATD  (LpeiTenedtil
QUHLSHFH60 DIbSHL CUTHLBemen OFmeiTealaie] GFulsh BmeuarsSL 0 mHS 10,000 BrsHsH alend
uflGarmemen SBmIGEeT (HUT 10,866,960 OFHTmBHESG OC&EmeiTeusiey GFUIWILLQGBHSH. BbHS
QEmeiTeueTa) FIOLBHFSLOTE 2 L @ILIQHMS MBFFTHIHLLILL 19(HHEHaI606M60 6ITLISHIL 6T DHBEST60
CFweoBBIend UTSHISTIIL CUBLILILI9(HEHHaNe06m60.

BoeuaisHHer  WhHHHe UfGaTHameaismer GBOsTeTausdBE LWaETUGSSILGHSImBaT BTsH%
uflGandHemen  &HEHHCHTEL SHBWISHHMET @Q(h QUHL STLHHMBE OFETeTaINEG] CFUIMSBHTH
Qh HOIWNT HipleuardhHiLer 2018 FbUT 19 SIb Hed eumy QUUBSLD CEFUILINILIL IHHSHSI.
BUI@ID BHBIOIETHH BT  DiHener OFmeTalaie] OFUISBHTE 2019 D  SLERIHSHBTET
Gaxeiailiog Gsmyev GomGametenmosd 2019 ©&GLIUy 11 Sub  HagHwenallsd 1,022,500
GenEBamerd  LfIGFTHme SBMISHNET  CEmeTeuate] OQFUINSBETES GUBIMS  UHSTL L 60
Wywrens @piIlder 3.6.1 Wfleler BluwionhiseEndd Lpburs CuB@msiinil L sboueaiag Weamb Lo
56T L en6Nenul aUIDMISIWIGHET clpevld ehum 13,118,675 GQumibglwime QuUT(HL Semem O&TeiTale6,
CawIusBE BLRHMS ABHSSUILLIQHHSHI.

HefOpTFS) Fewen SivlUeLBHMS LS UMTILSBSTS HefOBTFS wTau L QFWSHHBS
2 | giLgdemnsd egiadem epur 1,700,000 Gamews 2019 meubuy 11 b FHeFHwey
CFISHILILIHHS DIBHCeuemenuled SemidbsTuley HeHwrslur 2020 OFILDLT WIHWD 28 b
FHagd  aumpwWd OIHSE  Hewemuler  LWRHUTTSHSHO  BLelgSHms  GoBosmeternL
UL 19(Th &S 606m6V.

03. genenl SHWISHIHIUIO| SeUSHTANLILE6T
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1997 sub Syt 25 b BesssmS OsTaiL Csdw CUTEGMTHSE BneueT FLSHBE
Smwauts CuTd@GaursHal Bpleuasdlamed FTrs SIS USHT allewIenIlILSTTTSErHSHTeT
wLhSBLF FTOPFSD  uPRSLIUGSEB  DIBHCauemenuied, ObIG o Wb, Hes, 6T&er0E]y
ufiGangmer, BIHSHI0 Falulet e, BIHS WHG UJGCFTHMmET DBBID  HeuT
uf@gnHemenmei elciiLien  GBOETATTILBGSGIBaT. BpeuarshHamed Bbs LFCFTHMmeTH6N
GuposmaTemiu’ L CurdHad FTrg SIIDg USHTHMS CUPEIGISBE BCHemeuwlmen SHIHIS6IT
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LBEID  HSHHMEHET  CIGILIBMB  DIHLLITNMHIGEH  DHSHBHI SFTAHSD  IDHIGHMSBES

BL6UIQ HEND 1B BLILL 19 (hHE BT 6066V SISH6IT LIy &yLD, LO(HHSBIEUF FTe HLd
alettenILSTITHEHSS alwaridbHpaiiss Hifld Comeusmdw  UDPRIGMSBEG  HBIEU6TLD
SUBUlGHSSI-

(&) 2019 wawuy 31 o etemeurm (wempGuwi epum 33,683 oBmId apuT 742,312 Gungenen GgiLoest
GamhevmI’ LI BpelensH L OHHSHID Gl Crmeuredl Lear wed  &bEUIUILOHHEHID Bl
Gouemnguipihsh GUTHeId, @J o L aiLigsHmeds Ee0eoTHUIQULITED Sl bd Gouamigul OFHTendHeniL
oIl (s Qsmeteug LgFflenensg o flustes Qmbsal. Cwed apur 10,921,893 HEHoHHINH
gmygd  wuiIbdl umLamemeouled(pha  umEHIETIy sl Lewiores opeiL  Geuemtigpuibhad
9I8xGeuemenuied SHIFBSL UBLOUTS qpuT 12,261,907 Ggmens umgHisTiy Cseneuuler GuTmL (B
Aoomiensd  CUTEGaTHSH FousSGHF CFHd Cauaipulphasd. BB  DlOOITH
L s5Cauemngul  BBID  QFSFHCauewigul OFTEmW  RETBIECSETIIB Bk
CauisTWigid, BHS Heemeuenwl HIIUSBESG BLOIGDHMS 6IBHBULL Y (HEHH]606m6V.

®) arowsHHen GFmeus HmewibsensHemsd 2017 Heubuy 23 wwBmId 2018 Gw 15 b
FHadHwep HpeuarsHer 33 usHalsEpssrs 454 usaiwen SIS SSLILLIMHHS GUTHeID,
poeueisler 10 Ursrer usalsensats 2019 wabuy 31 b Hadh auamguiad o Gy
Cauwuiul ymesalevamen. DCHCUTEIY 2019 FbUT 31gd  FHaHwenalsd HniauaTHH60
PIbsy  whsSse 2 SHCuTessT 9 GuEL  PUUBFS  SigUumLUTET  SD  hHSHie
o HH0wnssHHTHeT 28 Gu@pd Cremeuulsd FHUBSSUILLQHHSET. SiHer Ugsmrn, 34
WhHHe 2 SHCWTEHST CeuBpiLb smeiul (Beten ICHGaumenuiled, SibsH CeuBpsiL misemer
BIlUyeUSBE& BLUGDHMS 6BHBULL 9 (HHHT606M6L.

@uub.".L lefluy.8.8. eldrwoyger

SHETHBTULICUTONT OIS
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SSITUIR] IFTIMMIBEHHHTE GIBSBLILIL L 6UIQHMBBH6I

BGxfw Cures@arsHz WHSSH BHpkussSHear 2019 wsbuy 31 b HeHujLer  (ppeyBm
QUBLSHBET HHEFDBBISSHET BRI  gemerl  FULFHwmer OBBID QUBRIGUGSSHD Cheneu LB
2018 &b Spemigest 19 oIb RevdEasHmd Osmen Gl sawisatula] FULHHar 12 gub Lfleler
Uysmyb sewidsTuleumeny SiBugluier ipbldma

FLLAL gBUTBSEhHHTar S

(o) GCxfw Cursmurddl WHSSHN HBEUSD 1997 SUD  SLEwEIged STl FLL ST S
SMINILSBEG (e Seomensd CUTSGHaTHH Famuule eamAuTsEndE FHHFHF aUPmIGS s
oSS Ufleurs Bg OFTOBUL (BHeTengl.

o Uaiany GCaxflw Curs@aursHasl WwmEHHed Bpeusd SIbUISSIUlL  FhHTLILSSH 60 ([hHba
@G WHHSHD aTn DmbaleTen SHICHGaumenuilsd, SIHET cpeod 1997 LD  DLETYES(HHS!
Aeoomens  CUTEGUTHH FmudGD DCHCUTEIE Sevmensd Cmjwer GamPsom L LulBd
BBIeI6TSH S BEGLD Baieumyuied SL&T  Sgliuenufled oamAWITHEHEHEG O(HHSH — aUFHBHEm6N
QULDMIGIU|GITETT G,

(o) Ourgk  HomBsflullesr SIodHdsts  Fwojlilsgerenr  GuUIFHID, SSMBHTE HFH  alemIuied
SIng  HemLdsallevenso. @HULNaID, HapCailuler GCouewihCamefeiy aIHLIHSD GUTHIS
HewpCafld@ LW 6ugey meubSLILLH eU(HBEBSHI.

(S))

(m) PpeuaTsHer FHe 2MALTHERSSGL @ UBLSHBG apur 6000.00 euemnTwedBHSH 2 UL [H
LOHHSHIBM6N EevaUFIOTS GUBBISCBTATUSBEG euFdlweflssiLl Been Di8xHGsuemenuisd, LIsLGsuBI
BTLUC L GhTusEns@GH Hewll STeond FHHFms OuBmlumd 2 SHCWTesHHTHEnHE 2006
S WG (WPHeL LewiiliLmeny Fenuuler SHIOTTHHABEG DdaUTsH, Ut 2000.00 BB Gwevds
L(BHSIBMENL CLBBIGCETTEHD uFHS6T GEFUILIILL (HeTereT.

SedBheH  BHUenT  UBLIHSD —HipleuaisHed  eamflufsendd — Beoeifl  Ggeveurs
BoleuarshHenmed Bg CoBesTeTeniiul (b al(hE Bl

SI8xBumaipl  eTevemeVEN!  HTewriguleiien  2aAuITHEHSE — Ceodlsonds  GFevall L (BeiTen
OaTansmW DBalBaISBEG BLAOIYSHMS 61HSHBLILIL (BTN

(mem) HEWIL HTEVOTS HiBIeUETHH6 AUITHEHESETS UPRSLILIGHEB HeosiLfl s SuEGLb.

(%)

(i) eumpmsssTar OaTBULMM  aDBRIGE  BBUSISHHET 26T PUITHEHHETE  2e1hGal LTS
QUPRISLILI(BHEB s 9I65Bsuemeruied DISBEHTH Lleof ILIT Ty FemLuler SIS UNGITLIQ
OaThlUu6TeyH6T  UPRISLILLG  BIGBH. 610G HBIGUAISHET  HLOUgHMB(PmB  gBUTL B
Uyworenrd  GEllenl  SWTHEGWD  BLagHmES  HepealedL WD  Bleveouled  smewiliLi{haenms
9185Bsuemenuisd, ObFH BLOYDHMS HedBeuedL hHeyer Curg  HepBsflulesr S HSTS
FOTLILNGSLILIL 6|66, SIFev FH6V QBTBLILIGT6BHEMETUD umBslwl SHBEUGOBH6T
2 sitenLdalulBGeten  oICxCeauemenuisd  SiFBaTE  GQUITSH FHeopGafluflesr  SiemILSlemul
QUBEISCETTUSBE 1S TUNTSHSLILBS GBS,

2019 b WG Feameufl 18 b HBFH (pHeL Memeufl 30 b FBFH ueny allFed SlemLwiTen
BupbAId CFwuBuLTs Bleaveoulsd smeoiul L ICxHCouemenuisd, SbsHd STeLlILGHUID © uif
PETOLHSBIUSHET Fmhs GuBumyeneuuies S euge] LBBID CeuaMFOFedaID SILL sueneuruisey
GOl  malusBE  BLalgbmS  ahSSIULLSE.  DFHamed  Hweveuflar  Sienioglulest
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SpliemLuled @BhHFH STSHBHTE  euFebETar  OBTHLLEE IPRIGMSDBES [BLUgHMmS
eI(hSBLILIL LS.

wHw  CursFasFBars @HISSUUL(HeTen  CEIHHed  Comeusdw!  UPEIGH B  LOHSHSHIN
2 SHHCUTHHHTHEDHEHEG LemfILTeTTiy FenLiullest SIS UNGTLILY FBTH] SDIemLOF 651
FppBisemnawier LUgsmd Gueads SLaSSTER0 OETHLILETe, 6ULRISLILIGES GTBS.

apUTHCHTLML  Hlemell SIS SHHBESG HIHST SlglienLuled wWHHHI 2 SHHCWTHHSH]T
mauemy  BCapipsoETaaugdled  @meuul L SJogHer  smyewoTd  @UUBS gl uiled
CuBBIEEETATETILLL  HEHBHI 2 SHHCWTSSHHBHITS @b UFHBMET  CUDEIGHUSBES
uenituTeny  Fevuulelr oieiodule  Lgsmybd  CaTELLUMTEISMET  AIPRIGAISBE Bl UIYHMD
aBsaLU.BeTengl.  CaameupTsepdasTad  Wesah  aloaibspaiss  oppl — giflgome
BFemaudmen aIPBIGID QUTHL B Db HLalgHmBH6T LBBLILIL (BHeiTerme.

(i) 2005 oub Sewnged  GIGHHLULL  LewiluTen] FeouuleT HTOTAISHBEG SwwaITs, @bhd
sTimIe SHULD Poelarsdesd  amiBuGaans  216xHCaamenuisy, emfluifseieamme Ordg
MBI Gupogluisd s o 1b Hipsuaibdleanmed ¥ o 1b @sbars umkiseiliy OFuuliLbaammgl.

@sbars eamfuseier al@EUuUSSHeET  SigliuemLulsd LISAID ukseily CeuwLGs s
9I8xCeuemenuied, SIFBETS LWSTUGSISILL (Beilen  CaTensdd U G FHuled Hetenossl
CuBBIS OBTeiTemILIL (H6lTerenT.

2018 Syb syemigeir 19 Sub BevdssHms OETami Capdl sandsruiley sFlLsHar 12(g) Lflalsd
GUILILOUL Getenr Capemeuds@ Simwars S6  GPULILLILL BeTen  SlusTaililseT Haljbhs DHHSHIe
HBeUaTHH T  eueThISeT FHHeaions, lmaISHBaITs WLBBID o BUSHHHHBETE STV 616060605 6N
FLLFLLMSEHSEG Db WSTS Gamereaee GFuuwinl’ G uweuGSHSLIUL allevenev 6TeTL.

(o) Curseaursal Ggameu (PaTmLSHSHIN DdWFFE S OHTHBLEHEB Sevhens BUTHGaTSHH
goou  elngdl  FCHTHT  FHmleuenons Qe SeipuiguienTed,  elogl  UTHISTULY  BFmeusdw  ObS
PoleueIbHear cpsold CUBDBISOETTUSBEG BLoUgHMmS 1HHHIUL(heengl.  DCHCUTe 2018 SYb
SLeTge0 @evmiend CUTHGHaTHSH FOUULET @UUBSD @B FUISHI0STATIISBEH  BLIGHMSD
aBsaLL(Beiten  oICxCeuemenuiled, SIbe @LILbBSSHHlen LIgsmyb, 2019 b SLEmTIgeID  LITSHISTLIL
Bgemey GUIBBISOBTETETILL L GI.

2019.°.2020 sTelILGH ST  UTHSTIY  Cemey  Bevmiensd  Curh@Geaursadl  Feouuler  epeold
OuBpIsCsTaTeniILLGeilen  HCHCaumanuied, DISBETE SjUTHEHEEG OFISs Gousmigul CSTamHMUL
Bevmiens BUTHGaTHSH 2MPUITHEHHE 6I0HI HBIIBISHAHGT LPeVD IPRIBLILIGHGIB (HHHa 2 Hail
OaTensuier OQuUTHBLG 6og BHpeuaisang opall  GCeouewigw OFTenswrduw epuT  3,836,830.56
Ogmeansmul FHOFUIE Osmem(® 2019.09.19 gub HasHWSIB aehdlul OHTmIMU  CFVISHHIAIBBES
BLOIGSHMS 61(HEBLILIL (HETeTSI.

(=)

r5s ufiGsrmemen SBBIGET o LUl @rFTwerdalll  GuImHLsEndbsTer  Cseailoaml 2018 &b
WG HUDLT THSHH60 CUBIDS BLUYHMmS LTSS (HETeNS).

QUUBSLD OFuwiulL  sreolugdulsd 1,350,000 @rsHs ufisnsamen SBBIBMens  GCEmeTealeiey
QawugBE@ o Leauydmsd OFUWLULLG. SiFHed S0cp FHaisOTaUBBISG @UUHBS STV
wyaImLbsh CuTdabd, SIbhHdH IBLSHBHTaT OoTetaleie GuBGsmeTeriiul Berengl. DCHEUITEIBI
2019.07.12 b FlaFHw Osmeiteuaiey (PBUILG USHT Bevdssd 464 OBG Semweuts 10,000 BIsHs
ufiGarmemen  SBmIBeT THATED GCameTalame QFUIWIILL (heTemer. @HULI@ID HHIBENH HTHBTUIG]
AlFTIenemBEHHE DiewwauTd ikl 112,500 st GBULILLUL (BeTengl.
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(®) @uubsd Gauiwiu’ L sTeliugduisd 1,350,000 BrsHs ufGstmHmer SHBpIGHmend CsTeTalae,
CFllusBE o Laugdsmsd FuwiulLg. SiFHs  50cp FHaisomaabpised @UUBS — SHTevb
wyalmLbhxh CuTHad, SDIBHS aUBLSHBETE CETeTaleaie GumGasTereniiul (hetengl. SHICHGUTEN
2019.07.12 &b glaHw Osmeteuate) (eompuilG USHT Bevdsd 464 OBEG Simweuts 10,000 BrsHs
ufiGarmemen  SBEIS6T WTSHHTOW OBTeTeueTa) GFIWLILIL (BeiTemenr. SHLULIMILD HHIBENH SHewIbBTUI
AlFTTeneIBEhHGH DDDaITS gl 112,500  eler GBI UL BelTeng).

(®) oz MHoeueaisHar  HefopTsdlds Hamem  Dgdieueudsld  HefGOBTFSH  wTeul L QFUILSSHS 6T
&L L L GLomesinsled BuImigel(hEles 9I165Geuamenuilev, SIbD SLI9L SHFHl60 R ITNEICE: ;)
BLaUgSHMBHMT  Bomosteren GCouewnguleTengl. SIGBHTE LTAILLF QFWLSHH 6T peold  FHULTH
sumfleHa  Foglilsgerer 9185Camenuisd, Siaseie &S UHQCFUIZIETET  6IDBIGHIH6MT  (LPeVLD
o flu Gxeital BOL(pOBHG BeumBLHTes CBOSTETUSDBG o L&l (Betengl. Smliamid, @bs
LWSHIUTTSHSH60  BLOUGHMBDHMET  CoBOETATEHD Uy  6iogl  FHlewel  jgvleuevdsHemsd  Lflosmm
B HFHe0 pMiss Geueiny o eenCurdaid, SiFBeETar L Hms ColdbbsTeien (pQuIToed GCUTEISI.
Heterr] Gamaill. 19 SUMUSH T STIWIOTS bH BLaIYHMBMU  SBHTEIHITE HBishdh Couemig
gMBUL (HeTer ).

Gmuliaid mrer  SHefemETEFS maul L GFweoren(hLe  GBOSTERIL  HEUHBHIMTUITL UIHE DIDOITH
wra' L  QFwed euenalled SLULLOwTeemy  HiwTewilugsbasTer 40  Bugjed  smewiCwTerm
QUIPMISLILIL (HoTTETG.

aizlamTuiey, HBETEIHITE SiemTenouled DIMHSHIETEN BHTHU SIVIaIVBHIET  H6NehduIFTensoulsd
STELILGHSB  QUTHL ST  DSBHB  DVINVBHWSH BLISHHEF  CFOaudBETE Bl UFH BN
IPBFILSBSG BHTHL SEVIGUBEHHGT  QUT(HL BN  HNEhFAWLILBHHIUSBE OBTETHEV  Q6TTeNM
Oameialere] CFUIMNSBHTES LIewIILTeN] FenUUTT DigIDd Henl SHHI6T6NS.

oiper  Uysmb, BxJsHed VIISHHET STWILLGL UGSHEG DIII0SHMS BT BOF6II
SBCUTEl ST ILGHSGIB S LLSHDSH HalaoWILUGHHIMSBE IHTUTTESLILIGSGBS.

03. gl HMIHHTUIG| DEUHTENLILIS6IT
(=1)

BCpdlu  Burs@arsadl WLH B HBeUaTHHeET (POl  DILSH  USHT  ellewrenr LIS H6r eor
o | BepGHomw  ufiCsrsmenr  CFWlugBsTas  CuBOsTetenlLGA e ufGFTHmenseT  UBMw
HSHHBIBMeNSH  HWMda 2006 b  GLewiged  BuIHUITE  HHSSIULHHS  DICHCaiemenuisy,
&B0UTH 2 uBHHe0 STENILILGSGB CHTHOEIL L (WPaTCaBBHHIL 6T SBOUTH STERIILGLD HIHIS6T
BTVHHMBS gBB alHSHDHe0 HHSHILILL Gouewi(BD 6TeTUH SieuSHTeNSHBILIL (BTN

SiBae0, GmGsTeTeniLBHam WwHHHe UfCFTHmeanssT FOUBSHONS DHHHH LUTLSHL L HHBSTH
alGsLIoTE SIembHSH SewT  BPBID HTH alCFL  WHSHHI UTLFTmevdHefer o L eum Ll GuBpl
HSIHBSIBNT HWTHLIUSBESG BLUGSMS IBSBLILIL (BHeTendl. SiGelenLCu B mdsefenld LOBBID
Am areseilld Smisaiear Hemevenlo STETILGS OB BUISEHHITE FTJH  DEISILSHTHISEEm6IT
apreb  Curgd  Uewumpiur Geuewigw  FIpifewiu  SGHmarseT  uppl alGFL  mHHHle
LML STen60HEHL 6T  HEUHSBIMIWITL 60 L UQHMBH6T  Combamereniu’(h eumadams  9i85Csauamenuiey,
OhSH BLAIGHMS (PIYUMLUID aIed] B MBH6MID WBBID BMH HTELHNNID DIBIGHATET [HlEn6VENLD
STOILILGSGB  BUTSEHSSTE  FTIFH  SDILHILSHTESMET  aupmiGD CGurgk  GomlLmy  euTser
Burs@ardsa FHomamissensHear  CHTHOEILL  WHIN BSH  GpeLeaT  SmewihEH  DieuTHeredrn
uflibaienyuiet SiglitemLuied BLalgbmEd CoBOET6TEMILL G aIHSEIBE.
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9I8xCueiy, S madefled BB GO STSaTID  DmSaiar  Henevend  STewT LGS s
BUTHEHSHTH TS  DI@IDHILUSHTHRISmN  aupBiGld Curgl Uesumpliur.  Geuewngul  SHIbiyemrul
SGHIHpeHeT  uUBKY  aIGFL  BSHGHIeN  UTLFTMeUHeMET 2 LUl HenLHHeyLen  SHpliJer
HSHBHTHMET 2 _6iTeNL S SIFaL WrdHsenem  SWUMHUUSBGSL  BLeugdms  aBLIUSBES
THTUTTSSLILIGS SRS

(1))

Buna@aurds Caemey (LPSTMLSHHI DIMWEFHST S OHTHBUGHSB Devmiensd CuUTHGeUTHH FemLl
angl FCHTHY Hmleuanons A HEHHIBLIQUIEITED  6logl UTHISTIL BFmealeml Sibd HBIeI6TSHS 6T
epsold  OUBBIBOFHTeTUSDBEG HLOUQEHMS  IBSSILL BeiTengl. SIBHGUTeIy 2018  Sib  LEWTY6D
Beomiens  CUTEGUTHSH  FOUULLST @UUBSD @&lmp  QFUIH  OFSTeTUSBESG  BLeUQSHMmSB
absasUU (BeTen oICx5Ceumenuied SIbs QUUBSSH 6T LIFHTID, 2019 D  SLEWIGEVID  LITHISTLIL
Bremeu OUBDISOSETATOTILIL L .

2019.°.2020 stelILGH ST  UTHISTIY — CFemeu  Hevmensd  CUTEGouTSHSH  Feuulem LD
OuBpIsCsTsTeniLLGelten  SIBHCeuamenuied, SIBBHETE AUTHEEDSES 6CFSHs GCeouamiigwl GTmEmU
Beoomiend  CUTSHEGTSHS oM AWITHEHESG 6IDFH  HBICURTHHET  (Pevld  GUPERISLILIBBEIB  L[HDHHI6
2 gal Oamewaulesr QUTBLB 6ok  BoeuarsHnEg Sipell  Geauingul OHTenSWITESUI  eHLUT
3,836,830.56 @l Oauig Osmew@ 2019.09.19 &ub HadHweay eehdl OFTmdmul CFISHBHINSHBEG
BL6UIQHMB 61(HSBLILIL (HETETSI.

(1)

SIS BB L ugailwenia@ SIMLDGITH o Gaiiiy BL6UIQ&HENH(LPNDBES) SIS
QUPRIBLILIL BeiTen  @hFlev  UFHeIEErdHSTE USIHRIE USHHfmas alenbuimisamer LIF&fleHs  USHw
o By CupbareausBE BLagdmS hHUIULL  HCHBauemenulsd, SbHd STevliLGHuled
BmbhH 2 Wl (PHTOSHHIAHHE IBBSHHET  STyewions  Dbd S CFJliysemen  GoBosTeien
wigwmosd  Gumewr  oI8xCeuemenuied, 2020.11.05 b HeHwSm WG el emTemIiILIBISEN
Bamyliul (peiten  $ICHCeauemenuiey allewTenIlILIBIGM6T gBMBISCETETEHD BmHH SHas 2020.11.25 b
FHaHWMG. DiHe LFsmyw, o Gyl  GuBOsmeTemiLL ayeiTere.

MAUSHHWFTENEL  LemlIUTeNTEhdb@E  Slodnhidamen el GCxdw  Cursgeaugshsl  WhHSHie
poeuansHeo Cgemey OCFLIMSBGH meubHWTHmeT OCUBBISOSTERIL  FhHHTUILRISEHD © _6iTeren.
SIITHIR  BYFHHIGBEDHG UHL HdLSSTH FhHHJIUmGeMN0, @J6 Caemeuuler  Llesteo
HOLEHSB  aBUPMBHEG DILVVH HTeV FHBJHHBEG SlemoauTsd Craeuwmbriul  eudhdswiFasere
alBIpenB FHTVHIHMBE 610G HpieuarbHeo CFemeu eUPMISLILIHS GBS

OI8xCumey  (psTMLSHI CFmeu  FHMWISHNSHe  SEILHSIILL  USHalulelT  SieTeyd &6l
pLaISmEBHmeT  CoBlsTaidlams  oICxCamenuied, @6eUGeuTH WHSHHIN © GHHCUWTHHHHSBESLD
CousiGoupTad SIMILH MU CLBBISOSTETET  (LPIQUITSI.

OIBxCuUTeIy  UHMS  FHHBOB  WHSHHI 2 HHCWTESHHTHeT Coemeusd eumdAa  CrrHms

2 BHUTE DMIHHOSTETEN  (PUITEH  aLmSUID  GBIUIGSHam  SHICHCauemenuled,  slenermuies
CrpmeudE SiMaITs ISHID WHHHe 2 SHCLTSSHSHTH6T CFaneuuied FHLGSSLILIL (BeT6me.
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2019 b yeiged CaAw CUTEHGHMISHSH LOMHBHI HmeowsHed GCFWeOTHXIHBMU
GuwLBsHHusnasTE HRUHOUILL BLelpsmabse UDPW eluyd

1. FaflsBlpend BT H6efed DIVIMINBHMB HMSHH60

GEENRY SN\ 6 E B ML QuONISCBTETEUSHDHTH BITETTHGHLD 61 (THEN D T
BxemeummigH6ien 6T6U0T6U0T &> 61 B OV oU(HABTDLIQUISTTE, BremeuB TS EHEHE)
alemensdment es CFameuGQuWImaenm AIPEIGMSDHTS SUBUTHSW BuUTHGTHSH  LOLMHMID
faled eflomenr Creweu MWFF] OCB6NTeU DTIFN JOUIHIMIS SeUTHOTNAT6L NONSHBBHDE
Simwowl, 2019.03.16 b Had (pHev  Fallbdlipemio BT &61Ms0 BIGHOHTL  HemevenLD
SINIUVBHMBUD Cougamy Hemen BIVIUEBHMBUID, DHDG FOUMLWSTS 2019.03.23 b
Hapd (PH60 SOUAMT WLOHMID (HHEVTHD FENET DIIUVSEIBMETULD HMBFH MH6UHH60.

2. BLIOTHD GFeneusemen HenL (PeNDLILIBSHSHIH6D

* &160 Tl LHH Ulewid G U8 QFwWNsHMS 2 6o _ssdbdnlgpul aleHH6e0
2019.02.09 o HaH WPHe0 2019.02.17 o0 Had euewy 04 BTLH6T (PLOEUSHID HLLOT(HLD

Bremeuenw! BHLTHHWIENLD

*  smel wrTalLHH QuUBOsTLL, &JhOseiw oM Gauedallyw - Healsy WrCss
Gwevall Wfleysemenud UFBHF Femu UHBTT 6T0MEVEBMETUD 2 6T SHHHmIPU  0lGHHH 60

2019 geent 30 o0 HaHwen BLLTHL CFemeusemenl HLOTHL BLIHHUWEHLO

*  orHsemen  TeUlLHHe0 SipFmmis Caameusnwt SrmwsiHme Camemi(h GFeOevDd LO&HEH6T
Bgemeuuiest &S 2019.06.01 b HadH @wWHev 2019.07.08 b HadH euewy 11  BILS6IT

(LPDBUGHILD Fnyd) SiIoAIuGHy 6uOTEmIL IS T & (61h (G EERY uflGam s emest
FTSMBHIDBMET UPEIGD BGouemevsH L Qomssienm HenL (LenmULIBSHSWIenLo

* LrssmD LIaLLsH sHoHaflor marbss y6ss mLLOTGHL Cxemeu BlawsFfld HLgHHe0

UBIGUDMIWenLD.

* sbuamT wrallLsHHe0 sl L Hflws sl Ssws BLoThD CFmeu BawdFdls L g0

UBIGUDMIWenLD.

3. FHMEMLD JIVIEUVBHMS HASIOWILGSSHID BHLEUYHMBHM6N BGLoMHOEHT6IT(EHH60
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4. anbuTHEHTL ML BHT Femu eusnailed &Homy 4500 FHT gHenend OQameni QL SHHed
FH60 euFHBmenud Oameni anwuThHCHTLML  Hemen IIVBHMBSH HTLSHSH 2019.11.06
o> HeHwen HobsH MeUSSLILLL F).

5. BremeubmesEnhd@  SRISEUIGBLHUSDGS  Cohmeauwmear  ausHamensd  CQETEILSHTSH
WIMpLIUTEID, SHITSYTD WLOHMID CoseTeme @l Henel DsVIEUEVBHEIGM6T  HATIOWILBSHSHID

BLOIYHMBHNT BGLomOBTETeTILL L 69LD

6. Qumeyssyywr 2019 eigeflev Gl Mawsds HLHHO LBIGUDMIWIENLD.
2019.03.27 oyib FHad 1PpHe0 2019.03.31 b FHlad eueny HewisTLHH Fal QDTSN
RMEIGOFWISH BLTSSULLL .
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Cadw CuUTEGaUTSHSHI LO([HhHSIeN [HmIeUSLD

& HMeVMD FnMBBIchSH6I

2019 w&wuy 31 @60 (WPYaBB 6UHL &I BHTEIHI

2019 2018
Gy BT amuT

OFT & & 61
[BEML(LPENDUIGODTSH O35 H6iT
SpFID, QuTdh OFHTGHEH MWD 2 LIS]FeIDd 4 176,674,215.19 184,095,374.59
BLHSHIOBTghHEBGW0 Gouemev - MIFLOT6mILD 34,263,772.17 16,611,462.67
OETNCEDU 5 1,109,734,160.76 857,072,581.03
uensOsTenL. BFwSHnsTan (WHeSH 6 81,864,770.58 76,517,078.66
QLOTS$s BeNL PMDUIEOTS CFTSHSISSs6M 1,402,536,918.70 1,134,296,496.95
BOLPMDF OFTHH|HH6NT
Qurm L ufCau® 7 14,100,504.13 17,924,716.12
BenLbd Ceuswigul SHeuuTds &HSH6N 8 12,551,863.59 14,225,709.57
BenLbm Baueuinigul 66N ITUINEUSEIT 9 110,153,485.79 96,624,565.81
BTG OMNID BTHEHGEF FLOTTEITEN6 10 46,414,913.34 61,783,086.06
QOTSS BOL(WDMEF OF TS5 E6i 183,220,766.85 190,558,077.56
Qurgss QFTdgidbse 1,585,757,685.55 1,324,854,574.51
APVSED WPOID PBlHHLD
CLPEVGHEOTLD 62,099,697.33 62,099,697.33
QuTgl PHIHBHLD 22,682,287.89 22,682,287.89
Hyewi @eomud 1,363,009,532.37 1,111,080,060.55
Qorss 2 flenioll UGG 1,447,791,517.59 1,195,862,045.77
BMLPenPWedeons QurmIliL|dh e
uensO®sTenL. BFwGSHMSTe Ut 11 85,573,645.75 73,479,132.00
BUGmE BHWSSHNGHEF CFbd Geouswipwiens 11 114,976.26 106,426.26

85,688,622.01 73,585,558.26
BOL (WP QU@L st
QFIHE Coueuingul & eu0Teh (@ H6IT 12 29,015,401.57 33,588,765.19
SILbmF QFeve sl 13 9,696,016.27 9,681,332.69
QFIHSH Gouemingul 6J6m6ITUIENEUSHENT 14 13,566,128.11 12,136,872.60

QrEsF CFTHSIHSH6 WHOID GUTEILILSSsIT

52,277,545.95

55,406,970.48

1,585,757,685.55

1,324,854,574.51

Cxdlw BuTds@GardHal WHSHIHIN BBIUSSIHE BHH FmBBIGHT Ee0hms DIF MBS
HHH.(HSH SIRSEHHESG Sewmis SWTHSSIUL G FIUNSSIUL (HeTendl 6IaLImS

FTeTmILILGS S Grett

6001 BTG

30 (pHe0 31 auemgwiTen LbsnhisevieTer seasbsl Bh CETaTmBHEHD 32 (PHeO 46 GUMTLITET
LSSRIGNITEN HHH FnBBISHEHHSTH GBILILUSBEHD BbHSH BHHd FmBBISHEHHES

SIS WS UGHWTGWD. Bhs BPHd gFmBpibsmend SWMlusBg Fouuller Lewiliumey
CuTmIiLTe QHSHEBTT. Feuuiear FTiled eUULSL LU L &I

=T e N deh
- ‘?f b e DESmEUD ‘:"“-"ﬁ"ﬁmb

n o - ) . 3
LIenfILILIFeTTT | FemLl ALl ILT6Ny FenLy  smimE o P
{0 Iy e 01

8. Boeod

o i OO
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Capdlw Guri@arsal LhHSHSHIN [HBIeUsLD

BHHF CFwenBBINSS FniEHl
2019 auy 31 B0 WaBB MI(HL SHIHBHTEIHI

2019 2018
AU(HLOTEILD Gy U oty
Arsrer wmoaEeus BFemeu aU(HLOTEILD 15 855,379,351.77 720,294,556.00
LHBSSHHNHHES DL S5 BeOTuLd 23 423,174.87 397,892.80
BLT aUllg 17 1,383,133.24 1,364,087.42
B, emeuliy wHmId H.0emewt WHTeT 6ully 18 101,477,832.18 84,136,396.81
6JEMEILLI 61 (THLOT6ITLD 19 516,342.57 1,018,732.84
Qg s aUHLOTILD 959,179,834.63 807,211,665.87
Q606 B6i
BHUTHF QF606,H61T 20 316,578,322.16 304,084,705.22
BnieuensHer OFev6H6i 21 170,367,791.55 147,401,241.72
genel QF6V6H6i 22 20,304,249.10 16,120,684.38

QursssF OFeve s6T

CxMw GeomuLd

507,250,362.81

467,606,631.32

451,929,471.82

339,605,034.55

30 (@0 46 euemywime LGHBefllavenen HeawibdSl (hd CamaTandsEhDd GMUYSEHD BHE Fmpmear @

(PIPHLOWITET  LiGHWTGLD.
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Gzl Gure@GHaIshdl LOHBHHIO! BlMIeUasLD

2 flewo 1oTODE FaDHXISHS6T

2019 &wuf 31 @60 (PYDHD UBHLSIDSTEISHI

LPELSATLD QuIrgl @& IHHLD FArlipw QT gsLd
@eomuwd/(BLLLD)

2018 gevieufl 1 @60 2 eiteneurm 15 62,099,697.33 22,682,287.89 936,475,026.00 1,021,257,011.22
2018 smevliuGdHamen Gl Geomud 339,605,034.55 339,605,034.55
HopGofulen Sy Hfusdbamer (165,000,000.00) (165,000,000.00)
umIseHLIL

2018 19gbuf 31 @60 2 eiteneurm LB 62,099,697.33 22,682,287.89 1,111,080,060.55 1,195,862,045.77
2019 seveufl 1 @60 o efeneurm L5 62,099,697.33 22,682,287.89 1,111,080,060.55 1,195,862,045.77
(peiTenenTl eUHL FFTaLD -
2019 smevliuGdHaemen Gl Geomud 451,929,471.82 451,929,471.82
HopGofiuien Sy HEusdhamer (200,000,000.00) (200,000,000.00)
umisefliiy

2019 abuy 31 @60 o2 sieneuny 5 62,099,697.33 22,682,287.89 1,363,009,532.37 1,447,791,517.59

30 (1pFHed 46 euemywiTer USBHEIG6MNIGTON HewibSl (Hhd OCBTETMEHEBLD GHNULSBEHD BHH Fapmler @
LGSHWTGLD.
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Cxpflw Gunas@HeaurdHgl LwhmSHSHiel HnieusLd

UewTll UTUWIFF60 SaDDISaEel

2019 swuy 31 @60 (WaDD HLSHDEBTHIG]

Qewpur’ B HLagdmaseflar LG ILITUIFF

Fngmyent el wnkiseier Capmluw @eorud/(BLLLD)
BxpWioTensHHmsrer FImbad
uesl&0sTenLdaTet eJmu®

QFTHa alhuenet HTen GeOTLLD

WH6SL 19681 L5HT6nT 6uL_ 19

Bouemey (WeVFHSH HLLeWISHNG (Wwevterymen Qewmurl(h @eomuid

OurELUHCuGsald oidsfiiy / (Gmmey)

Ao sbs Coumiigul sans@seled oBsfiiy / (Gmmay)
AL sbas Gousmingul gananweupmlsd oiHsfiiy / (Gmmey)
CFss Gouemigl samsGaala ey / (Gmmey)
SILBM OFeveyseied iFafliy / (Gmmey)

OFass Gousmigwl geamanusmeauseied oifafiy / (Gammey)
Bisme BHusde oiefloy / (@omey)

HyewiL BpUIoTenSHH MBI FIMHaHLd

(PSS QUBL SIS FITHBLD

QFwHUT(HBEMNIITED 2 [HUTHSLILLL BTG
ueBOsTmLBETeT Cam(HLILeT6

HewpBaflulent HyewiL WHwsHnaTen LmIEeMIL
QFwpurl B BLeUySmEHefler CHMW LemIILTUIFF60

L LalgSHanSEHaflal  LIGulLTUIFFa

LB, QuTMs OBTGHS WOHMID 2 usyeawd QETeTeal6T6
BLBSHIOBTIQHEBGHWD Gousmnev - HIJLomemid

waeShsefller Gameatsuaie) (CoHmur)

WH60L 19681 15HT6n 6uL 19

QFTHGH aIHUMET (LPEVLOTENT SIMHLINET 61 (HLOTEITLD

WSS (B BLUYSMBH6Me0 LWSTUBGSSUULL CHw &maH

&1& LODILD BTHHGF FwaTaimauseisd Camiw
DI floy

STOLULGHUINT SLTOLGHD SHTH LOOMID BTG HF
GLD6UT T 60T 6M 611

STOLLGSIWINT QMISUNE0 HTH LOOMID BT GHSHF
GLD6UT T 60T 6M 611

2019

apuT

451,929,471.82
19,747,881.23
16,504,238.75

(101,477,832.18)

2018

Wiy

339,605,034.55
19,890,170.14
13,769,184.80

(84,136,396.81)

386,703,759.62

3,824,211.99
1,673,845.98
(13,528,919.98)
(4,573,363.62)
14,683.58
1,429,255.51
8,550.00

289,127,992.68

(6,933,415.02)
12,433,162.46
(4,889,788.22)
(3,641,753.33)
907,167.86
972,809.93
10,850.00
(50,449.98)
(326,243.32)

375,552,023.08

(4,409,725.00)
(200,000,000.00)

287,610,333.06
(1,548,226.50)
(165,000,000.00)

171,142,298.08

121,062,106.56

(12,326,721.83)
(17,652,309.50)
(258,009,271.65)
101,477,832.18

(65,045,353.12)
(11,409,064.26)
(98,811,206.41)

84,136,396.81

(186,510,470.80)

(91,129,226.98)

(15,368,172.72)

61,783,086.06

29,932,880.08

31,850,205.98

46,414,913.34

61,783,086.06

30 (pFH6e0 46 euenywmen LbBEIGBMeVI6TEN HWISEL (hdh OCBTeTemBEHEHLD GPUYBEHLD BFE Fammiar @

(P(LOEMLOWITEN  LIGHWITGLD.
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Cxpflw GumeGaurdhdl LHHSHIN HINIeUBLD

BHd FnDOISHEHBBTAN (HPILILES6I
2019 awuj 31 @60 (WPYDD UIHLSIHDBTRIHI

1.1

1.2

GaL(BOOYS HHEUD

Qurg)

@evmienad FopTWS CFrgeldd (GHQWISH DTFTRIGHIHGT 1997 LD LIPS 25 D B6V5S
Bxdw Curd@aursHal WLHHSHN Bneuss FlLsda Budselar dysryn, Csfw GuTdGaurssi
whHSSH Boeusd STHGSHULLS. BoaussHear udeCFuiwuiu’ L  sigeeosd  HICHOBTMmL,
mamGeveued aif, @ev. 170 @60 AMOBHHIOTENS).

Boeusoneigl, BIGUITOILD e BFmeusenen alfloyuboHSweTengil 6, @eUGeUTH LTl L SHHeID
FHOT @ Hewenenwld STIILUSDEGLD, HMEVMDWIGSHMBH HIT 25 Hen6e DIEVIEIEVSHRIEETET (LPEVLD
BTG (PIaUMBULD 2 _6TenLSGHoausnaTen CsmeTmas SHiwTarbwrsaemnn CumbsTemi(heaTeng).

eigl CorsE “@eleunm auNFQFNIGHIMmBHGU abiameld <pC@rrédwiomer FryHummeueny
2_(HUTHGHH0.” DG

eiogl QFwmuenl QevmiemauilaeT BuUTs@GaIsHEl WHSHIMNGS HMMUIeD (WETCEITIQWTS S (HbS
FHe0 IS IADIHILSHT NTeRIILSTTTHEHHESGWD ST HHSHI LFCFHTHmeaeni
Cunlaresih 2 L6, 2 61 HGH umm FTEINIUBGSHISN. SpGHLWD

Uysren BLeugSHMBHEHD GFupDUTHHaTaT SHaTenOULD

BPneussHer Crro@, BT (heHsTd CUTEH@GHTSHS WHSHSHIUN UTHSTUMU GUPEIGMSTGWD. DbHS
BrrE@ameT  MLBSH OaTaTousnsTar LI BLeugsmswnsaimTs, Cadlw Burd@aurdbal
whHEHSH Bneusd FrrHsmen L GFTUY Geuenenuigid SieuaulIBUTEH GHMHS STeOLLGHHUIWILD
Fmyd elewiewIUSTITH6T WBHTen WHHHeU! LFCFTHmeent BomOETETEUSTGHLD.

350G Buwevdsors BHoamsHamald Curs@Garsail Gurelarflemain situiul @ euwmalerm
FIIHBEHES WLGSS FHUTE 2 Sajugid, BIHOADSIDEG WEHSBN  SMbmBBHMET
Fofudiugiwrg. Bxdw GuresGHarsHs WHhSHe Bneusd, STy CumbsHiF FTIHHEHHEG
&g uwewiald S@iwdamwl Qupms Gsmerend Geausmenuled wWHSHGUS HHHF FTEIDHBHEMLD
AIDRBIGAUFIL 6T, SIJFTRIG LHMWD  Selwrfs  Heom  Boeuemselledpbas — alewemie@L
grydseflel  wmbHUFHLTET HHHmw FTaMILbGSHHPEDS. Bevmens CuTbGHaTsHal Femu
o6 5luIy & 61ileor GousmeveuTuILIL 5 (LP6ITEVIIY IT 63T LO(HSHGI6M LHIIEL TeTenm Blmieuestid
BunOsTeTdSImG|.

Qeomienad  CuUTdH@GHeuTsHa! Femu oo IfHEHEBGW  BmTLoes OxTHeOmIL LI UL &T6060
omfluijaeEns@Gn Ceusldsen Gourwmen] HHFmFMHWUID DG GUDEIGHISBTDSI.
OMBBE Dl

PoeussHar BHhd  ampmisser, @IS TF SN SIHS(H BUEIGEHSE DMOITHI
SwmflésluL (Heermer.



2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

swrfifer snglienL

BPneusshHear BdHd gnpmibser eugeormml FHwmer GFsvalst SngliuenLuled Swmfleasiul (HeTere.
pde  ampmisseier swrfliyw  Fojiliyn @emEms TE  SHOD  SHESSL(H  BHUIomIGeTes
@evaad 1 @& DAMEUTHS BHTeILILHS TN

MHb FaphmIbseT @RevEIensd cpUTalled FOFUlldaILBHSSTmeT.
wasdwirer sembdl (hd G@meianamsefal &imbalD

SFI, Qurid CFTEGHIS LOHEILD 2 LSFeud

L&D, QuUTHE OsTEHH OHMID 2 usFID 68IUg DLTWUSHD GFevaled GMUILLLGE SIS
goul L OFevey opFerd, CQurhls TG wOHMILD o usFawid SpEweipder CsTeaTenenaleaigib
oD, Qurhld CFHT@GHSH wHmid o usgewid Spdweumher opul sTeSHegId Gowum (HL e
QFTLIYUL LTS @oUlaT Simeu SpsHerd, Gumrmls 0sT@Hd wPmib 2 usyeid  opdweummles
QFeveuTs  gOMISQHTETEMILBESIDET. gemen o6 elGoTer UIPSILUTTSHSH60 wmmid ugTofliyd
QFeaysEHL gOHULL @eoTud wHMID BLLSH gnmisesmeismiubaemet.

Gauioned Mesteuponm  Cardhaibsefllar uwedbs opwWsTeVSHNG gou  Cohymer  eudlules
SigluemnLulled semisALLUubBH M.

&L LLLD - 40 61 (THLBIGH6IT
Buibdly FrHed - 10 QU(THLEISH6IT
SHEMUTLBISEHLD QUT(HSHSHE08 EThL - 10 6U(THLMBIS6NT
6UIT SH6OIMBIH 6T - 5 6)(THLBISH6NT
LD(HHHIEN 2 _LIGIT6T0IRIH6NT - 10 6)(HLBIH6IT
&M Feuy - 40 6U(ThHL_BIG6IT
Heolledll 2 LIy euvTRIE 61T - 4 QU(THLTBISH6NT

eI,  Qurhld  QsTEHd  wpmid 2 usgewid  aeiue  Gamereueieysh  HeHuledmHE
Bz UILoTasTLoEm L &l68TM6uT.

Qur LU HCeou®

QurELudBaubme Gasvalsd LANIG GeuiwiiuBaamet.

uenisCaTanLuller [Beaitenio

BlnieusLOTeTS), OFHTLTLenL W BudhF FLL(pmM Bluglseflsuig U0 BTmL eHUWEF
QesausnGl  Qurpiiute @Qmsdanas. Caxdw  Burs@GHarss WLHISH BNeUsHms
WwopluGsaId  Fhajlusde @emems Curs@Garsals Femuuledmbas Csfw  Burs@Garss
wLHSHE  FoeussHng @rommpw QFuwiulL emfuisenssts  el8FL gmuTBEeiT
ruiwiupGdamer. @nbs a18FL ghuThasEnssts Famuulear Siwmearmisst Gupluhdamer. S
FhBITLILITGIGH 6N 61TULD SlQLILENL WITHES Qamemi(h @6UGsuT(H AUHLSHHeILD gOUT(HS6IT
QeuiwiiuGSetmet.
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G GuTH@Gaurshdl LOIHSHHIEN BHieusLd

B&Hd FapmibsEnssTar GHUYDB6T (QHTLFFH)
2019 wawuy 31 6O (Wedm IHLSIDSTEIH

5 R GER

Blemeowimest emeuliysen - &.6.
Blemeowimest emeuliysenr - 6%.GF.6u.
HempBafl 2_ewiguwico®eT - B.6u.

HAempBafl 2 _ewiguwieoset - G5.GF.6u.

6 uenila@aren, BFwsHnsTen (WHeSH

HeopBailll Nenewisen - &.6.
Blemeowimest emeuliysenr - 6%.GaF.6u.

7 GurmLugklGau®

7.1 W®HH5S WHHSIS msullmLiy
WLHHSE WHHSHG mUIdIY - \BFsTer
WLHbHSHE WHHSHS oUIGHIY - 2 1 1
LHHSE WWHBSHG mBSUIGHIY - 2 1 2

7.2 WhISI LigaId enasuilpLiy
WHSSIU Ligeud ensuliy -1 Smeot
WhHSSIU Ligeaud sl -BHIOEOHTENL
WHSSIOU Ligeud enBUIHLIL -H6esiTg
WHSSIOU Ligeud enBUIHLILY -Hmed
W(HSSIOU Lgaud enSBUNBLIL -(&([HEwTTH60
WHSSIOU Ligaud ensUBLIY -SIBITTSLTLD
WHSS U Ligaud ensuldLlY -ambumbEHTLenL
w®GSSUN Lgaud ®sulmLY -BFsdef
WHSSIOU Ligaud enSUIHLIL -LgIen6r
WHSSIU Ligeaud sl -QLomeyTEemev
W(HSSIOU Ligaud ensUldLIL -SIDUTenm
W(hHSSIeU Ligaud endBUIBLIL -10L L SHSHeNLiL
WwmHSS U Ligaud ensulmiy -Ceuyamy
WhHSS U Ligaud ensulLY -eue|esiiuwim
WHSSIOU Ligaud enSUNBLIL -LD6STEuT T
WHSSIU Ligaud enBUIHLIL -LOT&HSHmM
WhHSSIU ugeaud ensullmiy -&HmEsTeamiioemsv

2019
eHLIm

130,000,000.00
273,294,983.86
274,288,185.10
432,150,991.80

2018
epuUm

75,102,735.94
344,216,057.29
437,753,787.80

1,109,734,160.76

857,072,581.03

81,164,770.58
700,000.00

75,817,078.66
700,000.00

81,864,770.58

76,517,078.66

83,915.99 88,355.56
67,532.39 80,920.61
327,362.71 308,714.17
478,811.09 477,990.34
2,082,950.00 47,196.08
94,343.90 110,361.58
69,134.64 68,007.71
71,031.62 234,709.02
84,957.64 72,380.34
44,602.79 53,009.46
47,542.80 63,747.55
68,280.99 85,635.60
61,614.92 96,696.08
143,709.88 138,651.78
108,759.16 63,638.67
72,410.35 49,405.59
73,624.88 6,724,494.60
57,347.83 58,614.52
40,851.51 70,286.19
68,091.64 65,830.11
86,278.01 34,659.16
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7.3

34

(GEEI RN
(GEEI RN
(GEE RN
(GEE RN
(GEE RN
(EEE RN
(GEE RN
(GEE RN
LD[HSSHIILI
(IGEE RN

g10
610
6510
6510
6510
6510
6510
6510
6510
6510
6510
6510
6510
6510
6510
6510
610
610
610
610
610
610
610
610
610
610
610
610

Uig6uLd
uig6uLd
uig6uLd
Uig6uLd
uig6uLd
uig6euLd
uig6euLd
uig6uLd
uig6uLd
uig6euLd

yszsb ensullmry

UdSBLD
S BHHID
S BHHID
S BHeHID
S BHeHID
S BHeHID
S BHeHID
S BHeHID
S BHHID
S BHeHID
S BHeHID
S BHHID
S BHeHID
S BHHID
S BHHID
L&SBLD
L&SBLD
L&SBLD
L&SBLD
L&SBLD
L&SBLD
L&SBLD
L&SBLD
L&SBLD
L&SBLD
L&SBLD
L&SBLD

maUl(HLILY
nasUNmLILY
e sUNmLILY
emaullmLiy
emaullmLiy
emaullmLiy
emaullLiy
emaullmLiy
emaullmLiy
emaullLiy
emaullmLiy
emaullmLiy
emaullmLiy
emaullmLiy
emaullmLiy
enasUNmLILY
enasUNmHLILY
enasUNmHLILY
enasUNmLILY
enasUNmHLILY
enasUNmHLILY
enasUNmLILY
enasUNmHLILY
enasUNmLILY
enasUNmHLILY
enasUNmLILY
enasUNmLILY

SUNHLILY -WITDLILITEEID
m&BUNHLIY -SLDUQDT
masUmLY -SefOBTES
maWlGLL -BEbSHSIMD
mBUNBLILY -LOTHSHM 6T
maulply -Gossmensn
maUNBLILY -(LPeLEm6VS6
maulply -HeuGyedwim
maulply -GuTeobmiene
maUNBLILY -LSS6NLD

Ny smest
BHOs0CHTEML
BHEUTIQ

EJIN)

(& (HETTTEHED
SIBITTSYTLD
amuThHEHTL emL
Qrsdenyf
LIglem6rT
QLoT 6T T &HEM6V
SILUITENM

DL L &&6TLIL
Geugamy
eueeafluim
LD6VT6OTITIY
LTSS

H (B meuvToamev
WITLHLILIT 600TLD
SLOLIOMT
HeMOBTEFSA
BEHSHSIM
LDIT 60611
Caamemev

(R RVELY
mIeu@yeSwim
QuTeuBMIHE
L SeNLd

479,108.55
121,649.49
46,552.20
104,549.93
248,463.46
106,060.09
86,202.27
62,720.28
48,214.50
55,652.08

29,731.04
37,815.50
41,648.38
180,093.41
70,055.60
117,022.79
79,356.72
96,163.39
102,590.02
101,134.43

4,634,705.41

8,892,935.32

458,386.00

451,891.50 -
3,340.80 3,340.80
3,666.25 2,095.00
2,095.00 2,095.00
1,780.75 1,990.25
4,071.60 4,071.60
2,610.00 2,714.40
104.40 1,148.40
2,192.40 2,192.40
939.60 939.60
835.20 1,148.40
3,340.80 3,340.80
939.60

1,780.05 835.20
730.80 1,148.40
1,152.25 1,152.25
419.00 419.00
1,566.00 1,670.40
626.40 626.40
208.80 208.80
1,461.60

835.20 835.20
209.50 209.50
733.25 733.25
523.75 523.75
485,653.30 494,226.00
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BFHE FapuisseEnssrer GOUYser (QBTLFFSH)
2019 ig&FbUF 31 @60 (WigeydM GUBHLSHDBTRISHI

7.4 saiell uDNIFFLGS ST evaulmiy
sewiell LOMIFSL BSHHTem ewaulmliy - Wysmen

sl UDMIFF. BHSTeN maulmly - BIOsOsTmL 251,560.20 37,622.25
seniledll LUOMIFSL BSHBHTem ewaulmly - Hevig 2,170.05 1,305.25
senllell UDMIEFL (BoHBTem enaulmly - &med 4,340.10 2,610.50
selleol LOMIFFL BSHSTT mBUNBLLY - (& ([HETITHED 2,170.05 1,305.25
satlel uDMIFSL BHSTeN mBUNBLIY - SIBIFTSLTLD 8,680.20 5,221.00
sl UPMIFFL BHBTeN maulmly - anwurhCHTL L 2,170.05 -
seflell UHMIFF. BoHoTen ensulmly - @rsdlerf 2,610.50
senflell UDMIFFL (BoHBHTeT ensulBLly - Lglenen 1,305.25
sl UOMIFSL BHSTeT enaulply - QLTeTyTEmen 6,510.15 2,610.50
sl uDMIFSL BGHSTeN mBUNBLIY - SIDUTEDHM 2,170.05 1,305.25
sewiell LUOMIFFL BHHTeT emaulply - L L&senmliy 2,170.05 -
sl LUDMIFSL BHSTeN emaulmiy - Geuyamy 6,510.15 -
senilell LUOMIFSL BSHHTem ewaulmliy - eusyeflwim 1,305.25
seniell LUOMIFFL BSHBHTeT ewaulmlL - LT 2,139.00
seflell UHMIFFL BSHBHTem msulBLIY - LTSHHMM 2,170.05 1,305.25
senilell LOMIFFL BHHTem emaulpliy - HmBsmenioamev 1,305.25
sewiedll LUOMIFFL (BSHBHTeT ewaulpliy - WTDLILIT6ILD 45,006.97 -
seflell LHMIFFL (BoHHTen ensulBly - sbuamT 2,170.05 5,221.00
sewllell UDMIFFL (BoHBHTen ensulmiy - SHefGmbras 1,305.25
seflell UHMIFF. BoHHTem mBUIBLY - BEHSHHIMM 2,170.05 -
senilell LDMIFSL BSHHTeN maUlBLY - LOTSHHEM6N 2,170.05 1,305.25
sewiell LUOMIFFL (BHHTeT emaulmly - Casmensy 2,610.50
seflell UHMIFFL (BoHBHTemT msUIBLIL - (LPEVEMEVSH6 2,170.05 2,610.50
senflell LUDMIEFL (BoHHTeT enaul®iLy - Beu@yedwm 2,170.05 1,305.25
sailal UDDIFS BSSTeN maulmiy - GUTeBDIa 4,340.10 1,305.25
senflell LHMIFFL BHBHTeM mBUNBLIL - LSHSH6NLD 2,170.05 1,305.25

352,988.47 78,918.75

7.5 srdsrdlesr ensulmiiy

s1dgTHsen enaulmiy - Nysmen 1,893,410.49 -
asrdsrdset maulply - HesOETmL 227,050.00 2,805,009.39
BTESTHBOT MBUNBLILY - H6uwTlg 35,089.75 36,845.59
sTHSTHB6NT maUNBUY - &HT6ed 10,116.00 13,314.74
STHSTHB6N MBUNBLIL - (& ([HEITSH60 16,385.85 66,034.89
sTESTHBT MBUNBLY - DIHBITTSYJTLD 12,935.80 40,724.40
sTHSTHB6N maBUNBHUY - anburhECHTL L 12,473.75 39,886.65
sTHFHTHB6NM masUNBLUY - By 10,920.50 90,289.95
sTESTHB6NT MBUNBLY - U IED6T 5,679.45 14,633.20
BTHSTHB6N mBUNBLILY - GLOTEITTEHEN6V 40,556.10 55,761.78
BTHBTHB6T MBUNBLILY - DIDUTEND 111,217.34 34,970.02
BTHSTHB6M MBUNBLILY - L L SBeLiL 2,775.50 27,847.15
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7.6

7.7

36

asrdarTdsen maulmiy - Geugamy 64,469.80 48,804.00
sr1dHTHHBN MmBUIBLILY - eueyeflwim 15,005.15 8,518.30
BTEHTHDBET BUNBLIL - LOGTEITT 50,635.20 14,561.80
sr1dsTdHH6em maulmLlY - LTSHHmMm 98,449.05 19,703.30
s1dHTHBN mBUIBLY - HHBBTEuIOMED 47,305.30 19,410.55
BTHBTHBET BUNBLIL - WITDLILITESTLD 160,196.05 42,778.30
srdsTHHem maulmly - SuaDT 32,750.40 79,235.40
sr1dsTHHem mBUlmBLY - HefOpTFS 12,454.12 7,972.37
BTHBTHHBET MBUNBLUIY - BEHSHSHIMNM 31,224.02 6,027.65
sTdHTHDBM MmBUNBLIL - LOTHSHEm6N 60,785.27 55,529.21
asrdprdsen maulmly - CosTensy 136,461.00 90,796.95
BTHBTHBET MBUNBLIY - (PeLM6LS6 22,106.86 10,578.56
ardsTdser maulmly - meuGyedwm 8,200.25 14,757.05
sTHHTHHBN mBUIBLIY - QUITELHIImE 10,651.95 6,409.30
BTESTHBET MBUNBLIY - YHSHENLD 60,482.54 31,137.82

e1beBy QuITBLS6T maulHiL

a1&56r08y QumTpLaer ensulmiy - Wysmer

SpUia|FnL Ll

SpUI6FaL LI
QU6 FnL LI
SpUIe|FnL LI
SpUI6e|FnL L1
S UIe|FnL LI
QU1 FnL LI

QUL SB6iT

QummL&6i
QurrmL a6
QumpHL &6
QummLa&6i
Qumr L el
QurrmL a6

enasull(bLiL

emaulpiy -
enasulmiLy -
emaulmly -
enaulply -
ensulmiy -
ensuNmLy -

Ay smest
HIGHO&TemL
BH6ENITY

Bm6dl

(& (HETITEH6V

SIBITTSLITLD

opWiegaL I QUTBLSsT maulmly - anwurhbCsTLenL
SpUIega Ll QUL EeT enasulmiy - Srsdleryf
SpuiegdnLl QuTBLaeT ensulmly - uglenern

opuwieygalll QUTHLSET maUlmBLLY - GLTETITHm6

SpUI6|FnL LI
SpUIe|FnL LI
SpUIe|FnL LI
SpUIe|FnL LI
SpUI6e|FnL L1
QU1 FnL LI

QummLa&6i
QumrmL a6
QurrmL a6
QurmmL a6
QummL&6i
QurrmL a6

emaulpliy -
ensulmiLy -
enasulmLy -
emaUlpLIy -
emaulpiy -
ensulmiy -

SILDUTENM
LOL L &&6MLIL
Geugay
eueesiiuIm
LD6VT6OTIT I}
LDTHHEMM

SpuiaEmLl QuTBLaeT naulmliy - HmBaTeioamen

SpUIeYgal U QUTHLE6T en&sUNBLILY - WITDLILITENILD
SpuiegFnLl QuTBLaeT esulliy - SwuamT

3,189,787.49

3,681,538.32

31,484.80 31,484.80
31,484.80 31,484.80
1,435,380.39 96,047.99
131,932.00 131,027.24
121,613.73 239,167.29
134,981.40 141,836.79
197,650.43 124,932.62
185,085.95 65,225.52
109,098.18 87,231.00
248,138.76 75,522.19
70,306.87 154,389.83
76,789.91 83,177.81
88,659.52 42,493.87
135,881.47 172,646.75
401,557.06 1,321,316.19
30,412.13 181,488.46
124,647.61 102,660.78
157,162.80 65,517.93
84,660.11 28,277.91
108,602.95 97,862.48
199,993.07 120,557.52
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7.8

Ui gaLll QurpLlaet emaulmiy - Heflepred
Ui gaLl QUTBLEET w&EUNmLLY - HEHHSHIMMD
S FaLl QUTBLE6T maUlmLL - LOTSHSHm6N
I gaLl QuTELEeT ewaulmly - CossTensn
SpuadaL 1l QUTHL&aT mBUNBLILY - (LPELMEVSH6]
Spuiadalll QUL aeT enaulmiy - mieuGyedum
SpwiadaLll QuTLaeT enaulmiy - GuTeBMIEN6
Spwiedal I QUTBLEeT maUlmUY - LHSH6mDd

whHH 2 usgan o Al urtemsiser enasulmiiy

GBS 2 usyee o il urtemsel msulmuy- ysTest

S ds Goueingul &6 (@6l
R.6ur.g. HMELENLD DIIEUEVBLD
360.6:7.0zmfl.u.5. - QTy(Heneu
®60.6m7.0zmfl.u.5. - QUTT6D6,
wHHW CuEbal SN LD
G ByrOumrelLear GupbHSIs SLDUT
QF60 Gmerd smLOUIG
BEHSGIMD LUIDAL UTLFTene0-1/5 UTismLiL
BEpSHHImN LWIDAL LTLFTenev
Badw GUTHGaTHE ieM6wIsE (LD
@60mIENSLI  LITIIT(ETHLOGIT LD
BGed oTHTewT LOTHTEnT aid LWl Sieniod)
@evmienall QUTENuwed Fnl BHBTUGILD
QeueuGouml 6UMIQEENESUITETTSH6IT
MG SLEOTHEHSHSHTE GgNUTH

g SlenLbsd Geeuuiiguien e el
HewLbs Gouemigul ieVIeUes BeuemevdBTaT (LML
HewL s Goueniguwr HepGafll enewiseat SHTe 6ullp
HewLbsd Gouemigul BleneowITeT emeUlILEH6T LBGHTem 6L g
HeoLss Gousmigw HenmGan mflwy sriyme 1/3
HewLdbsd Gouemigul LO(HSHHIOUL LIge 6U(HLOTEIILD

s fluiFseflbha HmLbs Gouemiguimel

59,521.84
22,348.82
55,821.73
198,919.42
79,098.75
117,932.02
83,381.98
72,765.67

232,598.00
132,150.07
102,958.42
56,262.45
28,743.10
101,155.60
85,937.57
144,550.21

4,732,344.57

4,215,735.59

194,729.00 51,887.00
194,729.00 51,887.00
490,387.00 3,901,410.46
340,633.39 275,631.39
333,683.10 333,683.10
163,352.00 160,093.00
742,312.21 742,312.21

1,450.00 1,450.00
10,921,892.65 9,319,458.16
(8,250.00)

1,200.00
(6,950.00)
3,800.00 2,200.00
(11,120.00)
(446,846.76) (484,208.75)

12,551,863.59

14,225,709.57

482,014.81
45,405,551.55
15,443,993.87
2,238,546.58
320,000.00
969,797.05

298,544.80
40,296,562.29
6,905,284.60
2,327,591.54
320,000.00
801,234.90
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10
10.1

10.2

38

HewLds Geuevingus 10 101&H GLT HL 6
Qoeueien SETHHHSEMBMTerT aNQFL  HL 63T
AemLss Geuenguw 10000/= s e
HemLds Gouewigul UsHHsd HL 66t

HewLds Gouetingul LewIgend (LPMHLIGTILD
WHSHINS STUHNIE (WHOSTHLIL6E
auTases sTiymd (pHOsT(HLILIT6Y

Cremeu @UUBSHEIBEHBETET (LPMOBT(HLILIGITEY
uymofliy  @UILbSHmIG6IT

QUTL NS LOMMID eI HHIHEIT

AUTLNS (WHUemibSMETe (LpHEST(HLILIET6
esnomHMldbsmet UTSHISTILY meuliy

6vly QILdb CFTEITOG 60

M5 WPPID STHBGF FLOGITID6

UEIH BOLPDD &S

aIBIE BEL(IPHM /@G — eu@HLoTeIDd 76883133
oumid L (pewm &/GF — HIGHLOETEML 228044
umld BOL(PmD &G - UasOsTamL HHWID 228068
CailIys s - HLGmE BlEwib

fodovenpsd T amd FOLIPOD &S

FedevemMe BTG GUBIES BHOL(IPMMN &/@G - BV
Fedevemme HM& 6UBIS HOLIPMM &/@ - ST6Vl
FlevevenmE BTG 6UBIE HEOL (WD &/ & - (& HEITE6D
Flevevenmd HTFH 6UEBIE HEDL (MY &/ & - SBTTSYJILD
Flevevenmd HTE 6uUBIS HenL (LMD &/ & - amburnbCHml enL
Hevevemms &Ma eumS HenL (pmm &/& - BrsSleryf
Flovevenme BTG GURIS HENL (MM &/& - USHINEN
Flevevenme &M 6UBIE HEOL (MM &/ & - GLOTETJTHm60
Flovevenmd HT&H 6UEBIS HENL (PMOM &/& - SIDUTEHM
Hovevenme Ma URIS HENL (PMD &/(& - L L HaoenLil
Flevevenme &TE 6UBIS HeOL (POD &/ & - euajeflwim
FlevevenmE BTG 6URIS HENL (PMOD &/& - LOGH 6T
Flevevenmd HTF 6UMBIS HEDL (LMD &/ & - LOTHDHMM
Hevevemms &Ma umIES L (PmD &/& - SlHBHTemIOm6V
Hovevemme Ma 6UEIS HeNL (PMDH &/@& - WTPLILITEmID
Flevevenmd &T& 6UBIE HENL (MM &/& - SOUADT

31,385,101.16
691,480.11
4,000.00
(63,551.84)
1,225,711.55
3,333,796.36
234,550.35
809,870.19
15,093.75

7,052,530.30
200,000.00
405,000.00

30,320,652.48
2,085,084.87
14,000.00
783,948.16
1,272,211.55
3,529,392.06
252,430.68
1,112,042.65
595,297.50
326,243.45
5,184,044.28
200,000.00

110,153,485.79

96,624,565.81

23,558,778.60
19,359,782.19
2,422,875.76
157,748.57

45,561,453.67
12,767,798.86
2,124,752.58
143,726.74

45,499,185.12

60,597,731.85

15,250.00
37,828.92
15,750.00
22,500.00
16,250.02
49,133.54
15,301.00
17,001.83
10,300.00
18,059.12
10,000.00

7,500.00
15,000.26
25,000.00
28,749.92
25,000.00

50,811.97
24,000.00
15,750.00
15,500.00
16,250.02
49,133.54
14,701.00
17,001.83
40,661.45
18,059.12
10,000.00

7,500.00
40,688.73
25,000.00
30,249.85
25,000.00
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10.3

fevevenmd &TE eumid

Fevevenmad &TE eumid

Hevevenmd SN EUBIL

Sevevenmd &M eumid

Hevevenmd BTG EUBIH

Sevevenmad &TE eumid

Hevevenmd ST GUBIH

Sevevenmd &TE eumid

Flev6vemn M

Fevevemmd
Flevsvemmé
Fevevemmd
Fsbevenmd
Fevevenma
Fsbevenmd
Fevevenma
FsOevenmd
FeOevenma
Fevevenmd
Fsbevenmd
Fevevemmd
Flevsvemmé
Fevevemmd
Fsbevenmd
Fevevenmd
Fsbevenmd
FsOevenma
Fsbevenmd
Fsbevemma
Fevevemma
Fsbevenmd
Fevevemmd
Fsbevenmd
Fevevenmd
Fsbevenmd

STHS

BM&HSD
BMT&HD
BT Fd
BMT&HD
BT T
BMT&HD
BT T
BMT&HD
BT T
BM&HD
BMT&HD
BTG
BMT&HD
BT T
BMT&HD
BT T
BMT&HD
BMT&HD
BMT&HD
BMT&HD
BM&HSD
BMT&HD
BTG
BMT&HD
BT T
BMT&HD

BEOL (DD &/
BEDL(LLEDM  &/(&
BHEOL (PN &/ -

HEDL(LEDM  &/(&

BEOL (DD &/ -

&/

&G -
&/& -
&G -
&G -
&G -
&G -
&G -
&/& -
&/ -
&/& -
&G -
&G -
&/& -
&G -
&/& -
&G -
&/& -
&G -
&/& -
&G -
&G -
&G -
&G -
&/& -
&G -
&/& -

- HefOETES 15,000.00 15,000.00

- BEHSHSHIOM 10,000.00 10,000.00

DT SSM6N 28,957.00 15,000.00
BOLWMD &/& - Casmemen 14,625.00 15,000.00
BLIPDD &/ & - (PO 15,000.50 48,662.22
- BIuGredwm 30,708.00 25,003.00
BML(PMD /& - QUTBDImE 14,512.92 11,512.92
UG Sed 24,278.56 25,028.56
481,706.59 565,514.21

BHIOHOBTENL 60,004.38 84,879.38
BHEWITIY 6,027.91 7,950.94
&mel 1,035.92 19,792.81
(& (HETITEH60 1,031.97 4,192.78
SIBITTSLTLD 12,064.87 16,172.87
amUTHESHTL enL 380.00 26,837.71
@y Heotif) 2,626.50 21,685.85
Liglemer 12,441.73 5,205.50
QLTI TS Em6V 4,266.82 333.28
SIDLITENM 4,606.05 4,538.60
oL L &&6NLIL 85.09 2,426.47
Geougamy 14,795.50 34,525.50
eueyeufluim 21,145.00 5,192.42
LD6VTGOTITIY 9,580.60 13,618.56
LDIT & &H6MM 1,034.74 9,238.27
FH(mHBHTeILOEM 6V 7.50 11,685.66
WIMPLILIT6mTLD 236.08 213.35
SLOLIQMIT 1,366.00 47,405.00
EO L EE 1,340.80 3,900.80
BEHHFHIMM 9,207.50 18,176.34
LDIT &3 6% 61T 839.00 13,981.23
[€:F: 3102010 22,964.80 23,635.80
(PELMEV6)] 9,945.00 530.14
Hleu@yeSluim 19,114.35 8,694.67
QureoBmIEN6U 3,211.08 6,844.08
L& SH6LD 9,062.44 6,451.99
228,421.63 398,110.00
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10.4 mBUIIeTen HTa:

masuievieTen & - HGHGBTEML 30,000.00 46,600.00
MBUNEIETEN HTd - BTV
mBUIVIGTENT BTEH - (& ([HETTHE0 51,000.00 56,650.00
MBUTIOTON HT&H - DNBITTSHLTLO
amasuieieren &g - anburhEHTL enL 800.00
maWleisien &ra - @ysHenf 19,450.00 51,550.00
MBUTVIOTON BTG - LIGIHET 3,700.00 1,950.00
mBUNEIETEN HTdH - QLOTEIITS6m60 19,600.00 2,400.00
MBUTEVIOTON HT&dH - SIDUTENMD
MBUTEVIOTON HTdH - oL L SHBH6NLIL 5,600.00
masuievieTen srgE - Gougamiy
mBUTVIOTON BT - 6Ua|eILIT
BUNEVIETON BTG - LOEUTEOTTIT
MBUTEVIETON ST - LOTHHEMM 76,450.00 20,000.00
ensUlsvieTen &Ta - HHBHTemioemev 3,200.00 6,500.00
BUNCVIOTON BTG - WITDLILITEUOILD
MBUTEVIETEN HTd - SHLOLIQMIT 1,000.00
mauisveren &g - HefOBTFS
mBUIIETOT HTEH - HEHSHHIMMD
mBUIVIGTON BT - LOTHSHEM6N 21,000.00
masuieieren &g - Casmency 6,280.00
MBUTEVIOTON HTd - (LPELENEVH6)
ensulsvienen &ma - BHIeuGredlwm 3,200.00
masuieieren rg - QUITeVBMIm6
MBUTVIOTON BTG - LSHSH6NLD 400.00

205,600.00 221,730.00

11

40

FEOL(PMDUWE6OTSH QUITMILILIESS 61T
uenlls QB TemLSSTe  HUT(H
QFasHs Geouswigw BLOGEMS BHWID

85,573,645.75
114,976.26

73,479,132.00
106,426.26

85,688,622.01

73,585,558.26
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12 Qess Geoucmigul & 6T @6l

QFsHs Geusmigwl LTHISTLILS HL L 6WILD
OFadbs Geouswngw BuUBBH SLeY LSHHTE HLL6WID

12,261,907.21
10,960,152.26

11,369,264.41
10,899,130.90

o of denmerd erehefelufiE (Aemyeur) eMALL 288,772.23 288,772.23
wsHw Qumrpuiwied opBeomgements LiswuIBLD 15,001.25 15,001.25
Qampy euLdE 1.6ur.s. 18,250.00
weolp QLd Oarerager (Wenyeul) el (405,000.00)
LymesieroGl. Qe jOmagensd (Nemyeul) el 276,000.00
F afled Q.. flQursderd (Nemgeul) oML L 346,135.00 619,760.00
@61 @aGuTBoagest HerdL e oA L 315,123.40 1,098,511.04
m@6rd eumIBT(Nenreul) eSO L 236,333.47 236,333.47
QL QFeed @SILTOBagesd (Nenreul) ool L 5,800.00
QL GrrGureiLer @lerd (Wewyeul) el L 3,967.50
grgel ysOeagrl (Nenyeul) oML 37,641.75
adeol Gised (Wengeul) 6L 175,000.00
STF WHHSHHD Fnl (HHSTLGILD 137,011.00
UMTUMISSLILLL RVEINS JJF UISHSBS Fal (BSHSTUEILD 471,175.35 68,475.35
FaguIesT GamedgHOBWTT VmIsT eSOl L 2,317,414.79
F etenl @by ueuj erehedefwufim (Newgeur) eMALL 414,862.50 414,862.50
PFTRIS DFFHS HeNEIHBHEILD 209,373.60 5,520,000.00
o1 L. .Jom (Menyeul) el L 1,628,640.01
aifgeam Gambuyl L Gumbed (Nemyeur’) el 292,956.75
QL By Gammbed (Wemyeul’) 6L 1,009,832.11
Qoo e @UGBLT il (Nemyeul) el L 30,539.22
QLel-erwimy Gayelleriml sLbLIGH 50,563.50
BHEHSHGIMD LUIDSA UTLFTen6v 8,250.00
@6OBINBLI  LITIJIT(IHLOGITOLD 6,950.00
Qevmiemnasll QuTulwed Fnl (HSSTUEID 11,120.00
Foyeldrn  QETeTerL T Hages 38,302.71
UGB GigHev6ed (LNemyeul’) el 905,580.00
F6OTL_[JUI &6MVLLOT. 6400.00

29,015,401.57

33,588,765.19

FyewiL  QFeve|sel

eneféa Gouetigul Gaelialog) emeuliL 912,459.90 1,043,500.00
CFshs Gouesngws 26.Ga.[H. 4,888,297.74 4,670,976.74
OFess Gousmigw 2er.m.H. 666,617.59 636,982.73
BTHHTHBEPSETEF CFeIHs Gouewiguienel 46,544.50 3,291.50
SOUTCaPUT BE OFaBEnEETes CFNISHS Calamgwime 342,852.98 225,161.67
BHEIHEBTUIOD S L SHNSTe JHUTHS6N 579,600.00 1,026,430.00
AUTLMBSHETEF CFaIsHs Gouemiguienel 227,999.99 438,642.90
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14

42

UTHISTULS B L uRIBEHSETEF CFaHsH Ceusmiguisnel
OConisHs Geouewigul eumidd L6

HeiigmysHnsrss 0Fashs Goueasiguienel
QaTemeoBuilsaTad OFmiss Gousiguiene
bhESTHF CFishs BGouewiguienel

GYBHEETHEF QFIHSH Gouesiguiemnel

OConisHs Beucwiguwl Feawig SdalHSHH eumlIdHd L6
QFavss Geuswngw LTHAW eSS cumids L6
OConishs BGeuewwiguwi WWeTEIFLLCLC L &l &

Qenss BGeuemiguwl GFuOTOHMINS (L

gemenl Hyewwi  CFev6|Hei

QFQI53 Gaatngll genTLIaIS 6if

sbus s GUUTL (RS &/

QFIHD Gousiigwl HIMEWIHSHTHEF FIDLGNMD LODDILD 6JEN6IT L6
(e TemIBeuriL’ L Fuem 15

OFevHH Geauewwigul [HGHHIM (LPHTD MMID CFTHSHHH6NT
Qeaihs Geuemigwl LUls)e Qs (HLILIET6Y

OFevisHs Geuswiguwl LwewF GF6ve]

Qeashs Geoueamiigwl 2 ewiey OO SEIGLOL & &L L 6wILd
OFevisHs Geuswigul FHUT6D SHLL6WILD

QFHs Geusmigwl LSS ensdH HLL6ewid

OCoaihs BGeuemwngwi srflOUT(HeT &1L 6wiLd

W(HSHIN 2 LEJemEIEmeNl UFTfIusNETEsF CFalbs
Gouemiguisn 6

olveIes CHemeull QuUTBL EEpssTEF CFaHsH Gouemgiemel
OFevIHB BeUewmIgUI  676m GITLLIEN 61 6T

Coisg Gouamigul LGS 656y

Coiss Gouemigws Beveirf]

Coiss Gouatigw WSHmTH Hjeneu

GConihs Beucwigwi GaTIH FBIGD - &.6.0%5T1.8.
Qenss Geuemigwl OFTIH FmIsw - C5.05M.5.

OConihs Beuemwngwi GaTIHH Fmisd - Bgy.eTerd.6T610.
OFHd Gouemigw! LOFERIFSTW HHF FEISD

2 mwd@w Burg OsaisHs Gseuswngur eurfl

144,000.00 144,000.00
10,600.00 33,630.00
954,016.53 733,139.24
494,341.66 537,717.01
45,097.18 19,290.36
47,083.27 -
5,250.00 5,250.00
28,100.00 -
166,119.93 73,445.34
123,535.00 62,485.00
13,500.00 27,390.20
9,696,016.27 9,681,332.69
3,689,161.80 2,853,274.76
2,323,739.72 2,155,719.91
161.60 161.72
511,250.00 513,000.00
491,700.00 421,225.00
9,304.50 10,225.50
53,850.00
138,812.00 121,304.05
6,230.00 5,970.00
67,643.42 33,444.00
18,000.03
82,131.63 5,666.66
87,138.46 148,507.86
5,875,047.44 5,593,654.36
44,919.00 127,120.00
20,896.00 20,496.00
47,575.00 47,575.00
1,100.00
22,350.00 200.00
46,250.00 49,650.00
28,867.51 29,677.78

13,566,128.11

12,136,872.60
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15 dpsmen wHHHEUF GFeneu 6UHLOTEILD

Qs euTsemiseier UfGHFTHemeu

BHEIS eUTHEIRIG6T6 LfGFTHemeu

BEIS eUTHEMIGTET LUHIIINSH0 UfGFTHemewn
Lwewteulfl il ugbdyLd

eluggibaefar WmSSHUT LFGCFTHmes

61856108y 6u(HLOTEUILD

FESS  6U(HLOTEITLD

gML HINIGUTRIHEHEHSTEN LoHSHSHIeUL LIFICFTHemen
solwry CumbEl BLSSHIT LFGFTHmes

agrgdhl opBeurgsy LfGFTHMen

8%.6ur.oy. W®HSHHIN LFGFTHMe

®.Cur.g. yHw o Gyl

®.CGur.g. e GsuemeveuTUILiL|

10.9I.10.L.&. W(hSHH6u LfGFTHment

10 6u(BLEBIHEHSESG GeLTeN &ITH UTHMBISM6TL LI5S0
SITFTEIG BNCUSTRIGEHSHSTE HSSHIeUL LFCFTHmes
Spuleydnl 1 LfIGFTHmEN AUHLOTEIILD

GBS DMEmBMUIL LSHIITSHSH0

gemu UFIGFTHeme0t

LD(HSHEION (LPSBTLD  6U(HLOTEIILD

oLBeumFemen MWD BHHH 2 HHCWTEHHS] &HL L 6wILd
F1gsIHl uwind SeEiwdl ugsHy

QeuefBTLB W(HSHIUL LFIGFTHement

BAWSIMD wHMID GuTedlery epevld SiEILILILILIHESTM6U]T 61T
BEWIL euTdHen LGS LFCFTHemen

Bramalss OCFevea|seit

HSHG I FmU sas/ GLEITE (FT.91)

16 LD(HHSHS 6U(HLOMEVILD
B.Cur.g. smevenws HHFMF - BLEOIL DL
®.6ur.g.98ur HdFemg - HM&
0. S.ID.L.&. LO[HSHSHIEU QUHLOTEID - SHL 6L ML

10.6u.GF FdFmg - L ML

17 sLan eu'ly eugpiomend
10 s GLJ sLet eully
10000/= asL&1 eulig

UsdHs SL6T aullg

2019
U

613,145,633.77
27,569,600.00
178,328,200.00
3,666,400.00
430,400.00
3,732,000.00
10,000.00
291,200.00
788,000.00
384,800.00
1,688,000.00
154,850.00
47,200.00

2,179,200.00
857,800.00
6,848,178.00
61,150.00
17,000.00
4,656,500.00
453,890.00
258,400.00
5,705,200.00
3,876,800.00
220,800.00
150.00
8,000.00

2018
epUIT

507,029,000.00
27,841,600.00
149,146,000.00
4,301,600.00
7,150.00
3,928,800.00
10,960.00
356,000.00
1,058,400.00
378,400.00
1,630,400.00
394,400.00
648,800.00

2,126,400.00
768,400.00
4,540,893.00
70,600.00
25,000.00
5,799,500.00
598,053.00
201,600.00
5,335,000.00
3,953,600.00
144,000.00

855,379,351.77

720,294,556.00

1,722,287.60
751,171.00
276,621.00
145,763.00

1,535,391.71
624,790.00
281,637.00
124,084.00

2,895,842.60

2,565,902.71

1,359,500.24
400.00
23,233.00

1,309,136.92
120.00
54,830.50

1,383,133.24

1,364,087.42




Carfw Gurs@Gaursdl WHBHHIEU HXeusLD

BFHs FmpnssEnssTer GOLUYB6T (QBHTLFFSF)
2019 1g&FbuUF 31 @60 (WigeydM 6UIHLSHDBTISHI

44

18 ©. eneauiy wppid H.Nenewt ST Quly QIHLONRILD

HemmBailll 2_ewiguicdser WHTar aully -&.6l.
HemmBaflll o ewnguisdssT T eully -Gs.GF.6u.
WBlemeUWITeT eneuliLEeT WHTe aully -&.6..
Mlemeowimest eneulisen Wamen eully -G5.GF.6u.

49,248,896.65
35,898,410.24

3,216,888.70
13,113,636.59

39,696,501.09
36,588,084.42

7,851,811.30

101,477,832.18

84,136,396.81

19 JEMEIIL  6U(HLOTEILD

ouTEeIsh ST euHLOTEILD

alhueneaill QUIT[HL &6 (LPEVLDTET U(HLOTEIILD
AUPEIGBIHMETL LHe| QFuIgHe0

6UTL6N&  6U(HLOTEUTLD

6JEMEIILI  6U(THLDITEITLD

eneMéaiuLTs Gaeatalog eneuliy

152,500.00 661,000.00
70,000.00 -
90,000.00
60,000.00 60,000.00

4,342.57 151,732.84

139,500.00 146,000.00

516,342.57 1,018,732.84

20 ploaurss QFve H6T

FLOUGNERIGET LOMMID Fn 6061

Q& (HLILIGIT6L 61T

Guwevdlas Gmy oMb eury @miFd CsmHLUeTe
61(h&HBLILLTS LOhSHHIeN 656 BN6NH BTFTHEHDH60
HVMUHBBTE QBT (HLILIGT6

WemauSuid

uWlBT QsmBLuesTeys6T

om.Gs.H. 12%

oo 5.1 3%

Bevef

@606 (HSHGHIUF GFemeu

W(HSHIEN alensolilLligulsd LBaTBIFLILIE)

WHSHHIN (P&TD QsBmBLILICTEY

Burs@eaursais Osm(HLiLee

3 e Casr@lusTey 65adbsTen QFee SH6l

166,710,278.47
95,334,429.41
6,395,637.36
6,510,646.98
595,723.01
4,123,575.00
4,456,900.00
22,876,921.96
5,719,231.42
151,091.99
1,133,894.80
941,241.76
1,341,750.00
287,000.00

154,620,380.71
97,482,703.15
2,548,894.49
6,218,559.90
899,975.00
4,341,600.00
4,172,150.00
22,239,807.40
5,559,966.82
2,176,117.74
1,140,897.85
924,652.16
1,074,500.00
684,500.00

316,578,322.16

304,084,705.22

21 poeuensder CFeveser

ey Ed ) i)

L)

Gy}

AUTL 6N LoMMILD  6uflsert

GUTL 60

FHUITEL

QaTensoBud

QFuIAl uSHHFMBHEHD F6hFendHETHLD

10,116,336.78
789,120.48
827,254.52
339,634.08
21,389,440.97
1,248,767.61
7,070,458.39
151,908.18

7,452,478.60
795,071.45
682,643.67
311,568.38
16,781,578.15
1,434,568.05
7,373,443.69
156,790.00



Gl Gurs@Gaursdl MBS HHieusLd

BFHE FapuisseEnssrer GOUYser (QBTLFFSH)
2019 ig&FbUF 31 @60 (WigeydM GUBHLSHDBTRISHI

SIyrCeupur® wmmid ugTofiiyg Coemeud &L L ewiILd 3,094,929.70 2,995,856.41
uwiewts  QFeve6ya6i 497,160.50 484,925.00
eTflQuIm(h6iT 1,213,348.22 1,319,847.85
o lsEneHTEl CHaifF OFeveyse 2,177,825.07 2,407,812.59
2 _ewiey MDD SEIGLILLD 1,223,185.50 817,091.00
allemburid 849,895.75 1,048,534.00
Bumba sLall USHHTE GQFevey 9,489,320.10 9,428,298.74
FmEOL OHOID SIEHLWITET S 6L 644,501.90 36,228.63
DINIEUVS 2_LIGTEIRIGET, SEMUTLEIGST LoHDId QUIT(hSSE0SMEN LFTLORSSH60 4,255,326.44 1,520,467.65
WHSSO 2_USTENIRIGT OO BUBHT FTHMEISET LFTOfSSHM 311,478.06 216,399.02
SIVIEUVD UTHIBIBEMETL  LFTLOFSHSH60 1,985,998.44 1,119,237.03
&L LBIGMETL UFTLfSHEH60 111,300.00 69,200.00
semiefasement LFToflesed 2,439,847.43 2,861,090.05
BTHSHTHBEHHHTET OFe06&H6N 8,234,262.10 6,419,259.11
LWSTUBSSIULL  LD[HhSSI6UL  LIGEUBIS6IT 13,635,329.91 10,695,462.29
LWSTUGSSIULL Sewiaill UDMIFEL BS SHTeimeT 1,321,699.03 1,090,964.75
LweTuGSSIULL 10 LSSBEIS6NT 55,969.95 13,810.55
Sisieuevs BxHemeull QUL eI 4,735,354.20 1,771,750.57
uweTuGSSUULL  SpuieydaLll QUTHL ST 35,366,917.61 31,334,482.75
LWeTUGSSIUL L 61&6er08) QUL S6iT 530.00 29,759.20
UTHIBTLILE &L L 6U0IRIS6NT 7,605,955.24 7,240,899.63
Femull UellUUTENT &L L 63D 210,000.00 652,200.00
HMISBTUIOD G (ebBTen GamBLiLeTey 96,000.00 180,000.00
Fenug QFweomeny &L L 6wIld 240,000.00 240,000.00
FAUTTSH0 CamBHLILIT6] 276,000.00 276,000.00
SIVIEUVD CUTHIBIBETHEHSBTET HTLILMIS 354,009.95 350,190.86
oA HEHEST SIS 5,910,675.18 5,221,925.03
Lwlemteulps&emelsen LieuibHnaTer SrliLmid 146,327.65 126,132.31
Gz uiLomeotid 19,747,881.23 19,890,170.14
ATLDS uTHas SL L/ GUTSHEGMTSS 744,466.93 901,654.13
o ugfliys OFeve 423,348.45 538,471.44
oamAluifsEneaTer LUInH 644,305.00 992,975.00
gemedTl  OF 606 B 61T 381,598.00 110,484.00
Qeueluled e1BBBUILLL 616a0VCTF OQF6v6yBH6N - -
Bremalsd COFev6|®6i 10,123.00 11,520.00

oL, BeuTFmEE &L L 6UTLD

22 gemenwl  QF6v6sH 61T

170,367,791.55

147,401,241.72

FLLD wopmib By Gremeus QFeveysel 1,831,281.40 577,778.83
AUBIES UL 6WIBIB6N 1,084,755.00 1,084,649.64
BHEBHTUIOD L L WIBISHEIT 759,580.00 600,300.00
BHETOSTENL 5,000.20 65,000.00
MUIb  BHL 6 (37,361.99) (26,753.16)
QFTdH s HLOT HNeusSHeT LIEIG 156,755.74 50,524.27

UN&E0BTmLE FITaad

16,504,238.75

13,769,184.80

20,304,249.10

16,120,684.38

45



GxpAw CuUITHGauTSHH LOHSHIN BlDieusLd

46

BFHE FmpmisbsEndsTar GDlYser (OHTLFH)
2019 y&wuy 31 60 (WPYoDND CUHLHIDETHISH]

23

LD([HHHS 6U(HLDITEIILD
SLIbUE mSUNmHLILY
(+)Qameieuceysei

(=) ap@WCUTEH ea&ulmriLy

(-) Bovaus wHHGIUG SHHFma

QurpLaeflar alpuenarsd OF6ve]

PGHLESSSHOGHS HmL G5 @eoTud

@mioy

16

2019 2018

eHUIT epUIm
2,895,842.60 2,565,902.71
477,990.34 507,381.93
3,576,808.28 3,221,436.17
(478,811.09) (477,990.34)
3,575,987.53 3,250,827.76
(1,103,319.80) (1,082,817.85)
2,472,667.73 2,168,009.91
423,174.87 397,892.80




CapFlw Bumas@GarHSl WHSHBHIeN HNieusLD

aure|GFeve 1F] 2_IENLOWTT FnMOl
2019 abuj 31 @60 (WaDD QIHLSHDSTRIG]

2019
. 2019 sugeyG&ev
D __ 6001 60)LOUIIT 60T 9 ey oy

QUBLOTETLD &My Ty aum
ysmen WwmSHHIUF CFemeu 6u(HLOTEILD 24 855,379,351.77 848,320,000.00
WHHESBHHBHSH HenLHdh @eOTLILD 32 423,174.87 50,000.00
BLET UL g 26 1,383,133.24 1,481,000.00
M. eweuliy wHMID &.LTemewr HTeT ULy 27 101,477,832.18 70,000,000.00
GJEMEIILI  6U(HLOTEIILD 28 516,342.57 460,000.00
QTS5 6l(HLOTEILD 959,179,834.63 920,311,000.00
QFevaymal
Blhourss CFev6 el 29 316,578,322.16 323,450,000.00
BnisusisHest GFeveyHei 30 170,367,791.55 168,490,000.00
gemeiwl QF6veyH 6T 31 20,304,249.10 18,255,000.00

Qursss OFeve s el

CxPlw @eomruid

507,250,362.81

510,195,000.00

451,929,471.82

410,116,000.00

47
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Gzl GumeGaurshzl LOHGHSHIN HDIEUBLD

aya0Fee] afH o emienwwnel dgmPn (QSTLIFSH
2019 Uy 31 b (PYayDD aHLSHMESTHIH

24 Yyzren w®mSHHIUE CFnel BT
Qeys eumsemiseier UfGFT e
BHES eUTHERIG6MET LFGFTSHeme0
EHNTH UTHIEISNST LHIIN5560 LGFTHemen
uwemteull SIS LSHTLD
alusgisseilar @SS LFGCFTHme
6186100y 61 (HLOT6ITLD
FEQS GU(HLOTEIILD
ML HIMICUIBIEEHEHSTEN oo leull LIFICFTHemen
slwmy Cumbsl BLEHSIT UFCFTHemes
FTgd oLBeungas] uFGFTHmen
6%.6ur.oy. WHSHHEN LHGCFTHMme
@.Cur.g. yFw oL Bajiiy
@.CGur.g. e Geusmeveuruiriy
10.91.0.L.&. WHHSHIeU LFCFTHem e

10 QU(HLBIHEHEE GV &ITE UTHIBISM6TL L IILINSH6

OITFTERIG HNICUSTRIGEHSESTE HSSHIeUL LFGFTHement
opWieygalll LFGFTHEME 6U(HLOTEILD

LGHSSH SMSMBMWL LHILILTHH60

Fenu LfIGFTHm 6wt

OSSN (PSHTLD QUHLOTEILD

oLBeurgemen LHMID WHSHIN 2 SHOWTHSHST &HLL6WwID
FrarHl vuind omiwdl usHyb

QeuelBTL (b BSHIeU LFGFTHme6n

BAHWTHD Hmid GuTeded cpsud SiEIILLILGSSTM6UTH6IT

Wil eursmisenes LflGFTHemest
Bremalsd CFev6|®e6i

LmHSH FoU Has/ Qs (FT.91)

25 WOBHSS CIIHLOTEILD

®.Cur.g. smevenws HAHFms - SLevIL ML
®.Cur.g.98ur AfFemg - srs
0. OL.I0.L1.&. LO(HSHSHIU 6U(HLOTEID - &HL 60T 6mL

0.6u.Cs AHFems - HLeI ML

26 sL@1 eully EUIBLOTAILD
10 o @LJ SLem 6aully
10000.".11f L6 6ul'lp
Ussad SL6T ULy

2019 Actual

Wity

613,145,633.77
27,569,600.00
178,328,200.00
3,666,400.00
430,400.00
3,732,000.00
10,000.00
291,200.00
788,000.00
384,800.00
1,688,000.00
154,850.00
47,200.00
2,179,200.00
857,800.00
6,848,178.00
61,150.00
17,000.00
4,656,500.00
453,890.00
258,400.00
5,705,200.00
3,876,800.00
220,800.00
150.00
8,000.00

2019 Budgeted

Wity

600,000,000.00
30,000,000.00
180,000,000.00
4,000,000.00
500,000.00
4,000,000.00
10,000.00
400,000.00
800,000.00
400,000.00
1,700,000.00
200,000.00
50,000.00
300,000.00
2,200,000.00
900,000.00
7,000,000.00
80,000.00
25,000.00
4,700,000.00
500,000.00
300,000.00
6,000,000.00
4,000,000.00
250,000.00
5,000.00

855,379,351.77

848,320,000.00

1,722,287.60
751,171.00
276,621.00
145,763.00

1,800,000.00
800,000.00
300,000.00
150,000.00

2,895,842.60

3,050,000.00

1,359,500.24
400.00
23,233.00

1,481,000.00

1,383,133.24

1,481,000.00




Gzl GunaGaurszl LGS HNIEUBLD

are0gFa| 8] 2 adienwwreal samon (OSTLIFH
2019 gawbuy 31 60 (PRayDD CUHLSHHDETEIHI

27 Bl.evauly wHmnd FH.0enemw ISHTET Uiy EIHLOTEID

HeopGsfll o emiguisossi BsTer Uy -B.6. 49,248,896.65 30,000,000.00
HempBafll 2 _ewiguicdser Wsmer aully -G%.GF.6u. 35,898,410.24 25,000,000.00
Heeowinen evaulise BETe aully -B.au. 3,216,888.70 10,000,000.00

Blemeowirest emeuliyseT Wsmen eully -6s%.Ga.6u.

NI QUHLOT 6TLD

3 e CsrBLUUSTe 656 bSTen QF6v6yS6l

30 plpunsdlear QFeveyseT

13,113,636.59

5,000,000.00

101,477,832.18

70,000,000.00

UTHEI%5 SHUIL  aUHLOTEILD 152,500.00
Q&rdhz aIHLEHET 6U(HLOTEILD 70,000.00 100,000.00
6UTL 6M&  6U(THLOTEITLD 60,000.00 60,000.00
GULDEBIGBIHM6TL LiFeyQFuIzHe0 90,000.00 100,000.00
6JEMEITLL!  6)(HLOT6ITLD 4,342.57 50,000.00
enefasiuLTg Caeaialog) emeuliy 139,500.00 150,000.00
516,342.57 460,000.00
29 Ppaurss GFeea|seT
FLOLOMRIGAT LOHMILD Fnedls6 166,710,278.47 165,000,000.00
Q& T(BLiLeTeys6i 95,334,429.41 100,000,000.00
Guwevdla Cmy oMb eury @miFd CsmHLLeTe] 6,395,637.36 6,250,000.00
(BHEBBUULTS HSHSEIN 656 BM6NH BTFTHEHH0 6,510,646.98 7,000,000.00
HEVMEUHBBTE QBT (HLILIET6 595,723.01 600,000.00
Wem Uy HuiLd 4,123,575.00 4,500,000.00
uWleBy QsTGHLIL6TeyS6NT 4,456,900.00 4,000,000.00
om.Ga.B. 12% 22,876,921.96 25,000,000.00
oa.5.16. 3% 5,719,231.42 6,000,000.00
BevesTLif] 151,091.99 1,000,000.00
@oveuF (HBHIUNF CFeneu 1,133,894.80 1,500,000.00
WGHSSHIE alemeolILLIgulsd LBeTHIFLILIEd 941,241.76 950,000.00
HSSI (WPaTd OsT(BLLeea) 1,341,750.00 1,350,000.00
Bura@aursHsis CsTBLL6Te| 287,000.00 300,000.00

316,578,322.16

323,450,000.00

LlesTFTyLD 10,116,336.78 12,000,000.00
By 789,120.48 900,000.00
&9 827,254.52 800,000.00
UTL W& LoMMILD 6uiflassit 339,634.08 400,000.00
6UTL6M& 21,389,440.97 23,000,000.00
SHLIT6D 1,248,767.61 1,200,000.00
QzTensoBud 7,070,458.39 7,500,000.00
QFuwIdl uSHHFHBHEBHLD Fi6hS 6N EMHLD 151,908.18 180,000.00
FSUyrCaupur® wmmid ugTofliys CFemeud L L 6wID 3,094,929.70 3,000,000.00
uwentd  GFeveyaseT 497,160.50 1,000,000.00
eTflQuIm(h6iT 1,213,348.22 1,500,000.00
oamfluifsEneaTer Coaifs GQFeveyse 2,177,825.07 2,200,000.00
o _auie] LMHMID SHRIGLOLLD 1,223,185.50 1,200,000.00



Gzl GumaGaurshzl LOHBHSHIM HNIEUBLD

aya0gFee| &) o aiienowneal dgmOn (OSTLIFSH
2019 Uy 31 6O (WPYayDD aIHLSHMSTEHG

aflembuyid

Cumbal sLal USHTEF CFeve]
FmemL HOID DIEHLWITENT DL 6nL

DIVIEUCVB 2 LI JEIBIG6T, HEMUTLBIGH6T WHNID CUThSSHe0smeNL LIFTLOREH %560
WBSHEN 2 _LUSTVIBIGET WHNIWD SUBEST FTEHOEISM6MI LUFTLORGS S0

DIVIEUEVSH CUTHEBIBEM 6L LIFTLOfISS60
&1L RIBED6ILT LJTONGSH60
HEWIEIBHEN 61T LITTLOFSH 360
BTHBTHBEHHHTE CF6v 61|61
LWSTUGSHSIUL L OHSSIOUL LI 61 BISH6IT

LwSUGRSSILL L Selel uPmIF FL(Hhd STeTsel

LWSUGSSUULL. ¢ 10 4YHBHBMmIs6NT
SlVeUevd BHemeull QU (HL &6
LWSTUGSSUUL L. Qpule|gaL (1l QUIT [HL &6iT
LWISTLGSSUILL L. 6166108  QUIT[HL-&6iT
UTHISTULS  HL L 6WIRIS6T

Oeuefleumfl GHmidsomeny &L L ewib
Fenull LesIlUT6emy &1L ewsid

SHEOSEHTUIRS G (W6 &EHTer T (HLILIN6Y
FemLF OFWeOTeN) &L L 6wl

FRUTTSH60 QBTHLILeT6]

SIVIEUEVEH  6UITHETRIBEHEHSTE  SHITLILMIH
2am AT BEHBST T ST LILMIS

LiwlewsTeuLp S6fMenieren  LsibHNSTeN ST ULmIH
@zunomed

AUTLENS UTEHIS Sl Lewid, GUTEHG6]T S

2 usfliyF GFevey

oAU HEHBBTT LUIHA

Qeueiufled eibdaILL L 61&608)F QFeve s 6T
o,BouTFEMEE S L 60D

gemenl QF6eve6 &6

Bremelsd OF6v6|H6i

31 gametwu Qa6

50

glLD wopid By Bgameud OFeve|sslt
GUMIAD B L UOIRIH6IT

SHEWIHHT 6D  BL_L6V0IHRI 6V

B&STOBT ML

MUWH BHL6HT

QaTHHIS ST BmieusshH6 LkIE

L NEBOBTmLE  FJ T HHLD

849,895.75
9,489,320.10
644,501.90
4,255,326.44
311,478.06
1,985,998.44
111,300.00
2,439,847.43
8,234,262.10
13,635,329.91
1,321,699.03
55,969.95
4,735,354.20
35,366,917.61
530.00
7,605,955.24

210,000.00
96,000.00
240,000.00
276,000.00
354,009.95
5,910,675.18
146,327.65
19,747,881.23
744,466.93

423,348.45
644,305.00

381,598.00
10,123.00

900,000.00
10,000,000.00
700,000.00
4,200,000.00
200,000.00
2,000,000.00
250,000.00
2,500,000.00
4,000,000.00
10,000,000.00

1,300,000.00

5,000,000.00
36,000,000.00
60,000.00
7,500,000.00
300,000.00
250,000.00
100,000.00
260,000.00
300,000.00
400,000.00
6,000,000.00
180,000.00
20,000,000.00
750,000.00

450,000.00

10,000.00

170,367,791.55

168,490,000.00

1,831,281.40
1,084,755.00
759,580.00
5,000.20
(37,361.99)
156,755.74
16,504,238.75

1,850,000.00
1,080,000.00
800,000.00
5,000.00
720,000.00
800,000.00
13,000,000.00

20,304,249.10

18,255,000.00




CxFw BGurd@Gaurshsl LHSHSHIeN BMeusLD

aura|GFevey 618 2 _ewienownal Fanml (CHTLTFSH)
2019 &buUj 31 @60 (WPYADD MIHLHHDHBTRISH

32

LD(HHSHS 6U(HLOTEILD
Sprbus  emaullmliy
(+)Qseiausmeyssit

(=) ap®LBUTE masulHLIL

(-) @ovous wmsHsIUF HAFma

QurpLaefer alpusmens GFevey

BHESSSSOBHS HLSS GeoTuLd

@iy .2019 2018
9 GWRIENLOUIT 6VT aye|O&Feve
eHUIT
25 2,895,842.60 3,050,000.00
477,990.34 400,000.00
3,576,808.28 4,500,000.00
(478,811.09) 400,000.00
3,575,987.53 4,500,000.00
(1,103,319.80) 1,500,000.00
2,472,667.73 3,000,000.00
423,174.87 50,000.00

51



Gl Gumas@GHayHE WHSHHIEN HneusLD

Slenenseflet G60MLSSHRTENLD

2019 Uy 31 @60 (WaDD IMHLSHDSTRIGH]

UL @eomud 2019 UL @eomud 2018

eHLIT eHUIT
BICs0sTemL 85,257,431.47 48,486,778.68
HEUTIY 14,226,699.24 11,359,5633.44
30V 18,057,213.44 14,675,545.00
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National Transport Medical Institute

Introduction

This institution, initially established at the premises of Rathmalana Depot for providing
medical facilities to the employees of South Western Bus Company Ltd was taken under
the possession of Ceylon Transport Board with the nationalization of bus companies in
1958. After the nationalization it was named as “CTB Medical Division”.

Thereafter this institute located at the Rathmalana Depot was relocated at No. 170,
Highlevel Road, Nugegoda aiming at expansion of service provided by it and currently
functioning under the Ministry of Transport as a self-funding statutory body.

This Institute was established by the National Transport Medical Institution Act No. 25 of
1997 and twenty five (25) branch offices have been established island wide for achieving
its prime objectives.

Within the 20 years period from its inception, the National Transport Medical Institute
gives immense service to the nation.



Chairmen

Board of Directors

Chairman and the Board of Directors

Mr. W.S. Perera
Mr. Chandrasiri Vithanage
Mrs. Swarna De Silva (Actg.)

Mrs. Swarna De Silva
Senior Assistant Secretary (lands)
Ministry of Transport and Civil Aviation

Mr. Janaka Mallimarachchi
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Appointed Member
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Senior Management of the Institute

Chief Medical Officer - Dr. (Mrs.) K.S.M. Samarasekara
MBBS (North Colombo Faculty of Medicine)
Postgraduate Diploma on Occupational Health and Safety
(University of Colombo)

Accountant (Acting) - Mrs.V.P.Shanthi
Final Examination of Association of International Book Keepers,
Higher Diploma on Financial Management and Accounting
Diploma on Government Procurement and Contract

Diploma on Professional English

Internal Auditor - S.P.A.S.Dissanayake
- B.Com (Special) Degree, University of Kelaniya
- Certified Business Accountant (CBA)
- Member of Association of Accountant Technicians (MAAT)

Administrative Officer - Mrs. H.H.R.K.Herath
BSc. Degree in Business Management,
University of Sri Jayawardenepura
Higher Diploma in Human Resources Management

(National Institute of Business Management)

Registered address of the Institution - No. 170, Highlevel Road, Nugegoda
Official Telephone Number - 0112-812796

Official Fax Number - 0112-812795

Official email address - ntmi@sltnet.1k

Official website - www.ntmi.lk

Official Bank - Bank of Ceylon



Message of the Chairman

As per the power vested by the National Transport Medical Institute Act of 1997,
I take measures to achieve the goals of the Institute providing required services in
relevant to issuance of medical reports for heavy vehicle drivers as well as the light
vehicle drivers, conducting advanced and qualitative medical examinations via the
Head Office and the 25 branches island wide.

Accordingly, accomplished service quality through implementation of strategic plans
required to achieve the objective of the Institution following actions to maintain good
health condition for all the drivers in Sri Lanka with the improvement of quality of
service provided to the clients inculcating positive attitudes among the staff serving
in the Institute

As the Chairman of the Institute, I sincerely thank the Board of Directors who
represented the respective year, senior management and all the staff of the institute,
for their commendable support extended in achieving the progress in year 2019 and
further focus the attention to provide efficient and qualitative service to the customers
of the Institute.

Chairman
National Transport Medical Institute



Vision

"Placing a healthy driver behind each steering wheel"

Mission

"To be the leader in the transport medical field and to issue medical certificates after a qualita-
tive medical examination to ensure the physical and mental condition of all driver applicants"

Objectives

Examine physical and mental fitness of all the candidates applying for diving licences.
Improve the quality and security stratagem of the medical certificate issued to
candidates.

Achieve quality of the service through effective human resources management.

Functions of the Institute

(a)
(b)
(©)
(d)
(e)

(f)
(g

To provide medical services to drivers and operators of all types of vehicles including
heavy vehicles.

To examine physical and mental fitness of drivers of all types of vehicles including heavy
vehicles and issue medical certificates to them.

To conduct medical examinations for drivers and operators of all types of vehicles and
make recommendations regarding their fitness and suitability.

To provide necessary medical services and assistance in cases of road accidents relating
to any type of motor vehicles.

To ensure that all types of motor vehicles are driven or operated only by persons physi-
cally and mentally fit and competent, by the institution itself or in consultation with other
organizations.

To provide medical advices and recommendations on industrial hygiene and industrial
accidents.

To formulate standards and prescribe parameters pertaining to transport medical activities
to be adopted by the relevant implementing authorities.



An analysis on issuance of medical certificates to driving licence applicants by performing
medical examinations up to December 2019 is given below;

Medical examinations conducted up to 31 December 2019

Total No. of 1\1(()1'1'(i)£i1(1l ril‘{gglslgél d
Branch englllfi(llli:g})ns tem 3ll?£rillc)? lflzfisled at : egllign‘i?‘gl;gfligerﬁzgs
conducted | medical examination ?&ﬂlt}c(ilggstfl%mlgg&.ﬁ:l;{y
on medical grounds e

Head Office 170,951 24,233 14.18%
'Werahera 63,765 9,835 15.42%
Gampaha 93,665 12,363 13.20%
Kalutara 38,751 3,617 9.33%
Kandy 44,347 4,844 10.92%
Matara 35,491 2,760 7.78%
Galle 43,959 5,201 11.83%
Hambantota 44,491 3,411 7.67%
Kurunegala 93,806 9,413 10.03%
Anuradhapura 52,362 7,291 13.92%
Ratnapura 37,274 2,805 7.53%
Badulla 25,091 2,139 8.52%
Moneragala 23,328 2,204 9.45%
Jaffna 32,241 4,177 12.96%
Mannar 7,832 839 10.72%
'Vauniya 14,391 1,449 10.07%
Kilinochchi 15,759 1,468 9.32%
Batticaloa 25,217 2,255 8.94%




Thrincomalee 22,883 2,981 13.03%
IAmpara 26,309 3,354 12.75%
Matale 33,926 4,096 12.07%
Kegalle 29,684 2,773 9.34%
Mulativu 5,163 734 14.22%
Nuwara-Eliya 16,748 1,927 11.51%
Polonnaruwa 21,288 2,812 13.21%
Puttalam 24,991 4,844 19.38%
Total 1,043,705 123,825 11.86%

Total number of medical examinations conducted up to 31 December 2019 is 1,043,705 and
11.86% out of this were recommended by the medical officers as not fit to engage in driving
jobs on medical grounds. Therefore it has been proved that 11-12 persons out of 100 applicants

presented for medical examination are unfit for driving due to their health condition.

The diseases that resulted temporarily failure at medical examination are as follows;

B DEFECTIVE VISION

B DIABETES

W HEART DISEASE

B HIGHT BLOOD PRESSURE
B OTHER

Poor eye sight is the major reason for failures, amongst the identified deceases.



Number of customers referred to medical examinations by the Department of Police and

Courts

It has been identified that 10% - 11% out of the drivers referred by the Department of Police and Courts
are physically and mentally unfit for driving. Therefore the institute has contributed to minimize the road

accidents by certifying that the drivers who are medically unfit are not driving vehicles.

Up to 31 December 2018 Up to 31 December 2019
No. of clients No. of clients
failed at the failed at the
No. of Medical |7 of failed clients|No. of clients Medical % of failed
clients | gyamination Examination clients
4720 501 10.61% 5102 526 10.31%

Other Development Programmes

Opening offices on Saturdays

Since the number of clients visited to the institute for obtaining medical reports are
increasing day by day, Head Office at Nugegoda and Branch Office at Werahera have being
opened on Saturdays from 16.03.2019 and Branch Offices in Gampaha and Kurunegala from
23.03.2019, as per the instructions given by then Hon. Minister of Transport and Civil Aviation,
Mr. Arjuna Ranatunga aiming at delivering efficient service to clients in issuance of medical

reports for obtaining diving licences and number of clients visited on Saturdays are increasing.

No of Clients visited on Saturdays for the period from 16.03.2019 to 31.12.2019

Branch Office Total No.

Nugegoda 9,333
Werahera 3,190
Gampaha 2,218
Kurunegala 5,020




Implementation of Mobile Services

Galle District

Total number of 1,372 clients were benefited by this special mobile service conducted for 04
days, covering Four Gravets Divisional Secretariat Division in Galle district. Further, 337
clients have obtained service at mobile service conducted on 30 June 2019 covering Bentota,

Karandeniya and Welivitiya Divisional Secretariat Divisions in Galle district.

Matale District

A programme for issuance of medical certificates to driving licence applicants was conducted at
Matale, Yawatta, Rattota, Ukuwela, Navula, Laggala, Ambanganga korale, Pallepola, Dambulla
and Galewela Divisional Secretariat Divisions from 01.06.2019 to 08.07.2019 under the
programme for taking public service to the village and 2,270 clients have obtained service at

this programme.

Matara District

331 clients were benefitted at “Dhakshina Janasetha” divisional mobile service held at
Pitabeddara, Akuressa, Athuraliaya, Pasgoda and Kotapola Divisional Secretariat divisions and

Pradheshiya Saba areas on 28. July 2019.

Gampaha District

667 clients were benefitted at “Gamakata Diriyak, Gamata Agayak” mobile service
implemented on the concept of Hon. Minister of Transport and Civil Aviation, Mr. Arjuna

Ranathunghe was held at Sangabodhi Vidyalaya, Nittabuwa on 28.07.2019.

“Gamakata Diriyak, Gamata Agayak’” mobile service




Renovations to the Head Office

Renovations works of the ground floor and first floor of the Head Office was commenced on
12 October 2018 and these works have been completed by now. Repairs to the drainage system
of the Head Office, laying interlocks to the courtyard and construction of waiting area for

clients have already been completed and construction of lavatory system is in progress.

Renovations to Branch Offices

Hambantota branch office that was established in an area of 4500 sqft®> within the premises of

Hambantota Urban Council was opened on 06.11.2019, with all the facilities.

For providing satisfactory and more efficient service to the clients, renovations to Jaffna,
Anuradhapura and Kegalle branches were completed in this year by adding waiting rooms to

facilitate clients until their time for medical examinations.
Yovun Puraya — 2019, Weerawila

An exhibition stall was organized from 27.03.2019 to 31.03.2019 under the programme for
implementation of development programmes with the participation of youth, parallel to Yovun
Puraya 2019 (Weerawila) national programme, to create awareness among the youth and

empower them.

10



&H5n Sodin DBEEE

CHrFUl HWIBBTUIEY DIGVIEUEVHLD
NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

S g 263 g oo
amg @«. + My. No. CTP/A/NTMI/FA/01/2019/07 e-wg @eo. g:ﬂ Date: 13 January 2021
My No. Your No. te

Chairman

National Transport Medical Institute

Report of the Auditor General on the Financial Statements and Other Legal Requirements
of the National Transport Medical Institute for the year ended 31 December 2019 in terms of
Section 12 of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

Sending herewith the above report

W.P.C. Wickramaratne

Auditor General

Copies: 01. Secretary - State Minister of Vehicle Regulation, Bus Transport Services and
Train Compartments and Motor Car Industry
02. Secretary - Ministry of Finance
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Chairman
National Transport Medical Institute

Report of the Auditor General on the Financial Statements and Other Legal Requirements
of the National Transport Medical Institute for the year ended 31 December 2019 in terms of
Section 12 of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

1. Financial Statements

1.1 Opinion

The audit of the financial statements of the National Transport Medical Institute for the year
ended 31 December 2019 comprising the statement of financial performance, statement of
change of equity, statement of cash flow for the year then ended and notes to the financial
statements, summary of significant accounting policies and financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2019 was carried out under my direction in pursuance of provisions in
Article 154(1) of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka read in
conjunction with provisions of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018 and Finance Act No.
38 of 1971. My report to Parliament in pursuance of provisions in Article 154 (6) of the
Constitution will be tabled in due course.

In my opinion, financial position of the National Transport Medical Institute as at 31
December 2018 and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended give a
true and fair view in accordance with Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standards.

1.2 Basis for Opinion

12

I conducted my audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards (SLAuSs). My
responsibilities, under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report. I believe that the audit
evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my qualified
opinion.
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1.3 Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the ability of the
National Transport Medical Institute to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the National Transport Medical Institute or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the
National Transport Medical Institute.

As per Section 16(1) of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018, the National Transport Medical
Institute is required to maintain proper books and records of all its income, expenditure, assets and
liabilities, to enable annual and periodic financial statements.

1.4 Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing
Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

I exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. I
also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

13
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Obtain an understanding of internal control of the National Transport Medical Institute in

order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

Conclude on the use of the going concern basis of accounting and based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Institute’s ability to continue as a going concern. If I
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in my auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify my opinion. However, future events or conditions may cause to cease
to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that I
identify during my audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018 includes specific provisions for following requirements.

* The financial statements presented is consistent with the preceding year as per the
requirement of section 6 (1) (d) (III) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

* The financial statements presented includes all the recommendations made by me in the
previous year as per the requirement of Section 6 (1) (d) (IV) of the National Audit Act,
No.19 of 2018.

Based on the procedures performed and evidence obtained were limited to matters that are
material, nothing has come to my attention;

14

e to state that any member of the governing body of the National Transport Medical
Institute has any direct or indirect interest in any contract entered into by the National
Transport Medical Institute which are out of the normal cause of business as per the
requirement of section 12 (d) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.
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e to state that the National Transport Medical Institute has not complied with any
applicable written law, general and special directions issued by the Inventors
Commission of Sri Lanka as per the requirement of section 12 (f) of the National Audit

Act, No. 19 0of 2018

Reference to law/ direction

(a) Section 3(a) of the National Transport
Medical Institute Act No. 25 of 1997

(b) Section 11 of the Finance Act No.38 of
1971 and Public Enterprise Circular No.
PED/12 dated 02" June 2003

14

(c) Public Enterprise Circular No. PED/12
(1) Section 8.2.2

(i1) Section 9.12

(d) Public Finance Circular No. PF/PE 5
dated 11 January 2000

Description

In year 2019, the institute has provided
medical facilities valued at Rs.1, 848, 81 to
other institution under loan basis
contravening the Act.

Even concurrence of the Minister of
Finance and approval of the relevant
Minister has to be obtained for investments
by the institute, the institute had invested in
fixed deposits, treasury bills and treasury
bonds contravening this and balance as at
31 December 2019 was Rs.1,109,734,160.

The institute had spent Rs. 2,843,230 to
provide medicines to employees within the
year 2019 without obtaining approval from
the treasury.

A sum of Rs.9,489,320 had been incurred
to provide passenger services passes for the
benefit of the employees of the institute.
However, actions had not been taken to
obtain approval of the Department of Public
Enterprises and the General Treasury.

(1) Even additional allowance, incentive or
any other financial benefits should not
be provided to employees without
obtaining proper approval from the
General Treasury, a sum of Rs.
45,099,700 had been paid to employees
of the institute as attendance allowance.
Further, a sum of Rs. 4,296,193 has

15
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been paid for Medical Officers as
additional duty allowance based on
Circular No.MA/MS/M/11/2018 dated
01 January 2018 of the Ministry of
Health, Nutrition and Indigenous
Medicine contravening instructions in
this Circular.

(i1))  Approval of the General Treasury
had not been obtained for health
insurance cover implemented within the
year 2005 aiming at uplifting health
condition of its employees. This
insurance cover had been obtained from
Sri Lanka Insurance Corporation
without reconciliation of competitive
market prices among insurance
companies and a sum of Rs. 5,910,675,
out of the agreed amount for
instalments for years 2019/2020 that
was amounted to Rs. 8,816,160 had
been paid for insurance during the year
under review.

to state that the National Transport Medical Institute has performed non-compliance to its
powers, functions and duties as per the requirement of section 12 (g) of the National
Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

The National Transport Medical Institute had not performed the functions assigned to
it under the Section 3 of the National Transport Medical Institute Act No. 25 of 1997;
to provide medical services and assistance to drivers and operators operating or
driving all categories of motor vehicles, to provide advice and special guidelines
relating to the quantum of compensation or damages payable in cases of accidents, to
provide medical services and assistance in the cases of accidents, to appoint a panel
of suitable medical officer to all districts, to render medical advice and
recommendation on industrial hygiene and industrial accidents, to ensure either by
itself or in consultation with other agencies, that motor vehicles of all descriptions are
operated or driven only by persons who are physically and mentally fit and
competent, to set standards and prescribe parameters regarding transport medicine to
be adopted and implemented by the relevant implementing authorities.
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e to state that except for the below given circumstances resources of the National Transport
Medical Institute had not been procured and utilized economically, efficiently and
effectively within the time frames and in compliance with the applicable laws as per the
requirement of section 12 (h) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

(a) NTMI had obtained security services from the Ceylon Transport Board for the year
under review without calling quotations, and did not enter into agreements by
including prices. Security services had been obtained based on the prices presented
for the previous year on verbal agreement of both parties and a sum of Rs. 7, 461,955
had been paid for year 2019. Even it was decided to obtain security services by
calling quotations following tender procedure as per the board decision dated 30
October 2019, necessary actions had not been taken even by 02 January 2020.

(b) Technical Evaluation Committee for purchasing blood group test kits for the year
2019 had recommended a private company. However this procurement had been
cancelled without forwarding technical evaluation report to the Ministerial
Procurement Committee and without obtaining director board approval and without
any acceptable special reason. Later, 10,000 blood group test kits were purchased at a
cost of Rs. 10,866,960 from the same institute that purchased equipment in the
previous year only on the approval of the Chairman. An agreement in relevant to this
purchase had not been signed and performance bond had not been obtained.

(c) The institute had enter into an agreement with a private company for a period of one
year up to 19 December 2018, for purchasing glucose test strips used in medical
examinations. However, the institute had taken actions to procure 1,022,500 glucose
test trips as at 11 October 2019 without calling tenders for the year 2019 contravening
the rules in section 3.6.1 of the Procurement Guidelines by purchasing goods valued
at Rs. 13,118,675 re-ordering from aforesaid company.

(d) A sum of Rs.1,700,000 had been paid to the District Secretariat, Kilinochchi for
renovation of Kilinochchi branch office without entering into an agreement and
renovations had not been carried out even by 28 September 2020.

3. Other Audit Observations

(a) As per the National Transport Medical Institution Act No.25 of 1997, the institute issue
medical certificates to driving license applicants examining height, weight, X-ray tests,
blood glucose level, blood pressure and eye sight. Even the institute carried out these
tests, actions had not been taken to issue medical certificates identifying standards and

17
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parameters required in providing driving licenses. Accordingly, the institute had not
succeeded in providing efficient and speedy service to its clents.

(b) Even Rs. 33,683 and Rs. 742,312 had to be recovered respectively from the Germen

(c)

Technical Collage, Borella and Metropolitan Bus Company; there is problem of
recovering these due amounts as a result of non availability of agreement in this regard.
Further a sum of Rs. 10,921,893 had to be recovered from Driver Training Institute,
Kalutara as security charges and an amount of Rs. 12,261,907 had to be paid to Sri Lanka
Transport Board for security service charges. Accordingly, actions had not been taken to
set off each two or settle these balances.

Even the Department of Management Services had approved 33 posts and 454 cadre
positions for the institute on 23 November 2017 and 15 May 2018, recruitments had not
been made to 10 main posts of the institute even by 31 December 2019. Also 9 medical
officers were deployed permanently while 28 medical offices were deployed under
contract basis as at 31 December 2019. Accordingly actions had not been taken to fill the
34 vacant posts of Medical Officers.

W.P.C. Wickramaratne
Auditor General

18



Measures taken in relevant to Audit Queries

Report of the Auditor General on the Financial Statements and Other Legal Requirements
of the National Transport Medical Institute for the year ended 31 December 2019 in terms of
Section 12 of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

Reference to law/ direction

(c)

(d)

(a)

Before establishment of the National Transport Medical Institute in year 1997 under a
separate Act, it had been implemented as a medical division that provides medical
facilities to the Sri Lanka Transport Board.

From its inception, National Transport Medical Institute has a Medical Centre and it
provides medical facilities to the employees of Sri Lanka Transport Board and Ceylon
German Technical Training Institute since 1997 on loan basis.

(b) Even though it had been submitted for the approval of the General Treasury, approval has

(i)

(ii)

(i)

not been received yet. However, cash is annually credited to the Treasury as per the
request of the Treasury.

All the employees of the institute has given facility to obtain medicines free of charge
liable to the limit of Rs. 6000.00 per year and from year 2006, an additional facility of
Rs. 2000.00 has been provided to employees who are treated for various chronic and long
term diseases as per a decision of a Board of Directors.

Since then this is maintained by the institute as annual welfare expenditure for the
employees of the institute.

Also actions were taken to recover the amounts over paid to them exceeding the limit.

This is a welfare facility provided to employees of the institute for a long period.

Attendance allowance is provided as an incentive to the staff of the institute and
payments are made on approval of the Board of Directors. Process for preparation of
Procedural Rules of the Institute is in final stage and immediately after completion this is
to be submitted to the General Treasury for its approval. It included details in relevant to
all the payments and expected to obtain approval of the Treasury.

The finger scan machine had been malfunctioned during the period from 18 January to 30
January 2019 and actions were taken to sign arrival and departure in the attendance

19



register during this period under the supervision of senior management. Therefore,
attendance allowance was provided for this period on approval of the Chairman.
Additional Duty Allowance is paid to Medical Officers who serve during the lunch hour
on approval of the Board of Directors as per the provisions of the Circular issued by the
Ministry of Health.

This payment had been made to the Medical Officer deployed at Hambantota branch
office on contract basis due to difficulty in recruiting a Medical Officer on permanent
basis. This step had been taken aiming at providing more efficient and speedy service to
the clients.

(ii) As per the decision taken by the Board of Directors in year 2005, this Insurance Scheme
is implemented within the institute and the employee contribution is 1/3 of the
installment while the institute contributes 2/3.

Contribution to the insurance scheme is made only on the consent of the employees and
benefits have been obtained compared to the amount already invested.

to state that except for the below given circumstances resources of the National Transport
Medical Institute had not been procured and utilized economically, efficiently and effectively
within the time frames and in compliance with the applicable laws as per the requirement of
section 12 (h) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018

(a) Actions were taken to obtain security services from Sri Lanka Transport Board that is a
twin institute implemented under the Ministry of Transport Services Management. In year 2018
enter in to an agreement with Sri Lanka Transport Board and security services had been obtained
in year 2019 as per this agreement.

Security services for the period of 2019/2020 had been obtained from the Sri Lanka Transport
Board and actions were taken to settle the balance amount setting off Rs. 3,836,830.56 the
amount to be recovered to the institute for the medical assistance provided by the institute to the
employees of Sri Lanka Transport Board for the amount paid to them.

(b)

Tender procedure for procurement of laboratory items including blood group test trips had been
initiated in November 2018.

It was agreed to purchase 1,350,000 blood group test trips during the agreed period. Even after
the termination of agreement, purchases in relevant to 50% of this amount were carried out in the
next year. As per the purchase order No. 464 dated 12.07.2019, 10000 strips had been
purchased. But in the audit query it has been stated as 112,500.
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(c) Kilinochchi branch office is maintained in building at the District Secretariat, Kilinochchi
that should be renovated. The District Secretariat has prepared and submitted an estimate and
agreed to do renovations by the suppliers registered under them following proper tender
procedure. Even it is required to establish our branch office at another place until the renovations
were completed, a suitable place could not be found. Later all these works had to temporarily
suspend due to COVID 19 pandemic.

However, as per the discussion I had with the District Secretary, Kilinochchi, a land of 40
perches within the premises of District Secretariat has been granted to build a building.

The Board of Directors approved to expand the premises to maintain office removing the goods
in the stores of the Elections Office in the adjacent building and to purchase a container to store
goods in this Elections Office.

Accordingly, expected to renovate the existing building shifting the branch office to the premises
to where the elections office is being maintained.

03. Other Audit Observations

(a)

The National Transport Medical Institute has amended the criteria for medical examinations to
examine physical fitness of the applicants of driving licences in year 2006 for the last time and it
is observed that these existing standards should be amended in line with technical advancement
on the world.

Therefore, actions have been taken to prepare criteria obtaining the concurrence of special
medical schools for eye and hearing that are specialized in each field. Discussions are being
carried out with specialized medical school in relevant to standard criteria to be followed for the
individuals who have defects in hands and legs. Until these processes are finalized actions are
being taken to follow the recommendations made by the Technical Evaluation Committee of the
Department of Motor Traffic in issuance of driving licences to the persons who have defects in
hands and legs.

It is expected to take actions to prepare printed documents including the standard criteria for
issuance of driving licences to the persons with defects in hands and legs immediately after
concurrence of the special medical school is granted.

(a)
Actions were taken to obtain security services from Sri Lanka Transport Board that is a twin
institute implemented under the Ministry of Transport Services Management. In year 2018 enter
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in to an agreement with Sri Lanka Transport Board and security services had been obtained in
year 2019 as per this agreement.

Security services for the period of 2019/2020 had been obtained from the Sri Lanka Transport
Board and actions were taken to settle the balance amount setting off Rs. 3,836,830.56 the
amount to be recovered to the institute for the medical assistance provided by the institute to the
employees of Sri Lanka Transport Board for the amount paid to them.

(b)

As per the approved cadre, actions were taken to make new recruitments to several posts that
have approved recruitment procedures, by publishing paper advertisements and these
recruitments could not be made within this period due to change in the higher management and
applications were again called on 05.11.2020 and closing date for calling applications was
25.11.2020. Recruitments are to be made accordingly.

In some instances service of the Medical Officers were obtained by forwarding request in writing
to Directors of Hospitals. When there is no response to such requests, service of the Medical

Officers are obtained on their off days after night duty or free time.

Further, managed within the limits approved by the Department of Management Services and
approval could not be obtained separately for each Medical Officer.

Also states that the exact duty reported period of medical officers are not known and Medical
Officers have been deployed as per the requirement of the branch.
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Actions followed to enhance the performance of the National Transport Medical

Institute in year 2019

1. Opening office on Saturdays

Since the number of clients visited to the institute for obtaining medical reports are daily
increasing, Head Office at Nugegoda and Branch Office at Werahera have being kept open on
Saturdays from 16.03.2019 and Branch Offices in Gampaha and Kurunegala from 23.03.2019,
as per the instructions given by then Hon. Minister of Transport and Civil Aviation, Mr. Arjuna
Ranatunga aiming at delivering efficient service to clients.

2. Implementation of Mobile Services

* Mobile services were conducted for 04 days, covering Four Gravets Divisional Secretariat
Division in Galle district from 09.02.2019 to 17.02.2019.

* A mobile service was conducted on 30.06.2019 covering Bentota, Karandeniya and Welivita-
Divitura divisional secretariat divisions and areas in Galle district

* A programme for issuance of medical certificates to driving licence applicants was conducted
at Matale district for 11 days from 01.06.2019 to 08.07.2019 under the programme for taking
public service to the village .

* Participation at “Dhakshina Janasetha” divisional mobile service, held at Matara district.

* Participation at “Gamakata Diriyak, Gamata Agayak™ at Gampaha District.

3. Renovations were done to the Head Office.

4. Hambantota branch office that was established in an area of 4500 sqft® with all the facilities,
within the premises of Hambantota Urban Council was opened on 06.11.2019.

5. Renovations to Jaffna, Anuradhapura and Kegalle branches were completed by adding
waiting rooms to facilitate clients until their time for medical examinations.

6. Participation at Yovun Puraya National Programme — 2019, Weerawila
An exhibition stall was organized from 27.03.2019 to 31.03.2019.
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National Transport Medical Institute

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
YEAR ENDED 31°"DECEMBER 2019

24

ASSETS

Non Current Assets
Property Plant & Equipment
Work in progress - Construction

Investments

Investment for Gratuity Fund
Total Non Current Assets

Current Assets
Inventories

Accounts Receivables

Other Receivables

Cash & Cash Equivalencies

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

CAPITAL & RESERVES

Capital

General Reserve
Accumulated Profit
Total Equity

Non Current Liabilities

Provision of Gratuity
Fidelity Fund Payable

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Other Payable

TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Notes

10

11
11

12
13
14

2019 2018
Rs. Rs.
176,674,215.19 184,095,374.59
34,263,772.17 16,611,462.67
1,109,734,160.76 857,072,581.03
81,864,770.58 76,517,078.66
1,402,536,918.70 1,134,296,496.95

14,100,504.13
12,551,863.59
110,153,485.79
46,414,913.34

17,924,716.12
14,225,709.57
96,624,565.81
61,783,086.06

183,220,766.85

190,558,077.56

1,585,757,685.55

1,324,854,574.51

62,099,697.33
22,682,287.89
1,363,009,532.37

62,099,697.33
22,682,287.89
1,111,080,060.55

1,447,791,517.59

1,195,862,045.77

85,573,645.75
114,976.26

73,479,132.00
106,426.26

85,688,622.01

73,585,558.26

29,015,401.57

33,588,765.19

9,696,016.27 9,681,332.69
13,566,128.11 12,136,872.60
52,277,545.95 55,406,970.48

1,585,757,685.55

1,324,854,574.51

It is certified that the Financial Statements of National Transport Medical Institute have been
%ﬂp%e.d and presented ;n;c‘ mphance With Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standards.

Accountant

The Accounting Policies on pages 28 to 29 and Notes to the Financial Statements on pages 30
to 44 from an integral part of these Financial Statements. The Board of Directors is
responsible for the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements. Signed on

behalf of Board by ;
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Board of Director
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National Transport Medical Institute

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
YEAR ENDED 31°"DECEMBER 2019

2019 2018

Revenue Notes Rs. Rs.

Main Medical Service Income 15 855,379,351.77 720,294,556.00
Profit from Pharmacy 23 423,174.87 397,892.80
Loan Interest 17 1,383,133.24 1,364,087.42
FD & TB Interest 18 101,477,832.18 84,136,396.81
Other Income 19 516,342.57 1,018,732.84
TOTAL REVENUE 959,179,834.63 807,211,665.87
Expenses

Administrative Expenses 20 316,578,322.16 304,084,705.22
Establishment Expenses 21 170,367,791.55 147,401,241.72
Other Expenses 22 20,304,249.10 16,120,684.38

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET PROFIT

507,250,362.81

467,606,631.32

451,929,471.82

339,605,034.55

The Accounting policies and notes on page 29 through 44 from an integral part of the Financial

Statement.
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National Transport Medical Institute

CHANGES IN EQUITY STATEMENT
YEAR ENDED 31°"DECEMBER 2019

Balance as at 15tJanuary 2018

Net profit for the period 2018

Contribution to the Consolidated
fund of Treasury

Balance as at 31°'December 2018

Balance as at 1StJanuary 2019

Previous Year Adjustment

Net profit for the period 2019

Contribution to the Consolidated
fund of Treasury

Balance as at 31°'December 2019

Capital

62,099,697.33

General Reserve

22,682,287.89

Accumulated

profit/(Loss)

936,475,026.00

339,605,034.55

(165,000,000.00)

Total

1,021,257,011.22

339,605,034.55

(165,000,000.00)

62,099,697.33

22,682,287.89

1,111,080,060.55

1,195,862,045.77

62,099,697.33

22,682,287.89

1,111,080,060.55

451,929,471.82

(200,000,000.00)

1,195,862,045.77

451,929,471.82

(200,000,000.00)

62,099,697.33

22,682,287.89

1,363,009,532.37

1,447,791,517.59

The Accounting policies and notes on page 29 through 44 from an integral part of the Financial Statement.
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National Transport Medical Institute

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
YEAR ENDED 31°'DECEMBER 2019

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Net Profit / (Loss) From Ordinary ltems
Adjustments For Depreciation
Provision For Gratuity

Interest on Investment

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes

Increase/( Decrease) In Inventories

Increase/( Decrease) In Accounts Receivable
Increase/( Decrease) In Other Receivable
Increase/( Decrease) In Accounts Payable

Increase/( Decrease) In Accrued Expenses

—_— o~ ~— ~— ~— ~—

Increase/( Decrease) In Other Payables

Increase/( Decrease) in Fidelity Fund
Adjustment for Accumulated Depeciation
Adjustment of Prior year

Cash Generated From Operation

Payment Of Gratuity
Contribution to the Consolidated fund of Treasury

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Investment Activities

Purchase Of Property Plant & Equipment
Work in progress - Construction
Purchase Of Investments (net)

Interest on Investment

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities

Net Increase In Cash And Cash Equivalents
Cash And Cash Equivalents At Beginning of Period
Cash And Cash Equivalents At End of Period

2019
Rs.

451,929,471.82
19,747,881.23
16,504,238.75
(101,477,832.18)

2018
Rs.

339,605,034.55
19,890,170.14
13,769,184.80
(84,136,396.81)

386,703,759.62

3,824,211.99
1,673,845.98
(13,528,919.98)
(4,573,363.62)
14,683.58
1,429,255.51
8,550.00

289,127,992.68

(6,933,415.02)
12,433,162.46
(4,889,788.22)
(3,641,753.33)
907,167.86
972,809.93
10,850.00
(50,449.98)
(326,243.32)

375,552,023.08

(4,409,725.00)
(200,000,000.00)

287,610,333.06

(1,548,226.50)
(165,000,000.00)

171,142,298.08

121,062,106.56

(12,326,721.83)
(17,652,309.50)
(258,009,271.65)
101,477,832.18

(65,045,353.12)
(11,409,064.26)
(98,811,206.41)

84,136,396.81

(186,510,470.80)

(91,129,226.98)

(15,368,172.72)
61,783,086.06

29,932,880.08
31,850,205.98

46,414,913.34

61,783,086.06

The Accounting policies and notes on page 29 through 44 from an integral part of the Financial

Statement.
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National Transport Medical Institute

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 31°'DECEMBER 2019

1

1.1

1.2

28

Corporate Information

General

National Transport Medical Institute was established in terms of the National Transport Medical
Institute Act No 25 of 1997 of the government of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka.
The registered office of the Institute is located at No 170, High Level Road, Nugegoda.

The Institute expanded its services through out the island and established 25 branch per district
and covered whole island. Our Institute has an monopoly to conduct medical test to the drivers.

Our Vision is a healthy driver behind each steering.

Our Mission is " certify physical and mental fitness, conducting qualitative medical tests
for all the candidates applied for driving licenses.

Principal Activities and Nature of Operations

The vision of the organization is to provide transport medical care to the nation. As a preliminary
step to achieve the vision, National Transport Medical Institute performs a medical examination
on driver applicants at the recruitment and periodically.

In addition to that medically assess the drivers who are being referred by courts and by the traffic
police and submit medical reports to courts. National Transport Medical Institute also provide
medical fitness certificates for private bus drivers when obtaining their route permit and certify
medical fitness of drivers applying from government and private sector organizations. The
organization performs a pre employment medical assessment of employees of SLTB.

It also provides an out door patient's treatment unit for employees of SLTB and Germen Technical
school.

Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements of the Institute have been prepared in accordance with Sri Lanka Public
Sector Accounting Standards.



National Transport Medical Institute

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 31°'DECEMBER 2019

2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

Basis of Preparation

The Financial Statements of the Institute have been prepared on a historical cost basis. The
preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements are in compliance with the Sri Lanka
Public Sector Accounting Standards No 1.

The Financial Statements are presented in Sri Lankan Rupees (LKR).

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Property Plant and Equipment

Property Plant and Equipment is initially stated at cost. If the cost incurred are related with the
improvement of the capacity of Property Plant & Equipment and life time of the Property Plant &
Equipment which are recognized as cost of Property Plant & Equipment. All other repair and
maintenance costs are recognized in the profit and loss incurred.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight line basis over the useful life of assets as follows;

Building - 40 Years
Machinery - 10 Years
Furniture & Fittings - 10 Years
Vehicle - 5 Years
Medical Equipment - 10 Years
Parapet Wall - 40 Years
Computer Equipment - 4 Years

Property Plant and Equipment are depreciated from the date of purchased.

Inventories

The inventories are valued at cost.

Benefit of Gratuity

The Institute is liable to pay gratuity in terms of the relevant statute. Special provisions are made
for the employees who were transferred from CTB to National Transport Medical Institute at the
stage of formation of National Transport Medical Institute. Board decisions are obtained for these
special provisions. Based on the both situations the provisions are made in the each year.
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National Transport Medical Institute

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ( Cont.)

YEAR ENDED 31°'DECEMBER 2019

5

6

7

7.2

Investments

Fixed Deposit —BOC
Fixed Deposit — NSB
Treasury Bills —BOC
Treasury Bills — NSB

Investment for Gratuity Fund

Treasury Bills — BOC
Fixed Deposit — NSB

Inventory

Pharmacy Drug Stock

Pharmacy Drug Stock-Main
Pharmacy Drug Stock-Sub 1
Pharmacy Drug Stock-Sub 2

Medical Forms Stock

Medical Forms Stock-Main
Medical Forms Stock-Nugegoda
Medical Forms Stock-Kandy
Medical Forms Stock-Galle
Medical Forms Stock-Kurunegala

Medical Forms Stock-Anuradhapura

Medical Forms Stock-Hambantota
Medical Forms Stock-Ratnapura
Medical Forms Stock-Badulla
Medical Forms Stock-Monaragala
Medical Forms Stock-Ampara
Medical Forms Stock-Batticaloa
Medical Forms Stock-Werahara
Medical Forms Stock-Vauniya
Medical Forms Stock-Mannar
Medical Forms Stock-Matara
Medical Forms Stock-Trincomalee
Medical Forms Stock-Jaffna

2019
Rs.

130,000,000.00
273,294,983.86
274,288,185.10
432,150,991.80

2018
Rs.

75,102,735.94
344,216,057.29
437,753,787.80

1,109,734,160.76

857,072,581.03

81,164,770.58
700,000.00

75,817,078.66
700,000.00

81,864,770.58

76,517,078.66

83,915.99 88,355.56
67,532.39 80,920.61
327,362.71 308,714.17
478,811.09 477,990.34
2,082,950.00 47,196.08
94,343.90 110,361.58
69,134.64 68,007.71
71,031.62 234,709.02
84,957.64 72,380.34
44,602.79 53,009.46
47,542.80 63,747.55
68,280.99 85,635.60
61,614.92 96,696.08
143,709.88 138,651.78
108,759.16 63,638.67
72,410.35 49,405.59
73,624.88 6,724,494.60
57,347.83 58,614.52
40,851.51 70,286.19
68,091.64 65,830.11
86,278.01 34,659.16
479,108.55 29,731.04
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National Transport Medical Institute

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ( Cont.)
YEAR ENDED 31°"DECEMBER 2019

7.3

Medical Forms Stock-Gampaha
Medical Forms Stock-Kilinochchi
Medical Forms Stock-Kalutara
Medical Forms Stock-Matale
Medical Forms Stock-Kegalle
Medical Forms Stock-Mullatiuv
Medical Forms Stock-Nuwara Eliya
Medical Forms Stock-Polonnaruwa
Medical Forms Stock-Puttalam

A 10 Book Stock

A 10 Book Stock - Main

A 10 Book Stock - Nugegoda

A 10 Book Stock - Kandy

A 10 Book Stock - Galle

A 10 Book Stock - Kurunegala
A 10 Book Stock - Anuradhapura
A 10 Book Stock - Hambantota
A 10 Book Stock - Ratnapura

A 10 Book Stock - Badulla

A 10 Book Stock - Monaragala
A 10 Book Stock - Ampara

A 10 Book Stock - Batticaloa

A 10 Book Stock - Werahara

A 10 Book Stock - Vauniya

A 10 Book Stock - Mannar

A 10 Book Stock - Matara

A 10 Book Stock - Trincomalee
A 10 Book Stock - Jaffna

A 10 Book Stock - Gampaha

A 10 Book Stock - Kilinochchi

A 10 Book Stock - Kalutara

A 10 Book Stock - Matale

A 10 Book Stock - Kegalle

A 10 Book Stock - Mullatiuv

A 10 Book Stock - Nuwara Eliya
A 10 Book Stock - Polonnaruwa
A 10 Book Stock - Puttalam

2019 2018

Rs. Rs.
121,649.49 37,815.50
46,552.20 41,648.38
104,549.93 180,093.41
248,463.46 70,055.60
106,060.09 117,022.79
86,202.27 79,356.72
62,720.28 96,163.39
48,214.50 102,590.02
55,652.08 101,134.43
4,634,705.41 8,892,935.32
458,386.00
451,891.50 -
3,340.80 3,340.80
3,666.25 2,095.00
2,095.00 2,095.00
1,780.75 1,990.25
4,071.60 4,071.60
2,610.00 2,714.40
104.40 1,148.40
2,192.40 2,192.40
939.60 939.60
835.20 1,148.40
3,340.80 3,340.80
939.60
1,780.05 835.20
730.80 1,148.40
1,152.25 1,152.25
419.00 419.00
1,566.00 1,670.40
626.40 626.40
208.80 208.80
1,461.60
835.20 835.20
209.50 209.50
733.25 733.25
523.75 523.75
485,653.30 494,226.00




National Transport Medical Institute

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ( Cont.)
YEAR ENDED 31°"DECEMBER 2019

7.4

7.5

Computer Receipt Paper Stock

Computer Receipt Paper Stock - Main
Computer Receipt Paper Stock - Nugegoda
Computer Receipt Paper Stock - Kandy
Computer Receipt Paper Stock - Galle
Computer Receipt Paper Stock - Kurunegala
Computer Receipt Paper Stock - Anuradhapura
Computer Receipt Paper Stock - Hambantota
Computer Receipt Paper Stock - Ratnapura
Computer Receipt Paper Stock - Badulla
Computer Receipt Paper Stock - Monaragala
Computer Receipt Paper Stock - Ampara
Computer Receipt Paper Stock - Batticaloa
Computer Receipt Paper Stock - Werahara
Computer Receipt Paper Stock - Vauniya
Computer Receipt Paper Stock - Mannar
Computer Receipt Paper Stock - Matara
Computer Receipt Paper Stock - Trincomalee
Computer Receipt Paper Stock - Jaffna
Computer Receipt Paper Stock - Gampaha
Computer Receipt Paper Stock - Kilinochchi
Computer Receipt Paper Stock - Kalutara
Computer Receipt Paper Stock - Matale
Computer Receipt Paper Stock- Kegalle
Computer Receipt Paper Stock- Mullaitivu
Computer Receipt Paper Stock- Nuwara Eliya
Computer Receipt Paper Stock- Polonnaruwa
Computer Receipt Paper Stock- Puttalam

2019 2018

Rs. Rs.
251,560.20 37,622.25
2,170.05 1,305.25
4,340.10 2,610.50
2,170.05 1,305.25
8,680.20 5,221.00
2,170.05 -
2,610.50
1,305.25
6,510.15 2,610.50
2,170.05 1,305.25
2,170.05 -
6,510.15 -
1,305.25
2,139.00
2,170.05 1,305.25
1,305.25
45,006.97 -
2,170.05 5,221.00
1,305.25
2,170.05 -
2,170.05 1,305.25
2,610.50
2,170.05 2,610.50
2,170.05 1,305.25
4,340.10 1,305.25
2,170.05 1,305.25
352,988.47 78,918.75

Stationery Stock

Stationery Stock- Main
Stationery Stock- Nugegoda
Stationery Stock- Kandy
Stationery Stock- Galle
Stationery Stock- Kurunegala
Stationery Stock- Anuradhapura
Stationery Stock- Hambantota
Stationery Stock- Ratnapura
Stationery Stock- Badulla
Stationery Stock- Monaragala
Stationery Stock- Ampara
Stationery Stock- Batticaloa

1,893,410.49
227,050.00
35,089.75
10,116.00
16,385.85
12,935.80
12,473.75
10,920.50
5,679.45
40,556.10
111,217.34
2,775.50

2,805,009.39
36,845.59
13,314.74
66,034.89
40,724.40
39,886.65
90,289.95
14,633.20
55,761.78
34,970.02
27,847.15
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7.6

7.7

Stationery Stock- Werahara
Stationery Stock- Vauniya
Stationery Stock- Mannar
Stationery Stock- Matara
Stationery Stock- Trincomalee
Stationery Stock- Jaffna
Stationery Stock- Gampaha
Stationery Stock- Kilinochchi
Stationery Stock- Kalutara
Stationery Stock- Matale
Stationery Stock- Kegalle
Stationery Stock- Mullaitivu
Stationery Stock- Nuwara Eliya
Stationery Stock- Polonnaruwa
Stationery Stock- Puttalam

X-Ray Items Stock
X-Ray Stock- Main

Laboratory items Stock

Laboratory items Stock-Main
Laboratory items Stock-Nugegoda
Laboratory items Stock-Kandy
Laboratory items Stock-Galle
Laboratory items Stock-Kurunegala

Laboratory items Stock-Anuradhapura

Laboratory items Stock-Hambantota
Laboratory items Stock-Ratnapura
Laboratory items Stock-Badulla
Laboratory items Stock-Monaragala
Laboratory items Stock-Ampara
Laboratory items Stock-Batticaloa
Laboratory items Stock-Werahara
Laboratory items Stock-Vauniya
Laboratory items Stock-Mannar
Laboratory items Stock-Matara
Laboratory items Stock-Trincomalee
Laboratory items Stock-Jaffna
Laboratory items Stock-Gampaha

2019 2018
Rs. Rs.

64,469.80 48,804.00
15,005.15 8,518.30
50,635.20 14,561.80
98,449.05 19,703.30
47,305.30 19,410.55
160,196.05 42,778.30
32,750.40 79,235.40
12,454.12 7,972.37
31,224.02 6,027.65
60,785.27 55,529.21
136,461.00 90,796.95
22,106.86 10,578.56
8,200.25 14,757.05
10,651.95 6,409.30
60,482.54 31,137.82
3,189,787.49 3,681,538.32
31,484.80 31,484.80
31,484.80 31,484.80
1,435,380.39 96,047.99
131,932.00 131,027.24
121,613.73 239,167.29
134,981.40 141,836.79
197,650.43 124,932.62
185,085.95 65,225.52
109,098.18 87,231.00
248,138.76 75,522.19
70,306.87 154,389.83
76,789.91 83,177.81
88,659.52 42,493.87
135,881.47 172,646.75
401,557.06 1,321,316.19
30,412.13 181,488.46
124,647.61 102,660.78
157,162.80 65,517.93
84,660.11 28,277.91
108,602.95 97,862.48
199,993.07 120,557.52
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7.8

8

9

Laboratory items Stock-Kilinochchi
Laboratory items Stock-Kalutara
Laboratory items Stock-Matale
Laboratory items Stock-Kegalle
Laboratory items Stock-Mullatiuv
Laboratory items Stock-Nuwara Eliya
Laboratory items Stock-Polonnaruwa
Laboratory items Stock-Puttalam

Medical Equipment Spare Parts stock
Medical Equipment Spare Parts stock- Main

Accounts Receivables

Other

SLTB Head Office

C.G.T.T.l. - Moratuwa

C.G.T.T.I. - Boralla

Central Bus Stand

Metropolitan Bus Company

Shell Gas Company

Kaluthara Training School-1/5 security
Parliment of Sri Lanka

State Engineering Corperation of Sri Lanka
Kaluthara Training School-Medical Test
National Transport Commission
Western Province Provincial Rd Pass
Provision for Bad Debts

Receivables

Advances to Office works

Receivable Treasury Bill Interest
Receivable Fixed Deposit Interest
Receivable Insurance 1/3 from Employees
Receivable Medical Forms Income
Receivable from Employees

2019 2018

Rs. Rs.
59,521.84 232,598.00
22,348.82 132,150.07
55,821.73 102,958.42
198,919.42 56,262.45
79,098.75 28,743.10
117,932.02 101,155.60
83,381.98 85,937.57
72,765.67 144,550.21
4,732,344.57 4,215,735.59
194,729.00 51,887.00
194,729.00 51,887.00
490,387.00 3,901,410.46
340,633.39 275,631.39
333,683.10 333,683.10
163,352.00 160,093.00
742,312.21 742,312.21
1,450.00 1,450.00
10,921,892.65 9,319,458.16
(6,950.00)
(11,120.00)
(8,250.00)

1,200.00

3,800.00 2,200.00
(446,846.76) (484,208.75)

12,551,863.59

14,225,709.57

482,014.81
45,405,551.55
15,443,993.87

2,238,546.58

320,000.00

969,797.05

298,544.80
40,296,562.29
6,905,284.60
2,327,591.54
320,000.00
801,234.90
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36

10 Month Distress Loan Receivable

2019
Rs.

31,385,101.16

2018
Rs.

30,320,652.48

Special Loan for Flood Disaster 691,480.11 2,085,084.87
10000/- Loan Receivable 4,000.00 14,000.00
Book Loan Receivable (63,551.84) 783,948.16

Festival Advance Receivable
Prepayments Medical Insurance

1,225,711.55
3,333,796.36

1,272,211.55
3,529,392.06

Prepayments Vehicle Insurance 234,550.35 252,430.68
Prepayments Mult itech Solution 405,000.00

Prepayments for Service Agreements 809,870.19 1,112,042.65
Maintenance Agreements 15,093.75 595,297.50
Rent & Rates 326,243.45
Prepayments — Rental Advance 7,052,530.30 5,184,044.28
Security Deposit for Transformer 200,000.00 200,000.00

110,153,485.79

96,624,565.81

10 Cash & Cash Equivalencies

10.1 Bank Current A/c
Bank Current A/c—Income 76883133 23,558,778.60 45,561,453.67
Bank Current A/c — Nugegoda 228044 19,359,782.19 12,767,798.86
Bank Current A/c - Gratuity Fund 228068 2,422,875.76 2,124,752.58
Savings Account - Fldelity Fund 157,748.57 143,726.74

45,499,185.12 60,597,731.85

10.2 Petty Cash Bank Current A/c
Petty Cash Bank Current A/c - Kandy 15,250.00 50,811.97
Petty Cash Bank Current A/c - Galle 37,828.92 24,000.00
Petty Cash Bank Current A/c - Kurunegala 15,750.00 15,750.00
Petty Cash Bank Current A/c - Anuradhapura 22,500.00 15,500.00
Petty Cash Bank Current A/c - Hambantota 16,250.02 16,250.02
Petty Cash Bank Current A/c - Ratnapura 49,133.54 49,133.54
Petty Cash Bank Current A/c - Badulla 15,301.00 14,701.00
Petty Cash Bank Current A/c - Monaragala 17,001.83 17,001.83
Petty Cash Bank Current A/c - Ampara 10,300.00 40,661.45
Petty Cash Bank Current A/c - Batticaloa 18,059.12 18,059.12
Petty Cash Bank Current A/c - Vauniya 10,000.00 10,000.00
Petty Cash Bank Current A/c — Mannar 7,500.00 7,500.00
Petty Cash Bank Current A/c - Matara 15,000.26 40,688.73
Petty Cash Bank Current A/c - Trincomalee 25,000.00 25,000.00
Petty Cash Bank Current A/c - Jaffna 28,749.92 30,249.85
Petty Cash Bank Current A/c - Gampaha 25,000.00 25,000.00
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10.3

Petty Cash Bank Current A/c - Kilinochchi
Petty Cash Bank Current A/c - Kalutara
Petty Cash Bank Current A/c - Matale

Petty Cash Bank Current A/c - Kegalle

Petty Cash Bank Current A/c - Mullatiuv
Petty Cash Bank Current A/c - Nuwara Eliya
Petty Cash Bank Current A/c - Polonnaruwa
Petty Cash Bank Current A/c - Puttalam

Petty Cash A/c

Petty Cash A/c - Nugegoda
Petty Cash A/c - Kandy

Petty Cash A/c - Galle

Petty Cash A/c - Kurunegala
Petty Cash A/c - Anuradhapura
Petty Cash A/c - Hambantota
Petty Cash A/c - Ratnapura
Petty Cash A/c - Badulla
Petty Cash A/c - Monaragala
Petty Cash A/c - Ampara
Petty Cash A/c - Batticaloa
Petty Cash A/c - Werahara
Petty Cash A/c - Vauniya
Petty Cash A/c - Mannar
Petty Cash A/c - Matara
Petty Cash A/c - Trincomalee
Petty Cash A/c - Jaffna

Petty Cash A/c - Gampaha
Petty Cash A/c - Kilinochchi
Petty Cash A/c - Kalutara
Petty Cash A/c - Matale

Petty Cash A/c - Kegalle

Petty Cash A/c - Mullatiuv
Petty Cash A/c - Nuwara Eliya
Petty Cash A/c - Polonnaruwa
Petty Cash A/c - Puttalam

2019 2018

Rs. Rs.
15,000.00 15,000.00
10,000.00 10,000.00
28,957.00 15,000.00
14,625.00 15,000.00
15,000.50 48,662.22
30,708.00 25,003.00
14,512.92 11,512.92
24,278.56 25,028.56
481,706.59 565,514.21
60,004.38 84,879.38
6,027.91 7,950.94
1,035.92 19,792.81
1,031.97 4,192.78
12,064.87 16,172.87
380.00 26,837.71
2,626.50 21,685.85
12,441.73 5,205.50
4,266.82 333.28
4,606.05 4,538.60
85.09 2,426.47
14,795.50 34,525.50
21,145.00 5,192.42
9,580.60 13,618.56
1,034.74 9,238.27
7.50 11,685.66
236.08 213.35
1,366.00 47,405.00
1,340.80 3,900.80
9,207.50 18,176.34
839.00 13,981.23
22,964.80 23,635.80
9,945.00 530.14
19,114.35 8,694.67
3,211.08 6,844.08
9,062.44 6,451.99
228,421.63 398,110.00
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2019 2018
Rs. Rs.
10.4 Cash In Hand
Cash In Hand - Nugegoda 30,000.00 46,600.00
Cash In Hand - Galle
Cash In Hand - Kurunagala 51,000.00 56,650.00
Cash In Hand - Anuradhapura
Cash In Hand - Hambantota 800.00
Cash In Hand - Ratnapura 19,450.00 51,550.00
Cash In Hand - Badulla 3,700.00 1,950.00
Cash In Hand - Monaragala 19,600.00 2,400.00
Cash In Hand - Ampara
Cash In Hand - Batticaloa 5,600.00
Cash In Hand - Werahara
Cash In Hand - Vauniya
Cash In Hand - Mannar
Cash In Hand - Matara 76,450.00 20,000.00
Cash In Hand - Trincomalee 3,200.00 6,500.00
Cash In Hand - Jaffna
Cash In Hand - Gampaha 1,000.00
Cash In Hand - Kilinochchi
Cash In Hand - Kalutara
Cash In Hand - Matale 21,000.00
Cash In Hand - Kegalle 6,280.00
Cash In Hand - Mullatiuv
Cash In Hand - Nuwara Eliya 3,200.00
Cash In Hand - Polonnaruwa
Cash In Hand -puttalam 400.00
205,600.00 221,730.00
11  Non Current Liability

Provision of Gratuity 85,573,645.75 73,479,132.00
Fidelity Fund Payable 114,976.26 106,426.26

85,688,622.01 73,585,558.26
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12  Accounts Payable

Security Charges Payable

Bus Pass Payable

Alu V Glass Engineering (pvt) Ltd
Central Engineering Consultancy Bureau
Colombo North R.T.B.

Multi Tech Solutions (pvt) Ltd
Transmed International (pvt) Ltd

E wis Pheripherals (pvt) Ltd

Ew Information systems Ltd

IOM Lanka (Pvt) Ltd

Medsense International (Pvt) Ltd
Metropolitan Office (Pvt) Ltd

Sarasavi Bookshop (Pvt) Ltd

Shield Medical (Pvt) Ltd

State Pharmaceutical Co-operation
State Trading (General) Corporation Ltd
Kaluthara Training School

Parliament of Sri Lanka

State Engineering Corporation of Srilanka
Sundry Customer

Sunshine healthcara lanka Itd

T & R Power Engineering (Pvt) Ltd
Department Of Government Printing
Emar Pharma pvt Ltd

Arjuna Computer Forms (pvt) limited
Metro Homes (pvt) Ltd

Lloyds Auto mart (pvt) Limited

Teli-Air Servicing Company
Samarawickrama Constructions

Omino Medicals (Pvt) Limited

2019
Rs.

12,261,907.21
10,960,152.26
288,772.23
15,001.25

276,000.00
346,135.00
315,123.40
236,333.47

137,011.00
471,175.35
8,250.00
6,950.00
11,120.00
6,400.00

414,862.50
209,373.60
1,628,640.01
292,956.75
1,009,832.11
30,539.22
50,563.50
38,302.71

2018
Rs.

11,369,264.41
10,899,130.90
288,772.23
15,001.25
18,250.00
(405,000.00)

619,760.00
1,098,511.04
236,333.47
5,800.00
3,967.50
37,641.75
175,000.00

68,475.35

2,317,414.79
414,862.50
5,520,000.00

905,580.00

29,015,401.57

33,588,765.19

13  Accrued Expenses

Refundable Tender deposit
EPF Payable

ETF Payable

Payable on Stationary
Payable on Janitorial Expenses
Provision for Audit Fee
Payable on Rent

912,459.90
4,888,297.74
666,617.59
46,544.50
342,852.98
579,600.00
227,999.99

1,043,500.00
4,670,976.74
636,982.73
3,291.50
225,161.67
1,026,430.00
438,642.90
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2019 2018
Rs. Rs.
Payable on Security Charges 144,000.00 144,000.00
Bank Loan Payable 10,600.00 33,630.00
Electricity Payable 954,016.53 733,139.24
Telephone Payable 494,341.66 537,717.01
Water Payable 45,097.18 19,290.36
Drinking Water Payable 47,083.27 -
Sanasa Development Bank Payable 5,250.00 5,250.00
Payable on Regional Development 28,100.00 -
Reimbursed Insurance Payable 166,119.93 73,445.34
Performance Bond Payable 123,535.00 62,485.00
Other Accrued Expenses 13,500.00 27,390.20

Other Payable

Salary Control A/c
Payable Locum Salary & Other

9,696,016.27

9,681,332.69

3,689,161.80
2,323,739.72

2,853,274.76
2,155,719.91

Salary B/F 161.60 161.72
Medical Camp & Assets Verification allowance Paya 511,250.00 513,000.00
Trainee Allowances payable 491,700.00 421,225.00
Traveling payable 9,304.50 10,225.50
Payable on Food & Accommodation 53,850.00

Postage payable 138,812.00 121,304.05
News Paper payable 6,230.00 5,970.00
Fuel payable 67,643.42 33,444.00
Payable on Maintenance of Medi Equipment 18,000.03

Payable on Maintenance of Office Equipment 82,131.63 5,666.66
Other Payable 87,138.46 148,507.86
Medical Leave payable 5,875,047.44 5,593,654.36
Welfare payable 44,919.00 127,120.00
Stamp Duty Payable 20,896.00 20,496.00
Union Payable - S.L.N.S.S. 47,575.00 47,575.00
Union Payable — PWUCIS 1,100.00

Union Payable - J.S.S. 22,350.00 200.00
Maranadara Society Payable 46,250.00 49,650.00
PAYE tax payable 28,867.51 29,677.78

13,566,128.11

12,136,872.60
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15 Main Medical Service Income
Light Vehicle Examination
HGV Medical Examination
HGV Renewal Medical Examination
Route Permits
Accident Medical Examination
X-Ray Income
ECG Income
Medical Examination For Other Institutions
Private Bus Conductor Examination
Driver Instructor Examination
NTC Medical Examination
CTB New Recruitment
CTB Re-employment
Renewal over 10 years
Medical Examination For Government Institutions
Lab Test Income
Renewal Of Medical Report
Board Examination
Medical Camp Income
Consultancy & Medical Officer Fee
Leaner permit
Foreign Medical Examination
Court & Police Referral
Long Vehicle Medical Examination

Miscellaneous
Medical Board-Heavv/Light (DL)

16 Pharmacy Income
CTB Head office Treatment — Credit
CTB Depot Treatment — Cash
CGTTI Medical Income — Credit
CBS treatment — Credit

17 Loan Interest Income

10 Month Distress Loan Interest
10000/- Loan Interest
Book Loan Interest

2019
Rs.

613,145,633.77
27,569,600.00
178,328,200.00
3,666,400.00
430,400.00
3,732,000.00
10,000.00
291,200.00
788,000.00
384,800.00
1,688,000.00
154,850.00
47,200.00
2,179,200.00
857,800.00
6,848,178.00
61,150.00
17,000.00
4,656,500.00
453,890.00
258,400.00
5,705,200.00
3,876,800.00
220,800.00

150.00
8.000.00

2018
Rs.

507,029,000.00
27,841,600.00
149,146,000.00
4,301,600.00
7,150.00
3,928,800.00
10,960.00
356,000.00
1,058,400.00
378,400.00
1,630,400.00
394,400.00
648,800.00
2,126,400.00
768,400.00
4,540,893.00
70,600.00
25,000.00
5,799,500.00
598,053.00
201,600.00
5,335,000.00
3,953,600.00
144,000.00

855,379,351.77

720,294,556.00

1,722,287.60
751,171.00
276,621.00
145,763.00

1,535,391.71
624,790.00
281,637.00
124,084.00

2,895,842.60

2,565,902.71

1,359,500.24
400.00
23,233.00

1,309,136.92
120.00
54,830.50

1,383,133.24

1,364,087.42
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18 FD & TB Interest Income

Interest on Treasury Bills - BOC
Interest on Treasury Bills - NSB
Interest on Fixed Deposit - BOC
Interest on Fixed Deposit - NSB

19 Other Income

Car Park Income

Income from Disposal Items
Suppliers Registration

Rent Income

Other Income

Non refundable Tender deposit

20 Administrative Expenses

Salaries & Wages
Allowances

Over Time & Weekend Allowances
Medical Leave Encashment
Chairman's Allowance
Bonus

Trainees Allowances
EPF12%

ETF 3%

Welfare

Free Medical Treatment
Medical Bill Reimbursement
Medical Camp Allowance
Transport Allowances

21 Establishment Expenses

Electricity

Water

Drinking Water

Rate & Taxes

Rent

Postage

Telephone

News paper & Magazines

42

2019
Rs.

49,248,896.65
35,898,410.24

3,216,888.70
13,113,636.59

2018
Rs.

39,696,501.09
36,588,084.42

7,851,811.30

101,477,832.18

84,136,396.81

152,500.00 661,000.00
70,000.00 -
90,000.00
60,000.00 60,000.00

4,342.57 151,732.84

139,500.00 146,000.00

516,342.57 1,018,732.84

166,710,278.47
95,334,429.41
6,395,637.36
6,510,646.98
595,723.01
4,123,575.00
4,456,900.00
22,876,921.96
5,719,231.42
151,091.99
1,133,894.80
941,241.76
1,341,750.00
287,000.00

154,620,380.71
97,482,703.15
2,548,894.49
6,218,559.90
899,975.00
4,341,600.00
4,172,150.00
22,239,807.40
5,559,966.82
2,176,117.74
1,140,897.85
924,652.16
1,074,500.00
684,500.00

316,578,322.16

304,084,705.22

10,116,336.78
789,120.48
827,254.52
339,634.08
21,389,440.97
1,248,767.61
7,070,458.39
151,908.18

7,452,478.60
795,071.45
682,643.67
311,568.38
16,781,578.15
1,434,568.05
7,373,443.69
156,790.00
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2019 2018
Rs. Rs.
Janitorial & Maintenance Service Charges 3,094,929.70 2,995,856.41
Traveling Expenses 497,160.50 484,925.00
Fuel 1,213,348.22 1,319,847.85
Tea Expenses For Employees 2,177,825.07 2,407,812.59
Food & Accommodation 1,223,185.50 817,091.00
Advertisement 849,895.75 1,048,534.00
Bus Pass Expenses 9,489,320.10 9,428,298.74
Uniform & ID Card 644,501.90 36,228.63
Maintenance of Office Equip & Furniture & Fittings 4,255,326.44 1,520,467.65
Maintenance of Medical Equip & Machinary 311,478.06 216,399.02
Maintenance of Office Vehicle 1,985,998.44 1,119,237.03
Maintenance Of Building 111,300.00 69,200.00
Maintenance Of Computers 2,439,847.43 2,861,090.05
Stationary Expenses 8,234,262.10 6,419,259.11
Medical Forms Consumed 13,635,329.91 10,695,462.29
Computer Receipt Paper Consumed 1,321,699.03 1,090,964.75
A10 Book Consumed 55,969.95 13,810.55
Office requisites 4,735,354.20 1,771,750.57
Laboratory items Consumed 35,366,917.61 31,334,482.75
X-Ray items Consumed 530.00 29,759.20
Security Charges 7,605,955.24 7,240,899.63
Board Directors Fees 210,000.00 652,200.00
Audit Committee Allowance 96,000.00 180,000.00
Board Secretory Fees 240,000.00 240,000.00
Verification Allowance 276,000.00 276,000.00
Insurance for Office Vehicle 354,009.95 350,190.86
Insurance for Employees 5,910,675.18 5,221,925.03
Insurance for Money in Transit 146,327.65 126,132.31
Depreciation 19,747,881.23 19,890,170.14
Hiring Charges/Transport 744,466.93 901,654.13
Entertainment 423,348.45 538,471.44
Training for employees 644,305.00 992,975.00
Other Expenses 381,598.00 110,484.00
Miscellaneous 10,123.00 11,520.00

22 Other Expenses

170,367,791.55

147,401,241.72

Legal & Specialist service Expenses 1,831,281.40 577,778.83
Bank Charges 1,084,755.00 1,084,649.64
Audit Fees 759,580.00 600,300.00
Donation 5,000.20 65,000.00
Bad Debtors (37,361.99) (26,753.16)
Property Loan Institute Share 156,755.74 50,524.27

Gratuity Adjustment

16,504,238.75

13,769,184.80

20,304,249.10

16,120,684.38
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2018
Rs.

2,565,902.71

507,381.93
3,221,436.17

(477,990.34)

3,250,827.76

(1,082,817.85)

2,168,009.91

23 Notes 2019
Rs.

Pharmacy Income 16 2,895,842.60
Opening Stock 477,990.34
(+)Purchases 3,576,808.28
(-)Closing Stock (478,811.09)

3,575,987.53
(-) Free Medical Treatment (1,103,319.80)
Cost of Goods Sold 2,472,667.73
Profit from Pharmacy 423,174.87

397,892.80
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Revenue

Main Medical Service Income
Profit from Pharmacy

Loan Interest

FD & TB Interest

Other Income

TOTAL REVENUE

Expenses

Administrative Expenses
Establishment Expenses
Other Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET PROFIT

Notes

24
32
26
27
28

29
30
31

2019 Actual

Rs.

855,379,351.77
423,174.87
1,383,133.24
101,477,832.18
516,342.57

2019 Budgeted

848,320,000.00
50,000.00
1,481,000.00
70,000,000.00
460,000.00

959,179,834.63

920,311,000.00

316,578,322.16
170,367,791.55
20,304,249.10

323,450,000.00
168,490,000.00
18,255,000.00

507,250,362.81

510,195,000.00

451,929,471.82

410,116,000.00
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National Transport Medical Institute

BUDGET VS ACTUAL STATEMENT (Cont.)
YEAR ENDED 31°"DECEMBER 2019

24 Main Medical Service Income
Light Vehicle Examination
HGV Medical Examination
HGV Renewal Medical Examination
Route Permits
Accident Medical Examination
X-Ray Income
ECG Income
Medical Examination For Other Institutions
Private Bus Conductor Examination
Driver Instructor Examination
NTC Medical Examination
CTB New Recruitment
CTB Re-employment
CGTTI Medical Examination
Renewal over 10 years
Medical Examination For Government Institutions
Lab Test Income
Renewal Of Medical Report
Board Examination
Medical Camp Income
Consultancy & Medical Officer Fee
Leaner permit
Foreign Medical Examination
Court & Police Referral
Long Vehicle Medical Examination
Miscellaneous
Medical Board-Heavy/Light (DL)

2019 Actual
Rs.

613,145,633.77
27,569,600.00
178,328,200.00
3,666,400.00
430,400.00
3,732,000.00
10,000.00
291,200.00
788,000.00
384,800.00
1,688,000.00
154,850.00
47,200.00
2,179,200.00
857,800.00
6,848,178.00
61,150.00
17,000.00
4,656,500.00
453,890.00
258,400.00
5,705,200.00
3,876,800.00
220,800.00
150.00
8,000.00

2019 Budgeted
Rs.

600,000,000.00
30,000,000.00
180,000,000.00
4,000,000.00
500,000.00
4,000,000.00
10,000.00
400,000.00
800,000.00
400,000.00
1,700,000.00
200,000.00
50,000.00
300,000.00
2,200,000.00
900,000.00
7,000,000.00
80,000.00
25,000.00
4,700,000.00
500,000.00
300,000.00
6,000,000.00
4,000,000.00
250,000.00
5,000.00

855,379,351.77

848,320,000.00

25 Pharmacy Income
CTB Head office Treatment — Credit
CTB Depot Treatment — Cash
CGTTI Medical Income — Credit
CBS treatment — Credit

1,722,287.60
751,171.00
276,621.00
145,763.00

1,800,000.00
800,000.00
300,000.00
150,000.00

2,895,842.60

3,050,000.00

26 Loan Interest Income

10 Month Distress Loan Interest
10000/- Loan Interest
Book Loan Interest

1,359,500.24
400.00
23,233.00

1,481,000.00

1,383,133.24

1,481,000.00




National Transport Medical Institute

BUDGET VS ACTUAL STATEMENT (Cont.)
YEAR ENDED 31°"DECEMBER 2019

27 FD & TB Interest Income

Interest on Treasury Bills - BOC
Interest on Treasury Bills - NSB
Interest on Fixed Deposit - BOC
Interest on Fixed Deposit - NSB

2019 Actual
Rs.

49,248,896.65
35,898,410.24

3,216,888.70
13,113,636.59

2019 Budgeted
Rs.

30,000,000.00
25,000,000.00
10,000,000.00

5,000,000.00

101,477,832.18

70,000,000.00

28 Other Income

Car Park Income

Income from Disposal Items
Suppliers Registration

Rent Income

Other Income

Non refundable Tender deposit

152,500.00 -
70,000.00 100,000.00
90,000.00 100,000.00
60,000.00 60,000.00

4,342.57 50,000.00

139,500.00 150,000.00

516,342.57 460,000.00

29 Administrative Expenses

Salaries & Wages
Allowances

Over Time & Weekend Allowances
Medical Leave Encashment
Chairman's Allowance
Bonus

Trainees Allowances
EPF12%

ETF 3%

Welfare

Free Medical Treatment
Medical Bill Reimbursement
Medical Camp Allowance
Transport Allowances

166,710,278.47
95,334,429.41
6,395,637.36
6,510,646.98
595,723.01
4,123,575.00
4,456,900.00
22,876,921.96
5,719,231.42
151,091.99
1,133,894.80
941,241.76
1,341,750.00
287,000.00

165,000,000.00
100,000,000.00
6,250,000.00
7,000,000.00
600,000.00
4,500,000.00
4,000,000.00
25,000,000.00
6,000,000.00
1,000,000.00
1,500,000.00
950,000.00
1,350,000.00
300,000.00

316,578,322.16

323,450,000.00

30 Establishment Expenses
Electricity
Water
Drinking Water
Rate & Taxes
Rent
Postage
Telephone
News paper & Magazines
Janitorial & Maintenance Service Charges
Traveling Expenses
Fuel
Tea Expenses For Employees
Food & Accommodation

10,116,336.78
789,120.48
827,254.52
339,634.08
21,389,440.97
1,248,767.61
7,070,458.39
151,908.18
3,094,929.70
497,160.50
1,213,348.22
2,177,825.07
1,223,185.50

12,000,000.00
900,000.00
800,000.00
400,000.00
23,000,000.00
1,200,000.00
7,500,000.00
180,000.00
3,000,000.00
1,000,000.00
1,500,000.00
2,200,000.00
1,200,000.00



National Transport Medical Institute

BUDGET VS ACTUAL STATEMENT (Cont.)
YEAR ENDED 31°"DECEMBER 2019

48

2019 Actual 2019 Budgeted
Rs. Rs.

Advertisement 849,895.75 900,000.00
Bus Pass Expenses 9,489,320.10 10,000,000.00
Uniform & ID Card 644,501.90 700,000.00
Maintenance of Office Equip & Furniture & Fittings 4,255,326.44 4,200,000.00
Maintenance of Medical Equip & Machinary 311,478.06 200,000.00
Maintenance of Office Vehicle 1,985,998.44 2,000,000.00
Maintenance Of Building 111,300.00 250,000.00
Maintenance Of Computers 2,439,847.43 2,500,000.00
Stationary Expenses 8,234,262.10 4,000,000.00
Medical Forms Consumed 13,635,329.91 10,000,000.00
Computer Receipt Paper Consumed 1,321,699.03 1,300,000.00
A10 Book Consumed 55,969.95
Office requisites 4,735,354.20 5,000,000.00
Laboratory items Consumed 35,366,917.61 36,000,000.00
X-Ray items Consumed 530.00 60,000.00
Security Charges 7,605,955.24 7,500,000.00
Outside Labour Char 300,000.00
Board Directors Fees 210,000.00 250,000.00
Audit Committee Allowance 96,000.00 100,000.00
Board Secretory Fees 240,000.00 260,000.00
Verification Allowance 276,000.00 300,000.00
Insurance for Office Vehicle 354,009.95 400,000.00
Insurance for Employees 5,910,675.18 6,000,000.00
Insurance for Money in Transit 146,327.65 180,000.00
Depreciation 19,747,881.23 20,000,000.00
Hiring Charges/Transport 744,466.93 750,000.00
Entertainment 423,348.45 450,000.00
Training for employees 644,305.00
Outside X-ray / Photo -
Consultancy Fee -
Other Expenses 381,598.00 -
Miscellaneous 10,123.00 10,000.00

31 Other Expenses

170,367,791.55

168,490,000.00

Legal & Specialist service Expenses 1,831,281.40 1,850,000.00
Bank Charges 1,084,755.00 1,080,000.00
Audit Fees 759,580.00 800,000.00
Donation 5,000.20 5,000.00
Bad Debtors (37,361.99) 720,000.00
Property Loan Institute Share 156,755.74 800,000.00

Gratuity Adjustment

16,504,238.75

13,000,000.00

20,304,249.10

18,255,000.00




National Transport Medical Institute

BUDGET VS ACTUAL STATEMENT (Cont.)
YEAR ENDED 31°'DECEMBER 2019

32

Pharmacy Income
Opening Stock
(+)Purchases

(-)Closing Stock

(-) Free Medical Treatment

Cost of Goods Sold

Profit from Pharmacy

Notes

25

2019 Actual 2019 Budgeted
Rs.
2,895,842.60 3,050,000.00
477,990.34 400,000.00
3,576,808.28 4,500,000.00
(478,811.09) 400,000.00
3,575,987.53 4,500,000.00
(1,103,319.80) 1,500,000.00
2,472,667.73 3,000,000.00
423,174.87 50,000.00

49



National Transport Medical Institute
BRANCH PROFITABILITY

YEAR ENDED 31°'DECEMBER 2019

Year Profit 2019 Year Profit 2018

Rs. Rs.

Nugegoda 85,257,431.47 48,486,778.68
Kandy 14,226,699.24 11,359,533.44
Galle 18,057,213.44 14,675,545.00
Kurunagala 49,073,378.65 33,785,439.08
Anuradhapura 26,996,948.58 17,975,828.15
Hambantota 17,587,079.79 17,697,517.68
Ratnapura 14,869,760.43 10,763,141.58
Badulla 7,365,508.93 6,756,213.60
Monaragala 8,344,754.25 3,345,686.83
Ampara 9,229,188.16 6,034,642.07
Batticaloa 10,098,669.51 8,464,876.18
Werahara 26,388,798.13 29,537,944.25
Vauniya 4,259,347.74 2,412,356.89
Mannar 1,507,049.97 (171,620.82)
Matara 14,029,614.34 9,639,540.28
Trincomalee 8,827,043.48 6,074,363.75
Jaffna 16,713,657.81 11,627,925.34
Gampaha 44,531,637.15 45,971,263.46
Kilinochchi 5,471,118.53 2,395,951.70
Kalutara 17,663,930.31 16,125,101.81
Matale 13,987,541.69 9,240,936.44
Kegalle 13,504,151.33 10,014,509.39
Mullatiuv (444,269.23) (851,976.86)
Nuwara Eliya 6,265,262.11 3,750,051.72
Polonnaruwa 7,786,048.48 5,631,067.76
Puttalam 10,331,907.53 8,862,417.15

451,929,471.82 339,605,034.55






